
bf];|f] jflif{s k|ltj]bg
@)&$÷)&%



xfnsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt

8f= /fdxl/ cof{n
cWoIf

>L k|sfz Gof}kfg]
sDkgL ;lrj

>L lbks zdf{ kf]v|]n
;~rfns

>L ;+ho clwsf/L
;~rfns

>L lbk rGb| /]UdL
;~rfns

>L cZjLgL s'df/ 7fs'/
;~rfns
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ljifo;"rL

qm=;+=										          k]h g+=

!=	 bf];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ;"rgf					     #	

@=	 ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;fdfGo hfgsf/L					     $

#=	 k|f]S;L kmf/d								        %

$=	 cWoIfHo"sf] dGtJo 							       &

%=	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg						      *

^=	 g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bgdfg (NFRS) adf]lhd tof/ ul/Psf] ljQLo ljj/0f	 !#	

&=	 cfly{s jif{ @)&$.)&% sf] n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg				   ^)

*=	 cfly{s jif{ @)&$.)&% sf] ljQLo ljj/0f					    ^$

(=	 ljQLo ljj/0f :jLs[t kq / ;f]sf] hjfkm					    ((	
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o; sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&^ ;fn sflt{s @% ut] a;]sf] &%cf}+ a}+7ssf] lg0f{ofg';f/ sDkgLsf] 

bf];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg lnlvt ldlt, :yfg / ;dodf lgDg ljifox? pk/ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] 

ePsf] x'Fbf sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf ^& cg';f/ ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu cg'/f]w 5 . 

;fwf/0f ;ef a:g] M

ldlt M @)&^ ;fn d+l;/ !* ut] a'waf/, -tbg';f/ l8;]Da/ )$, @)!(_

:yfg M rGb|flu/L lxN; lnld6]8, yfgsf]6, sf7df08f}+ . 

;do M laxfgsf] !!=)) ah] .  

5nkmnsf ljifox? M

-s_ ;fdfGo k|:tfj M

!=  ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"n] k|:t't ug'{ x'g] cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷)&% sf] jflif{s k|lta]bg kfl/t ug]{ . 

@= n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] cfly{s aif{ @)&$÷&% sf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa, gub k|jfx nufot 

ljQLo ljj/0f :jLs[t ug]{ .

#= sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !!! adf]lhd cfly{s aif{ @)&%÷&^ sf] n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{sf] nflu n]vfk/LIfs lgo'QmL 

ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ . -jt{dfg n]vfk/LIfs >L aL P08 aL Pzf]l;P6\; rf6{8{ Psfp06]06;\

sf] bf];|f] aif{ ePsf]n] k'gMlgo'lQm x'g ;Sg]_ 

-v_ ljz]if k|:tfax? M 

!_  ;+:yfks z]o/wgL >L Ps|z dgL 6«fG;km/ k|f=lnsf tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;~rfns >L OZj/ s'df/ sfsL{sf] 
:yfgdf >L lbks zdf{ kf]v|]nnfO{ k|ltlglwTj ug{sf nflu dgf]gog u/L k7fPsf]df ;f]xL dgf]gog adf]lhd 

sDkgLsf] ^@cf}+ a}+7sn] lgo'lQm u/]sf] x'Fbf ;f] lgo'lQm cg'df]bg ug]{ . 

-u_ ljljw .

;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]

                                                           k|sfz Gof}kfg]  

				                                         sDkgL ;lrj

cfO{=Pd=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 sf] 
bf];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf
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;fwf/0f;ef ;DaGwL ;fdfGo hfgsf/L

!= ;efdf pkl:yt x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] k|j]zkq jf ;Ssn z]o/ k|df0fkq jf cflwsf/Ls kl/ro kq -h:t} 
gful/stfsf] k|df0fkq jf cGo s'g} kl/rokq_ ;fydf lnO{ cfpg cg'/f]w 5 .

@= ;efdf efu lng] k|To]s z]o/wgL dxfg'efjn] ;ef x'g] :yfgdf pkl:yt eO{ ToxfF /x]sf] xflh/ k'l:tsfdf b:tvt 
ug'{ kg]{5 . xflh/L k'l:tsf laxfg (=)) ah] b]lv ;ef ;~rfng ;do;Ddsf] nflu v'Nnf /xg] 5 . 

#= sDkgL P]g, @)^# cg';f/sf] jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0f, ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg, n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bg z]o/
wgLx?n] lg/LIf0f jf k|fKt ug{ rfxg' ePdf sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ tyf skf]{/]6 sfof{no sf=lh=sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+= @^, 
n}grf}/, xfyj] sDKn]S;, k|yd tNnf, sf7df08f}+af6 pknAw u/fpg ;lsg] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fO{G5 . pNn]lvt 
ljj/0f sDkgLsf] j]e;fO6 7]ufgf www.imelifeinsurance.com dfkm{t x]g{ ;Sg'x'g]5 .

$= k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLx?n] ;Dk'0f{ z]o/sf] k|ltlglw Pp6} JolQm  -ljefhg gx'g]u/L_ x'g] 
u/L k|ltlglw – kq -k|f]S;L kmf/fd_ e/L ;ef z'? x'g' eGbf slDtdf $* 306f cufj} cyf{t @)&^ ;fn d+l;/ 
!^ ut] lbgsf] !!M)) ah] leq sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ tyf skf]{/]6 sfof{no sf=lh=sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+= @^, n}grf}/, 
xfyj] sDKn]S;, k|yd tNnf, sf7df08f}+df btf{ u/L ;Sg' kg{]5 . o;/L k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/Psf] JolQm 
sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL x'g' clgjfo{ 5 .

%= gfjfns jf ljlIfKt z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{af6 sDkgLsf] z]o/ nut lstfadf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd btf{ ePsf] JolQmn] 
;efdf efu lng jf k|ltlglw tf]Sg kfpg]5g\ .

^= Ps} z]o/wgLn] Ps eGbf a9L k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug{' ePsf] cj:yfdf klxnf] btf{ x'g] k|f]S;L dfGo x'g]5 . 
To;kl5 cfpg] k|f]S;L :jtM jb/ jf cdfGo x'g]5 .

&= ;+o'Qm ?kdf z]o/ vl/b ul/Psf] cj:yfdf z]o/ nut lstfadf klxn] gfd pNn]v ePsf] JolQm cyjf 
;j{;Ddtaf6 k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ul/Psf] Ps JolQmn] dfq ;efdf efu lng / dtbfg ug{ kfpg]5g\ . 

*= ;efdf efu lng k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/;s]kl5 ;DaGwLt z]o/wgL :jod ;efdf pkl:yt x'g cfPdf z]o/
wgLn] u/LlbPsf] k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ :jtM jb/ x'g]5 . 

(= s'g} ;+ul7t ;+:yf jf sDkgLn] z]o/ vl/b u/]sf] xsdf sfo{sf/L k|d'vn] b:tvt u/L dgf]lgt u/]sf] k|ltlglwn] 
z]o/jfnfsf] x}lzotn] ;efdf efu lng ;Sg' x'g]5 . 

!)= 5nkmnsf ljifo÷;"rL dWo] ljljw zLif{s cGtu{t 5nkmn ug{ OR5's z]o/wgLn] ;ef x'g' eGbf & -;ft_ lbg 
cufj} 5nkmnsf] ljifo sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf lbg'kg{]5 .

!!= ;'/Iffsf] b[li6sf]0fn] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] oyf;Sbf] emf]nf Kofs]6 cflb glnO{ cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 . cfjZos 
b]lvPdf ;'/IfsdL{n] ;efsIfdf k|j]z ug]{sf] ;'/Iff hfFr ug{ ;Sg] x'Fbf ;f] sfo{df ;xof]u u/Llbg' x'g ;d]t 
cg'/f]w 5 .  

!@= cGo yk hfgsf/Lsf] nflu sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ tyf skf]{/]6 sfof{no sf=lh=sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+= @^, n}grf}/, xfyj] 
sDKn]S;, k|yd tNnf, sf7df08f}+df ;Dk{s /fVg'  x'g cg'/f]w 5 . 
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>L ;~rfns ;ldlt

cfO{=Pd=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8

sf=lh=sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+=–@^, n}grf}/, sf7df08f} . 

ljifo M k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/]sf] af/] . 

dxfzo,

==================================== lhNnf =================================== g= kf=÷uf=kf j8f g+= ========= a:g] d÷xfdL ============================================ To; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] @)&^ ;fn d+l;/ 

dlxgfsf] !* ut] a'waf/sf lbg x'g] bf];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf d÷xfdL :jo+ pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] 

ePsf]n] pQm ;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] tkm{af6 efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nflu =============================== lhNnf ============================g=kf=÷uf=kf= j8f g+==========a:g] To; 

sDkgLsf z]o/wgL >L ===================================== nfO{ d]/f]÷xfd|f]] k|ltlglw dgf]lgt u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷k7fPsf 5f}+ .           			 

									         lgj]bs

k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ePsf] JolQmsf]						      b:tvt M

x:tfIf/sf] gd'gf M								       gfd M

z]o/wgL k|df0fkq gDa/÷aL=cf]= cfO8L gDa/M					     7]ufgf M

ldlt M									         z]o/wgL k|df0fkq gDa/÷aL=cf]= 

									         cfO8L gDa/M

									         ldlt M 

b|i6Jo M of] lgj]bg ;fwf/0f;ef x'g' eGbf sDtLdf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ tyf skf]{/]6 sfof{no sf=lh=sf=d=g=kf= j8f 

g+= @^, n}grf}/, xfyj] sDKn]S;, k|yd tNnf, sf7df08f}+}Fdf k]z u/L ;Sg' kg]{5 . sDkgLsf] ;+:yfks z]o/wgL afx]s cGonfO{ 

k|f]S;L lbg kfO{g] 5}g .

!= z]o/wgLsf] gfd        M 

@= 7]ufgf                 M

#= z]o/wgL k|df0fkq gDa/÷aL=cf]=cfO8L gDa/ M 

$= lnPsf] z]o/ ;+Vof      M 

%= z]o/wgLsf] b:tvt  M 

>L cfO{=Pd=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] ldlt @)&^÷)*÷!* df x'g] bf];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g hf/L 

ul/Psf] k|a]z–kq . 

k|sfz Gof}kfg] 

                                                                                          sDkgL ;lrj

b|i6Ao M ;efsIfdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|a]z–kq clgjfo{ ?kdf lnO{ cfpg'x'g cg'/f]w 5 .

	 cGoyf ;efsIfdf k|j]z ug{ kfO{g] 5}g . 

cfO{=Pd=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8
/lhi68{ tyf skf]{/]6 sfof{no sf=lh=sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+= @^

n}grf}/, xfyj] sDKn]S;, k|yd tNnf, sf7df08f}+

k|j]z—kq

cfO{=Pd=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8
/lhi68{ tyf skf]{/]6 sfof{no sf=lh=sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+= @^

n}grf}/, xfyj] sDKn]S;, k|yd tNnf, sf7df08f}+

k|f]S;L kmf/d -k|ltlglw kq_
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cfO{=Pd=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] bf];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf
cWoIf 8f= /fdxl/ cof{naf6 k|:t't dGtJo

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
cfO{=Pd=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8sf]] bf];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 tyf d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 
o; ;efdf pkl:yt x'g'ePsf ;Dk"0f{ cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? / lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 kfNg' ePsf k|ltlglwx?nfO{ xflb{s 
:jfut ub{5' . :yfkgfsfnsf] P3f/f}+ jif{ ePtf klg sDkgLsf] bf];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef cfO{k'Ubf;Dd sDkgLsf z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 
u|fxsx? tyf lgodgsf/L lgsfox?af6 k|fKt ;xof]u, ;b\efj tyf sDkgL k|lt b]vfO{Psf] ;f}xfb{tfn] ubf{ g} nIo k|lt cuf8L a9\g 
;xof]u ePsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpb}+ cfufdL jif{x?df ;d]t ;f]xL cg'?ksf] ;xof]u tyf ;b\efjsf] ck]Iff u/]sf] 5' .    

sDkgLsf] bf];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf cf=j= @)&$÷)&% sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj, gub k|jfx nufot 
ljQLo ljj/0f / ;~rfns ;ldltn] tof/ kf/]sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg oxfFx? ;dIf k]z u/]sf] 5' . k|:t't ljQLo ljj/0f ldlt @)&^.)&.!* 
ut]sf] sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] &$cf}+ a}7saf6 kfl/t u/L aLdf ;ldlt ;dIf k]z u/]sf]df pQm ljj/0f aLdf ;ldltaf6 ldlt 
@)&^.)&.@$ ut] :jLs[t ePsf] Joxf]/f ;d]t cjut u/fpFb5' .  

Joj;flos?kdf sDkgLn] bf];|f] jif{ k'/f u/L xfn t];|f] aif{df k|j]z ubf{sf] cj;/df xfdL ;a}nfO{ uf}/jsf] cg'e'lt eO{/x]sf] d}n] 
dxz'; u/]sf] 5' . sDkgL ;~rfngsf] o; cjlwdf b]zsf ;ft} k|b]zsf && lhNnf dWo] ^% lhNnfsf *( :yfgx?df zfvf tyf 
pkzfvfx? k"0f{?kdf lj:tf/ u/L u|fxsx?nfO{ :t/Lo ;]jf k|bfg ub}{ cfPsf 5f} . eljiodf g]kfnsf afFsL /x]sf !@ lhNnfx?df 
klg zfvf, pkzfvf tyf ;Dks{ sfof{nox? la:tf/ u/L aLldtx?nfO{ l56f], 5l/tf] ?kdf :t/Lo ;]jf k'¥ofpg] xfd|f] p2]Zo /x]sf] 
5 . o; sDkgLn] cfd dflg;sf] kx'Fr x'g] vfnsf :t/Lo tyf nfebfos aLdf of]hgfx? sfof{Gjogdf NofO{/x]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] 
o;} jif{ dfq @! k|f0f 3fts /f]ux? la?4 /Iffj/0f x'g] gofF hLjg aLdf of]hgf / ;fd'lxs ;fjlws hLjg aLdf of]hgf hf/L 
u/L s"n !$ aLdf of]hgf dfkm{t u|fxsx?nfO{ ;]jf pknAw u/fpb} cfPsf] 5 . ;fy} eljiodf ;d]t yk gljgtd\ aLdf of]hgfx? 
Nofpg] k|lta4tf hfx]/ ug{ rfxfG5'F . 

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
sDkgLdf cfj4 /x]sf &,$%& clestf{x? sDkgLsf d]?b08 x'g\ . o; sDkgLdf cfa4 ePsf clestf{x?nfO{ k]zfut zLksf] ljsf; 
u/fO{ aLdf Joj;fodf pTk]|l/t u/L Jofj;flos k|aw{gdf ;lqmo, hfu?s / k|lt:kwL{ agfpg] of]hgf /x]sf] 5 . 

sDkgLn] :jb]zL l;4L nfOkm ;km\6Jf]o/ k|of]u u/L skf]{/]6 sfof{no tyf zfvf tyf pkzfvfx?af6 cgnfOg dfkm{t aLdfn]vsf] ;]jf 
k|bfg ul//x]sf] 5 . h;sf] sf/0f h'g;'s} zfvfx?af6 aLdfn]v tyf e'QmfgL /l;b t'?Gt} pknAw u/fpg ;Dej ePsf] 5 . To;}
u/L sDkgLn] cfO{PdO{ —k] dfkm{t cgnfOgaf6 k|yd aLdfz'Ns tyf gljs/0f jfktsf] aLdfz'Ns e'QmfgL ug{ ;lsg] k|lalw ;d]tsf] 
lasf; u/]sf] 5 h;n] ubf{ u|fxsnfO{ o; sDkgLsf] aLdfz'Ns tyf gljs/0fsf] aLdfz'Ns e'QmfgLsf nflu yk ;xhtf sfod ePsf] 
5 . To;}u/L sDkgLsf] ljQLo cg'zf;g tyf k|zf;lgs sfo{nfO{ r':tb'?:t /fVgsf nflu :jb]zL l;l4 lhPn ;km\6Jf]o/ k|of]u 
u/L/x]sf] 5 .   

cf=j=@)&$.&% df sDkgLn] a}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdfaf6 #&,(*! / ;/n ;fjlws hLjg aLdfaf6 *,($* u/L s'n $^,(@( 
aLdfn]vaf6 ?= %# s/f]8 ^& nfv  k|yd aLdfz'Ns cfh{g u/]sf] 5 . aLdf Joj;fodf :j:Yo k|lt:kwf{sf] cefj, kof{Kt hgr]tgfsf] 
cefj, bIf hgzlStsf] cefj / aLdf Joj;fo ;DaGwL ;fIf/tfsf] cefj /x]sf] ePtf klg sDkgLn] ;f] laifonfO{ cj;/sf] ?kdf 
lnO{ aLdf ;DaGwL hfgsf/L, hgr]tgf / aLdfsf] kFx'r Go"g eGbf Go"g cfo;|f]t ePsf hgdfg;df ;d]t k'¥ofpg sl6a4 eO{  
;f]xL cg'?ksf] sfd sf/jfxLdf s]lGb|t /x]sf] x'Fbf ;/sf/sf] gLlt nufot ljQLo ;fIf/tf, aLdf ;DaGwL hgr]tgf tyf aLdf kx'FrnfO{ 
;d]t ct'ngLo ;xof]u k'¥ofO{ /x]sf] dx;'z u/sf] 5' . o; sDkgLn] lgodgsf/L lgsfo >L aLdf ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t kfO{ ;~rfngdf 
/x]sf aLdf sDkgLx?sf] dfem cfkm'nfO{ k|lt:kwL{ sDkgLsf] ?kdf :yflkt ug{ / hLjg aLdf sDkgLx?df pTs[i6 :yfg xfl;n ug{sf 
nflu sl6a4 /x]sf] Jox]f/f ;d]t hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' . 

wGojfb 1fkg,
o; sDkgLsf]] pGgtL / k|ultdf lg/Gt/ cd"No ;'emfa / ;xof]u ug]{ cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,  sDkgL k|lt laZjf; / 
e/f];f ug'{x'g] ;d:t aLldtx?, sDkgLsf] ;kmntfsf nflu ;xof]u tyf dfu{ lgb]{zg lbg] g]kfn ;/sf/, >L aLdf ;ldlt, >L sDkgL 
/lhi6f/sf] sfof{no, >L g]kfn lwtf]kq jf]8{, >L g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8 nufot ;Dk"0f{ lgodgsf/L lgsfo tyf ;Dk"0f{ aLdf 
sDkgLx?, k'gaL{df sDkgL, clestf{x?, ljleGg a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf Pj+ cGo z'e]R5'sx? ;j} k|lt xflb{s s[t1tf 1fkg ub{5' . 
;fy} sDkgLsf] ljsf;df kl/>d ug]{ sDkgLsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ klg xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxfG5' . 

wGojfb .

	  8f= /fdxl/ cof{n

												              cWoIf

	  ldlt @)&^.)*.!*
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cfO{=Od=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgLsf] bf];|f] jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( adf]lhd 
;~rfns ;ldltn] tof/ kf/L ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIf 8f=/fdxl/ cof{nHo"af6 k|:t't k|ltj]bg M

-s_ ljut aif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M 
b]zsf] ;dli6ut cfly{s cj:yf M 
cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷)&% df b]zsf] s"n ufx{:y pTkfbg a[l4b/ -pTkfbssf] d"Nodf_ cl3Nnf] jif{sf] &=( k|ltztsf] t'ngfdf ̂ =# k|ltzt 
/x]sf] 5 . s'n ufx{:y pTkfbgsf] d'Vo of]ubfg /x]sf] s[lif If]qsf] a[l4 b/ ciff9 @)&% df @=* k|ltzt /x\of] h'g cl3Nnf] jif{sf] 
;f]lx cjlwdf $=# k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . h;sf] d'Vo sf/0f t/fO{ If]qdf cfPsf] af9L tyf k|lts'n df};dL aiff{ /x\of] . cfly{s jif{ 
@)&$÷)&% df $=@ k|ltzt /x]sf] jflif{s cf};t pkef]Qmf d'b|f :kmLlt cl3Nnf] jif{ $=% k|ltztsf] t'ngfdf s]xL Go"g /x]tf klg @)&% 
c;f/ dlxgfdf ljGb'ut pkef]Qmf d'b|f:kmLlt $=^ k|ltzt k'u]sf] 5 To;}u/L lgof{t—cfoft cg'kft ^=% k|ltzt sfod ePsf] 5, h'g 
cl3Nnf] aif{sf] cjlwdf &=$ k|ltzt /x]sf] lyof] . ;ldIff jif{df ljk|]if0f cfk|jxf *=^ k|ltztn] al4 eO{ ?=&%% cj{ ^ s/f]8 k'u]sf] 
5 . ;ldIff cjlw cf=j= @)&$÷)&% df hLjg aLdf Joj;foaf6 sl/a ?=%)=^^ ca{ s'n aLdfz"Ns ;+sng eO{ ;du| Joj;fosf] 
a[l4b/ sl/a #!=!%Ü /x]sf] 5 . 

cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷)&% sf] hLjg aLdf Joj;fosf] ;ldIff M 
sDkgL @)^%÷)^÷!% df ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ?kdf sDkgL /lhi6f/sf] sfof{no, qLk'/]Zj/df btf{ /x]sf] ePtf klg aLdf Joj;fo ;~rfng 
ug{ ldlt @)&$÷)#÷@) df lgodgsf/L lgsfo >L aLdf ;ldltaf6 :jLs[tL kfO{ ldlt @)&$÷)%÷)! ut]af6 ljlwjt ?kdf hLjg aLdf 
Joj;fo ;~rfng ub}{ cfPsf] cj:yfdf sDkgLsf] o; ;ldIff cjlwdf ;du|df hLjg aLdf Joj;fosf] If]qaf6 ;+sng ePsf] s"n 
?=%)=^^ ca{df dWo] ?= %#=^& s/f]8sf] of]ubfg /x]sf] / h'g hLjg aLdf Joj;fosf] s"n ahf/ lx:;fsf] sl/a !=)^ k|ltzt /x]sf] 
hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' . 

aLdf sf]ifsf] d"Nof°g 
aLdf P]g, @)$( sf] bkmf @^ cg';f/ hLjg aLdf sDkgLn] k|To]s # aif{df Ps k6s cfkm\gf]  hLjg aLdf sf]ifsf] d"Nof°g aLdf°Laf6 
u/fpg' kg]{ k|fjwfg eP klg lgodgsf/L lgsfo >L aLdf ;ldltaf6 hf/L hLjg aLdf Joj;fo ug]{ aLdssf] aLdf°L d"Nof°g ;DaGwL 
lgb]{lzsf—@)&^ sf] bkmf &-!_ sf] cg';"rL ! adf]lhd k|To]s aLdf sDkgLn] hLjg aLdf sf]ifsf] d"Nof°g k|To]s cfly{s jif{sf] 
cTodf jf aLdf ;ldltn] tf]s] adf]lhd ug{'kg]{ Joj:yf eP adf]lhd cf=j @)&$÷)&% ;Ddsf] aLdf°Laf6 bfloTj d"Nof°g u/L jf]g; 
b/ sfod ul/Psf] 5 .

-v_ /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/ M
hLjg aLdf Aoj;fosf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ Aojl:yt / k|efjsf/L agfpgsf nfuL cfgf] nufgL ;'/lIft 5 eGg] dxz'; u/fO{ hLjg 
aLdf u/fpg] plrt jftfj/0fsf] >[hgf ug{ cfjZos x'G5 . xfn k|rngdf /x]sf gLlt, lgod tyf sfg"gL Aoj:yfx? hLjg aLdf 
Aoj;fosf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ Jojl:yt agfpgsf nflu k|d'v e"ldsf /x]tf klg yk k|efjsf/L tyf ;do ;fk]If Aoj;fo j[l4sf nflu 
sfg"gL Joj:yfnfO{ yk ;/nLs[t u/fpg' kg]{ b]lvG5 . ;du| cy{tGq ;jlns/0fsf nfuL ko{fKt k"jf{wf/x?sf] plrt Aoj:yf gx'Fbf 
sDkgLn] ug]{ hLjg aLdf Aoj;fodf klg c;/ kg{ uPsf] cj:yf 5 . tyfkL xfn laBdfg cj:yfx?, aLdf Aoj;fodf ePsf] kx"Frsf 
;fy} aLdf sDkgLx?sf] cfqmfds Joj;flos ljqmL /0flgtLsf afah'b klg sDkgLn] of]hgfa4 ?kdf aLdf Joj;fo k|j4{g ug{sf 
nfuL lg/Gt/ sfo{ u/L/x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' .

-u_ k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' jif{sf] pknAwL / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DjGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ffM
rfn' cf=j @)&^÷&& sf] c;f]h d;fGt;Ddsf] k|d'v cfly{s ;"rf°x? lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf 5g .

s|=; ljj/0f 
@)&^ c;f/ d;fGt

-n]vfk/LIf0f x'g afFls_

@)&^ c;f]h d;fGt

-n]vfk/LIf0f x'g afFls_
!= s"n sfod /x]sf aLdfn]v ;+Vof *#,@*% (#,!^*
@= k|yd aLdf z'Ns -?_ &),##,)%,*#^ !%,@$,*#,$(@
#= gjLs/0f aLdf z'Ns -?_ @!,!&,$&,%!@ &,^),*$,$$#

s"n aLdf z"Ns -?_ (!,%),%#,#$* @@,*%,^&,(#%
$= bfaL e'QmfgL /sd -?_ #,$*,^$,*)) !,@*,*#,!@!
%= bfaL e'QmfgL ;+Vof #% !)
^= s"n clestf{ ;+Vof ^,%*( &,$%&
&= hLjg aLdf of]hgfx? !$ !$
*= Zffvf tyf pkzfvfx? &@ *(

cfly{s jif{ @)&$.&%, ut cfly{s jif{ @)&%.)&^ tyf rfn' cfly{s jif{ @)&^.)&& sf] c;f]h d;fGt ;Ddsf] k|fKt pknAwLnfO{ 
;ldIff ubf{ sDkgL cfly{s ;"rsx? ;sf/fTds tyf cfzfnfUbf] /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] Joj;fo a[l4sf nfuL sDkgLn] cËLsf/ 
u/]sf] /0fgLlts of]hgfx?sf] sf/0f k|ltkmndf a[l4 eO{/x]sf] 5 . Joj;flos /0fgLlts of]hgfx?sf] k|efjsf/L sfof{Gjog u/L 
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nIo cg'?ksf] Joj;flos pknAwL xfl;n ug{ yk s]lGb|t x'g] / sDkgLsf] hLjg aLdf Joj;fosf] lasf;df k|ToIf e'ldsfdf /x]sf 
clestf{x?sf] ;+Vof j[l4 tyf bIftf clea[l4 u/L Aoj;fo k|aw{gdf ;lqmo agfO{g]5 . b]zJofkL ?kdf clestf{ tflnd ;~rfng 
ug]{, k'gtf{huLs/0f sfo{qmdx? ;~rfng ug]{, clestf{x?sf] lqmoflzntfsf nflu ahf/ laefu, ;Da4 zfvf tyf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ 
kl/rfng ug]{ sfo{nfO{ cem k|efjsf/L agfO{g]5 . cfufdL lbgdf aLdf ahf/sf] cWoog u/L ;+efJotfsf] cfwf/df cfjZostf cg';f/ 
pko'Qm tyf cem k|efjsf/L hLjg aLdf of]hgfx? NofO{g]5 . al9 eGbf al9 dflg;x?nfO{ sDkgLsf] aLdf of]hgfdf cfj4 ug{sf 
nfuL hgr]tgfd'ns sfo{qmdx? Kf|efjsf/L ?kdf ;~rfng u/Lg] 5 . Joj;fo lj:tf/ ug{, yk gofF zfvfsf] lj:tf/ ug{'sf ;fy} 
;+:yfut clestf{ dfkm{t klg aLdf of]hgfx? laqmL ljt/0f ug]{ k|0ffnL ;d]tnfO{ ;dfj]z ug]{ lglt cjnDag ul/g] 5 . lgodgsf/L 
lgsfo >L aLdf ;ldltsf] tYof° cg';f/ a}b]lzs /f]huf/L DofbL hLjg aLdf ;d]t ;+nUg ubf{ ;du|df s"n hg;+Vofsf] sl/a 
@$ k|ltzt dfq hLjg aLdfsf] kxF'r /x]sf] cj:yfdf sDkgLn] cfufdL lbgx?df kxF'rdf gePsf afFsL hgdfg; dfem aLdf ;]jf 
k'¥ofpgsf nflu gLltut of]hgfx? tof/ ug]{ sfo{ eO{ /x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' . 

To;}u/L lgodgsf/L lgsfo >L aLdf ;ldltaf6 hf/L æaLds btf{ tyf aLdf Joj;fo ;~rfng ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf, @)&#Æ sf] bkmf 
$-s_ adf]lhd hLjg aLdf Joj;fosf] lgldQ b'O{ ca{ ?k}+of r'Qmf k"FhL sfod ug'{kg]{ Joj:yf ePsf]df sDkgLsf] xfnsf] r'Qmf kF"hL 
?= ! ca{ $) s/f]8 /x]sf] / pNn]lvt Joj:yf adf]lhd r'Qmf k"FhL sfod ug{sf nflu sDkgLn] hf/L k"FhL -@ ca{_ sf] #) k|ltzt 
cyf{t ?= ^) s/f]8 /sd a/fa/sf] z]o/ ;j{;fwf/0fdf hf/L ug{sf nflu o; cl3 ldlt @)&$÷)(÷@$ ut]sf] k|yd jflif{s ;fwf/0f 
;efaf6 kfl/t e} pQm sfo{ k|ls|ofdf /x]sf] x'gfn] oyflz3| ;DkGg ug{ ;d]t sDkgL k|lta4 /x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5' . 

-3_ sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Joj;flos ;DaGw M
sDkgLsf] ;/f]sf/jfnf ljleGg :jb]zL tyf ljb]zL lgsfox?;Fu ;'dw'/ Joj;flos ;DaGw sfod /xFb} cfPsf] 5 . sDkgLn] cfk\mgf] 
Joj;flos bfo/fnfO{ km/flsnf] kfb}{ aLdf ;]jfnfO{ rf}tkmL{ ?kdf lj:tf/ ub}{ nu]sf]n] ;dfhsf ;a} txdf Joj;flos ;DaGw cToGt 
;f}xfb|k"0f{ /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLdf c;n cf}Bf]lus ;';DaGw laBdfg /x]sf] / o;nfO{ cem ;'dw'/ / Jofks agfpg k|of; ub}{ cfPsf 
5f}+ .

-ª_ ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f] sf] sf/0fM 
cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&% df sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf s'g} x]/km/ gePsf] hfgsf/L u/fpb5'  . t/ cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷)&^ df 
;+:yfks z]o/wgL >L Ps|z dgL 6«fG;km/ k|f=lnsf tkm{af6 k|ltlglwTj ug]{ ;~rfns >L OZj/ s'df/ sfsL{sf] :yfgdf >L lbks zdf{ 
kf]v]|nnfO{ k|ltlglwTj ug{sf nflu ldlt @)&%÷!)÷)@ sf] kq dfkm{t hfgsf/L lbO{ dgf]gog u/L k7fPsf]df ;f]xL dgf]gog adf]lhd 
sDkgLsf] ^@cf}+ a}+7sn] sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf lgo'lQm u/]sf] x'Fbf ;f] lgo'lQm cg'df]bg ug{sf nflu o;} ;fwf/0f ;ef dfkm{t 
laz]if k|:tfj dfkm{t k]z u/]sf] Joxf]/f ;d]t hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' .  

-r_ sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx? M
hLjg aLdf Joj;fo sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ sf/s tTjx? b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 M 

-!_ :j:y k|lt:kwf{Tds jftfj/0fsf] sdL / ;f] jftfj/0fn] ;[hgf ug]{ hf]lvd / r'gf}tL .

-@_ cy{tGqdf bL3{sflng nufgLsf] cj;/ Go"g eO{ s]lGb|t hf]lvdsf] cj:yf .

-#_ ljQLo If]qdf cl:y/ Jofhb/n] kfg]{ k|efj .

-$_ ljQLo If]qdf x'g ;Sg] c:j:y k|lt:kwf{ tyf ;'zf;gsf] cefjn] ;[hgf x'g] hf]lvd .  

-%_ k"FhL ahf/sf] ptf/ r9fjn] x'g ;Sg] k|efj .

-^_ k|fs[lts laklQdf x'g;Sg] dfgljo Ifltsf sf/0f pTkGg x'g ;Sg] hf]lvd .

-&_ bIf hgzlQmx?sf] knfogaf6 ;[hgf x'g] cefj r'gf}lt .

-5_ n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlqmofM
cf =j @)&$÷&% sf] n]vf k/LIf0fsf] k|f/lDes  k|ltj]bgdf pNn]lvt clwsf+z s}lkmotx/m n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/z adf]lhd 
;'wf/ u/LPsf]] 5 .

-h_ nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; u/LPsf]] /sd M
xfn;Dd sDkgLsf] z]o/ ;j{;fwf/0fdf hf/L eO{ g;s]sf] sf/0f xfn nfef+z l;kmfl/; gu/LPsf]] . 

-em_ z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f] jfkt 
sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ ljqmL u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] 
z]o/jfkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/0fM 
cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷)&% s'g} z]o/ hkmt gePsf] .
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-`_ ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s aif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] l:yltsf] 
k'g/fjnf]sg M
sDkgLsf] cf=j @)&$÷)&% sf] ljQLo ljj/0f o;} k|ltj]bg ;fy ;+nUg 5 . o; sDkgLsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL gePsf] .

-6_ sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df 
cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g M
sDkgLsf] cf=j @)&$÷)&% sf] sf/f]j/sf] ljQLo ljj/0f o;} ;fy ;+nUg u/LPsf]] 5 . o; sDkgLsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL gePsf] .

-7_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/LM 
To:tf] s'g} sf/f]jf/sf] hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

-8_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df 
lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L . 
cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷)&% sf] cfiff9 d;fGt;Dddf sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?sf] z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f lgDg adf]lhd 
/x]sf] 5 / z]o/ sf/f]jf/df lghx?sf] To:tf] s'g} ;+nUgtf /x]sf] hfgsf/L k|fKt ePsf] 5}g .

s|=;+= ;~rfnsx?sf] gfd tyf 7]ufgf kb lsQf

!=
8f= /fdxl/ cof{n, sf=lh=sf=d=g=kf=j8f g+= !$, sn+sL, 
sf7df08f}+ .   

cWoIf @%,))) lsQf

@= >L OZj/ s'df/ sfsL{, k|ltlglw >L Pqm; dgL 6«fG;km/ 
k|f=ln . 

;~rfns
JolQmut gePsf] t/ k|ltlglwTj ug]{ 

sDkgLsf] @,**,&%) lsQf

#= >L lbk rGb| /]UdL, k|ltlglw >L Unf]jn cfO{=Pd=O{ a}+s . ;~rfns
JolQmut gePsf] t/ k|ltlglwTj ug]{ 

a}+ssf] @),)),))) lsQf
$= >L ;h+o clwsf/L, sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+= )$= ;~rfns !,)),))) lsQf
%= >L cZjLgL s'df/ 7fs'/, sf=lh=sf=d=g=kf= )(, alQ;k'tnL :jtGq ;~rfns gePsf] .

-9_ ljut cfly{s aif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{sf] 
af/]df pknAw u/fO{Psf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f . 
To:tf] s'g} sf/f]af/sf] hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

-0f_ sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}+n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfˆgf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;+Vof / c+lst 
d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/]jfkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sdM
To:tf] s'g} sf/f]af/ gePsf] .

-t_ cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ePsf] jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f,
sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0fnLnfO{ k|efjsf/L agfpg lgodgsf/L lgsfo >L aLdf ;ldltn] hf/L u/]sf] aLdssf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g 
;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf, @)&% adf]lhd ljleGg ;ldlt÷pk–;ldltx? u7g u/LPsf]] 5 . sDkgLn] :jb]zL ;6j]o/ (Software) l;4L nfOkm 
(Siddhi life) k|of]udf NofO{ ;Dk"{0f ljefux?sf] b}lgs sfo{x? ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . hLjg aLdf Joj;fodf x'g] hf]lvd (Underwriting) 
tyf nufgL hf]lvd lgoGq0f ug{ sDkgLn] cfjZostf cg';f/ aLdf ;ldltsf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ ul7t ;ldltdf ;DaGwLt laifox? 
5nkmn u/L sfof{Gjog ug]{ u/LPsf]] 5 . Joj:yfkgsf] tkm{af6 zfvf tyf pk–zfvfx?sf] Jofkf/ tyf cfly{s sf/f]jf/nfO{ r':t, 
b'?:t tyf kf/bzL{ agfpg Periodic l/kf{]l6Ësf] Joj:yf u/LPsf]] 5 .

-y_ ljut clfy{s aif{sf] s"n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M   
cf=j= @)&$.)&% sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ ?= !&,!$,$^,)(@ .— /x]sf] 5 . ;f] ;DaGwdf la:t[t?kdf hfgsf/L ljlQo ljj/0fsf] 
æcg';'lr &Æ ;+nUg u/LPsf]] 5 . 

-b_ n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd 
sf/afxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M 
ldlt @)&%÷)#÷)! ut] a;]sf] $$cf}+ a}+7sn] :jtGq ;~rfns >L cZjLgL s'df/ 7fs'/Hosf] ;+of]hsTjdf ;~rfns >L lbk rGb| 
/]UdL / sDkgLsf sDkgL ;lrj >L k|sfz Gof}kfg] ;b:o /xg] u/L tLg ;b:o n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt u7g u/]sf] 5 .

o; ;ldltn] sDkgLsf] cfGt/Ls tyf afXo n]vf k/LIfs lgo'Qm ug{sf nflu k|rlnt sfg"gsf] clwgdf /xL l;kmfl/z ug]{, q}dfl;s 
?kdf u/Lg] cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgsf] ;ldIff u/L ;~rfns ;ldltdf k|:t't ug]{ / Joj:yfkgnfO{ /fo ;'emfj tyf lgb]{zg 
lbg], sDkgLsf] ;~rfng tyf ljQLo cj:yfsf] ;ldIff ug]{, jfXo n]vfk/LIfsaf6 k|fKt x'g] n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgsf] ;ldIff u/L 
;~rfns ;ldltdf k|:t't ug]{ / ;'wf/sf nfuL cfjZos lgb]{zg lbg] u/]sf] 5 .  
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-w_ ;~rfns,  k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg 
/x]sf] kmd{ sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/f M
gePsf] .

-g_ ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns,  sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL u/LPsf]] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwfsf] /sd M
cf j @)&$÷@)&% df ;~rfnsHo"x/mnfO{ a}7seQf afkt /m (,(@,)))÷–, OGwg, ;~rf/ / kq klqsf afkt /m (,#(,%*)÷– e'QmfgL 
u/LPsf]] 5 . 

cf=j @)&$÷@)&% df k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ tna , eQf , bz} vr{ nufot cGo ;Dk"0f{ u/L hDdf ? ##,**,$(*÷– tyf cGo 
Joj:yfkgsf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ ? ^#,#&,&#^ e'QmfgL u/LPsf]] 5 . 

-k_ Zf]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sdM  
g/x]sf] . 

-km_ bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf lalqm u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0fM
gePsf] .

-a_ bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgL aLr ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f M
gePsf] 

-e_ o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg'kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/f . 

-c_ n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQmM 
ldlt @)&$.)(.@^ ut] ;DkGg sDkgLsf] k|yd jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efjf6 cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷)&% sf] nflu sDkgLsf] n]vfk/LIf0f ;DaGwL 
sfo{ ug{sf nflu >L aL P08 aL Pzf]l;P6;\ rf6{8{ Psfp06]06nfO{ n]vfk/LIfssf]?kdf lgo'lQm u/LPsf]df sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] 
bkmf !!! -#_ adf]lhd k'gMlgo'Qm x'g of]Uo /x]sf]n] n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/z adf]lhd pQm kmd{nfO{ cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷)&^ 
sf] nflu n]vfk/LIfssf] ?kdf k'gM lgo'Qm u/L lghsf] kfl/>lds ;d]t o;} ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 cg'df]bgsf nflu k|:t't ub{5' .

-cf_ ;DktL z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;DjGwdf 
sDkgLn] ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f P]g, @)^$, lgodfjnL, @)^^, ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f -;"rLs[t JolQm ;d"x jf ;+u7gsf] ;DklQ 
jf sf]if /f]Ssf_ lgodfjnL, @)&), ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f tyf cft°sf/L ls|ofsnfkdf ljQLo nufgL ljj/0f lgb]{lzsf, @)&% / g]kfn 
/fi6« a}+s ljQLo hfgsf/L O{sfOsf] lgod tyf lgb]{zgnfO{ lg/Gt/ kl/kfngf ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f ;DaGwL 
cfGtl/s lgb]{lzsf nfu' u/L hfgsf/L pknAw u/fpg' kg]{ ;"rgf P+j hfgsf/L ;d]t lg/Gt/ pknAw u/fO{/x]sf] 5 . ;fy} zfvf 
tyf pk–zfvfsf sd{rf/Lx?nfO{ ;f] ;DaGwL hfgsf/L u/fpg] u/LPsf]] 5 . o; tkm{ sDkgL ;bf ;r]t /xg] k|lta4tf AoQm ub{5f}+ .
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Particulars Note As at  16 July 2018 As at  15 July 2017 Restated As at  16 July 2016 Restated
ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 4.1  72,027,035  - - 
Intangible assets 4.2 1,059,689  - - 
Financial Assets

Financial Investments 4.3 1,545,200,000  1,350,000,000 - 
Loans at amortized cost 4.4  12,382,499  - - 
Reinsurance Receivables 4.5 1,650,000  - - 
Other Financial Assets 4.6 8,129,172  6,383,961 131,869 

Other Assets 4.7 4,324,977  - - 
Deferred tax asset 4.26  21,558,881  - - 
Current tax assets (net) 4.8  26,774,631 43,450 2,944 
Cash and cash equivalents 4.9  250,974,975 55,047,690 2,940,979 
Total assets 1,944,081,858  1,411,475,101  3,075,792 
EQUITY
Share Capital 4.14 1,400,000,000  1,400,000,000 3,450,000 
Retained Earnings  91,163,912  8,812,281 (874,108)
Catastrophe Reserve  12,621,878  1,076,265 - 
Other Reserves 4.15  23,118,544 874,108 - 
Total Equity 1,526,904,334  1,410,762,654  2,575,892 
LIABILITIES
Insurance contract liabilities 4.10  313,415,891  - - 
Financial Liabilites 4.11  89,463,179 712,447 499,900 
Other Liabilities 4.12 1,962,770  - - 
Provisions 4.13  12,335,685  - - 
Total liabilities 417,177,524 712,447 499,900 
Total Liabilities and Equity 1,944,081,858  1,411,475,101  3,075,792 

I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Registerd office : Kathmandu Metropolitan City - 26, Panipokhari, Kathmnadu, Nepal

Corporate Office : Hathway Complex, First Floor, Lainchaur, Kathmandu

Statement of Financial Position as at 16 July 2018

	  As per our report of even date,

 Amount in NPR 

Jagat Bohara
Chief Financial Officer

Shreechandra Bhatta
Chief Executive Officer

Director
Deep Chandra Regmi
Sanjay Adhikari
Dipak Sharma Pokhrel
Ashwini Kumar Thakur

CA. BM Dhungana
Partner

B&B Associates
Chartered Accountants
Date: 2019-11-04
Kathmandu, Nepal

Dr. Ram Hari Aryal
Chairman
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CA. BM Dhungana
Partner

B&B Associates
Chartered Accountants
Date: 2019-11-04
Kathmandu, Nepal

Particulars Note Year ended  16 July 2018 Year ended  15 July 2017 Restated
Gross premium revenue 4.16 536,752,789 - 
Outward reinsurance 4.16 (37,850,399) - 
Net insurance premium revenue  498,902,389 - 
Income from investments 4.17 173,348,110 18,106,767 
Other income 4.18  5,553,459 - 
Total income  677,803,958  18,106,767 
Gross Claims and benefits paid 4.19  5,500,000 - 
Recoveries from re-insurers 4.19  (1,650,000) - 
Net Claims and benefits paid 3,850,000 - 
Changes in insurance liabilities 4.10 313,415,891 - 
Agent Expenses 4.20 133,353,831 - 
Regulatory Service fee 4.21  4,989,024 - 
Employees benefit expenses 4.22  68,744,947  7,097 
Impairment losses on financial assets 4.23 - - 
Depreciation & Amortization 4.24  7,729,983 - 
Other expenses 4.25  51,075,995  3,788,147 
Total expenses  583,159,672 3,795,244 
Result of operating activities  94,644,287  14,311,523 
Finance costs - - 
Profit before income tax  94,644,287  14,311,523 
Tax expense:  (21,558,881) 2,674,761 
 -Provision for income tax -  2,674,761 
 -Deferred tax (income)/expense 4.26 (21,558,881) - 
Profit for the year  116,203,167  11,636,762 
Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Basic EPS (Rs) 4.27 8.30  0.83 
Diluted EPS (Rs) 8.30  0.83 

I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Registerd office : Kathmandu Metropolitan City - 26, Panipokhari, Kathmnadu, Nepal

Corporate Office : Hathway Complex, First Floor, Lainchaur, Kathmandu

Statement of Profit or Loss for the year ended 16 July 2018
 Amount in NPR 

Jagat Bohara
Chief Financial Officer

Shreechandra Bhatta
Chief Executive Officer

Director
Deep Chandra Regmi
Sanjay Adhikari
Dipak Sharma Pokhrel
Ashwini Kumar Thakur

CA. BM Dhungana
Partner

B&B Associates
Chartered Accountants
Date: 2019-11-04
Kathmandu, Nepal

Dr. Ram Hari Aryal
Chairman
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Particulars Note Year ended 
16 July 2018

Year ended  
15 July 2017

Profit for the year 116,203,167 11,636,762 
Other comprehensive income
a) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
- Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair value - - 
- Gains/(losses) on revaluation - - 
- Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans - - 
- Income tax relating to above items - - 
Net Other Comprehensive Income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss - - 
b) Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
- Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge - - 
- Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation) - - 
- Income tax relating to above items - - 
- Reclassify to profit or loss
Net Other Comprehensive Income that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss - - 
Other comprehensive income for the period, net of income tax - - 
Total comprehensive income for the year  116,203,167 11,636,762 
Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Equity holders of the Insurance Company 116,203,167 11,636,762 
Non-controlling interest - - 

Total comprehensive income for the period  116,203,167 11,636,762 

I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Registerd office : Kathmandu Metropolitan City - 26, Panipokhari, Kathmnadu, Nepal

Corporate Office : Hathway Complex, First Floor, Lainchaur, Kathmandu

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) for the year ended 16 July 2018
 Amount in NPR 

Jagat Bohara
Chief Financial Officer

Shreechandra Bhatta
Chief Executive Officer

Director
Deep Chandra Regmi
Sanjay Adhikari
Dipak Sharma Pokhrel
Ashwini Kumar Thakur

CA. BM Dhungana
Partner

B&B Associates
Chartered Accountants
Date: 2019-11-04
Kathmandu, Nepal

Dr. Ram Hari Aryal
Chairman
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CA. BM Dhungana
Partner

B&B Associates
Chartered Accountants
Date: 2019-11-04
Kathmandu, Nepal

Particulars Note Year ended  16 July 2018 Year ended  15 July 2017
Cash flow from operating activities:
Profit before income tax 94,644,287 14,311,523 
Adjustments for: -
Depreciation and amortization 7,729,983 
Impairment losses on financial assets
Loss/(Gain) on financial assets at fair value through profit and loss
Investment incomes  (173,348,110) (18,106,767)
Loss/(Gain) on sale of assets  (43,195) - 
Changes in insurance contract liabilities  313,415,891 - 
Chnages in premium earned but not received  - - 
Provision for staff bonus 9,375,211 - 
Provision for gratuity and pensions 1,962,770 - 
Provision for leave encashment 2,960,474 - 
Prior period items  (61,487) - 
Operating profit before changes toreceivables and payables
Change in prepayments and trade receivables (7,204,651)  126,494 
Change in inventories
Changes in loans & advances  (12,382,499)
Changein reinsuranceand other payables 88,750,732  212,547 
Staff bonus paid  - - 
Termination employee benefits paid during the year  - - 
Cash generated from operations
Income tax paid  (26,731,181) (2,715,267)
A. Net cash inflow from operating activities 299,068,225 (6,171,470)

Cash flow from investing activities:
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment
Purchase of property,plant and equipment  (79,699,448) - 
Purchase of Intangible assets (1,074,065) - 
Purchase of Investments held at amortized cost  (195,200,000) (1,350,000,000)
Proceeds from sale of corporate shares
Interest & Dividend received  172,832,573 11,728,181 
B. Net cash (outflow)/inflowfrom investing activities  (103,140,940) (1,338,271,819)
Cash flow from financing activities:
Issue of equity shares  - 1,396,550,000 
Settlement of borrowings  - - 
Dividends paid  - - 
C. Net cash outflow from financing activities  -  1,396,550,000 
(Decrease)/Increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)  195,927,286 52,106,710 
Cash and cash equivalents at start of year 55,047,689 2,940,979 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 250, 974,975 55,047,689 

I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Registerd office : Kathmandu Metropolitan City - 26, Panipokhari, Kathmnadu, Nepal

Corporate Office : Hathway Complex, First Floor, Lainchaur, Kathmandu

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 16 July 2018
 Amount in NPR 

Jagat Bohara
Chief Financial Officer

Shreechandra Bhatta
Chief Executive Officer

Director
Deep Chandra Regmi
Sanjay Adhikari
Dipak Sharma Pokhrel
Ashwini Kumar Thakur

CA. BM Dhungana
Partner

B&B Associates
Chartered Accountants
Date: 2019-11-04
Kathmandu, Nepal

Dr. Ram Hari Aryal
Chairman
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I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited, herein referred to as “Company”, is a public company incorporated and domiciled 
in Nepal. The address of its registered office is Hathway Building, Lainchaur, Kathmandu, Nepal. The company has been 
registered under the Company Act 2063 and Insurance Act 2049 on 15th Ashwin, 2065 but has started its operation from 
20th Ashad 2074. The company has obtained license to operate life insurance business on 20th Ashad 2074. (License no. 
10-073/74).

The Company is principally engaged in underwriting of life insurance and investment-linked business. The company is 
under the process of issuing ordinary shares to general public.

The Financial Statements ofCompanyfor the year ended 32nd Ashad 2075 comprise of Statement of Financial Position, 
Statement of Profit or Loss, Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of 
Cash Flows, Notes to the Financial Statements and Significant Accounting Policies of the Company.

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors in its 70th meeting held on 2076.05.08. These financial 
statements were submitted to Beema Samiti on 2076.05.13 for approval. As per the instruction provided by Beema Samiti 
on 2076.07.18, financial statements were required to be revised with regard to regulatory reserve and deferred tax reserve. 
Thus, the revised financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors in its 74th meeting held on 2076.07.18. 
These financial statements have been recommended for approval by the shareholders in 2nd annual general meeting of 
the Company.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements of the Companyhave been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards 
(hereafter referred as NFRS) published by Accounting Standards Board, Nepal (ASB NEPAL) and issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN). 

The Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for investment properties and financial 
assets and derivative instruments that have been measured at fair value.

The Financial Statements provide comparative information in respect of the previous period. In addition, the company 
presents an additional statement of financial position at the beginning of the earliest period presented when there is a 
retrospective application of an accounting policy, a retrospective restatement, or a reclassification of items in financial 
statements. The company presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity.

2.2 Reporting period and approval of Financial Statements

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial statements 
and in preparing the opening NFRS statement of financial position as at 16th July, 2016, which is the opening date of 
the previous financial year for the purposes of the transition to NFRSs, unless otherwise stated. To comply the NFRS 
provisions following dates have been considered, in terms of first-time adoption.

Relevant Financial Statement Nepalese Calendar English Calendar
Opening NFRS SOFP Date 1st Shrawan, 2073 16th July,2016
Comparative SOFP Date 31st Ashad, 2074 15th July, 2017
Comparative reporting period 1st Shrawan, 2073- 31st Ashad, 2074 16th July, 2016-15th July, 2017
First NFRS SOFP Date 32nd Ashad, 2075 16th July, 2018
First NFRS reporting period 1st Shrawan, 2074- 32nd Ashad, 2075 16th July, 2017-16th July, 2018

The management of the company is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements of the 
Company as per Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS). 

2.3 Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements of the Companyhave been prepared on historical cost convention, except for the following items:

 Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (quoted) are measured at fair value.
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 Employee defined benefit obligations are measured in accordance with provision contained in NAS 19 based on report 
of the Actuary. 

 Insurance contract liabilities are determined in accordance with provision contained in NFRS 4 & actuarial report 
for Liability Adequacy Test (LAT), however, insurance contract liabilities are also determined in accordance contained in 
Insurance Act 1992 and final liability is taken as higher of two in compliance with the directives issued by Beema Samiti.

2.4 Functional and Presentation Currency

The Financial Statements ofcompany are presented in Nepalese Rupees (Rs), which is the currency of the primary economic 
environment in which the Insurance operates. There was no change in the company’s presentation and functional currency 
during the year under review. All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except 
where indicated otherwise.

2.5 Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgements

NFRS requires the Company to make estimates and assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities, disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in the financial statements. The Company applies estimates 
in preparing and presenting the financial statements and such estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed 
periodically. The revision to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and are 
applied prospectively.

Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant sections of the notes wherever the estimates 
have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any.

2.6 Presentation of Financial Statements

The assets and liabilities of the company presented in the Statement of Financial Position are grouped by nature and listed 
in an order that reflects their relative liquidity and maturity pattern.

2.7 Materiality and Aggregation

In compliance with Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 01 (Presentation of Financial Statements), each material class of 
similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or functions too are presented 
separately unless they are immaterial. Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported 
in the Statement of Financial Position only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and 
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and 
expenses are not offset in the Statement of Profit or Loss unless required or permitted by an Accounting Standard.

2.8 Going Concern

The Board of Directors of the Company has made an assessment of the insurer’s ability to continue as a going concern 
and is satisfied that it has the resources to continue its business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, the Board is not 
aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Insurance’s ability to continue as a going concern 
and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of the company. Therefore, the Financial Statements are 
prepared on a going concern basis.

2.9 Changes in Accounting Policies

Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company in preparing 
and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an accounting policy only if the change is required 
by a standard or interpretation; or results in the financial statements providing reliable and more relevant information about 
the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's financial position, financial performance, or cash flows. 
The Company uses the same accounting policies in its opening NFRS statement of financial position and throughout all 
periods presented in its first NFRS financial statements. Those accounting policies comply with each NFRS effective at the 
end of its first NFRS reporting period.

2.10 Reporting Standards issued but not yet effective

Standards issued but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the financial statements are set out below. The 
Company will adopt these standards when they become effective. 

(i) NFRS 9- Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement

NFRS 9, as issued reflects the first phase of work on replacement of NAS 39 and applies to classification and measurement 
of financial assets and liabilities.

Since NFRS 9 consists of mixed sets of standards from IAS 39 and IFRS 9, this standard has been brought to the attention 
on issuing body and Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal. This is under review and will be effective after this has 
been resolved.
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2.11 Discounting 

Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and the impact of the discounting is material.

2.12 New Standards issued by IASB but yet to be adopted by ASB Nepal	

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been issued by IASB. 
Those become applicable when ASB Nepal incorporates them within NFRS. Standards neither issued nor made effective 
up to the date of issuance of the financial statements are set out as below. The Company will adopt these standards when 
they are adopted by ASB Nepal.

i. IFRS 17- Insurance Contract

IFRS 17-Insurance Contract was issued by the IASB on 18 May 2017 and has a mandatory effective date of annual periods 
beginning on or after 1 January 2022. It supersedes IFRS 4 Insurance Contract. IFRS 17 with corresponding effective 
date has not been endorsed by Accounting Standard Board (ASB) of Nepal yet. IFRS 17, if issued would be an updated 
version of NFRS 4, Insurance Contracts. IFRS 17 requires entities to reflect the time value of money in estimated payments 
to settle the incurred claims, which is not provisioned by NFRS 4. IFRS 17 requires a company to recognize profits as it 
delivers insurance services (rather than when it receives premiums) and to provide information about insurance contract 
profits the company expects to recognize in the future.

ii. IFRS 16-Leases

IFRS 16 ‘Leases’ is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019. IFRS 16 is the new accounting 
standard for leases and will replace IAS 17 ‘Leases’ and IFRIC 4 ‘Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease’. 
The new standard removes the distinction between operating or finance leases for lessee accounting, resulting in all 
leases being treated as finance leases. All leases will be recognised on the statement of financial position with the optional 
exceptions for short-term leases with a lease term of less than 12 months and leases of low-value assets (for example 
mobile phones or laptops). A lessee is required to recognise a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying 
leased asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments. The main reason for this change is 
that this approach will result in a more comparable representation of a lessee’s assets and liabilities in relation to other 
companies and, together with enhanced disclosures, will provide greater transparency of a lessee’s financial leverage and 
capital employed. The standard permits a lessee to choose either a full retrospective or a modified retrospective transition 
approach.

iii. IFRS-15: Revenue from contract with customers

The IASB issued a new standard for revenue recognition which overhauls the existing revenue recognition standard. The 
standard requires the following five step model framework to be followed for revenue recognition:

i.	 Identification of the contracts with the customer

ii.	 Identification of the performance obligations in the contract

iii.	 Determination of the transaction price

iv.	 Allocation of the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract (as identified in step b)

v.	 Recognition of revenue when the entity satisfies a performance obligation. 

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

3.1 Property, Plant and Equipment

Basis of Recognition

Property, Plant and Equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the asset will 
flow to the Company and cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

Basis of Measurement

Property, plant and equipment is initially recorded at cost. and subsequently measured at historical cost less accumulated 
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, with the exception of land which is not depreciated. Historical cost 
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. 

Subsequent Costs

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only 
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when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the 
item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the financial period 
in which they are incurred.

Repairs and maintenance

Repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit or loss during the financial period in which they are 
incurred. The cost of major renovations is included in the carrying amount of the assets when it is probable that future 
economic benefits in excess of the most recently assessed standard of performance of the existing assets will flow to 
the Company and the renovation replaces an identifiable part of the asset. Major renovations are depreciated during the 
remaining useful life of the related asset.

Depreciation

The company applies written down value methods of depreciation calculation except for leasehold development and 
intangible assets. Depreciation of the assets commences when the assets are ready for their intended use which is 
generally on commissioning and not when it starts to be used. Items of Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated in 
a manner that amortizes the cost (or other amount substituted for cost) of the assets after commissioning, less its residual 
value, over their useful lives on a Written down value basis. Land is not depreciated.Each part of an item of property, 
plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the item shall be depreciated separately. 
A significant part of an item of property, plant and equipment may have a useful life and a depreciation method that are 
the same as the useful life and the depreciation method of another significant part of that same item. Such parts may be 
grouped in determining the depreciation charge. The depreciation charge for each period shall be recognized in profit or 
loss unless it is included in the carrying amount of another asset.

Estimated rate of Depreciation 

The estimated rate of Depreciation of property, plant and equipment of the Company are as follows:

Asset Class Rate of Depreciation 
Furniture & Fixture 25%
Computer & Accessories 25%
Office equipment 25%
Motor Vehicle 20%
Other assets 15%

Property, plant and equipment’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each Statement of Financial Position date 
and changes, if any, are treated as changes in accounting estimate.

Carrying value

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date. An asset’s 
carrying amount is written down immediately to its estimated recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater 
than its estimated recoverable amount. The residual values of assets that are not insignificant are reassessed annually. 
Depreciation on revaluation of a class of assets is based on the remaining useful life of the assets at the time of the 
revaluation.

De - recognition

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected 
from its use. Gains and losses on disposal of property and equipment are determined by reference to their carrying amount 
and are included in profit or loss.

When replacement costs are recognised in the carrying amount of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment, the remaining 
carrying amount of the replaced part is de - recognised. Major inspection costs are capitalized. At each such capitalization 
the remaining carrying amount of the previous cost of inspections is derecognised.

3.2 Intangible assets 

Basis of Recognition and Measurement

An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow 
to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets acquired separately are measured 
on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated 
amortization and any accumulated impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development 
costs, are not capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected in statement of profit or loss in the year in which the 
expenditure is incurred.
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Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure on software assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied 
in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Useful Economic Life and Amortization of Intangible assets 

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the period of services to be rendered. Amortization is recorded 
in the statement of profit or loss.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life. Amortization period and the amortization 
method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected 
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are accounted for 
by changing the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and they are treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the expense 
category consistent with the function of the intangible asset.

Amortization is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of intangible assets to their residual values 
over their estimated useful lives as follows;

Asset Class Useful Life Amortization Method
 Software  5 years  SLM

De-recognition of Intangible assets

An intangible asset is de-recognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from it. The gain or 
loss arising from de-recognition of such intangible assets is included in the statement of profit or loss when the item is de-
recognized.

Impairment of Intangible assets 
An impairment review is performed whenever there is an indication of impairment. When the recoverable amount is less 
than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Assessment of impairment of intangible assets

The Management has assessed the potential impairment indicators of Intangible assets as at32nd Ashad 2075. Based on 
the assessment, no impairment indicators were identified.

3.3 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred for the constructions of any qualifying asset are capitalized during the period of time that is 
required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use. Other borrowing costs are recognised in the profit or loss 
in the period in which they occur.

3.4 Capital Work in Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery and 
system development, awaiting capitalization. Capital work-in-progress would be transferred to the relevant asset when it 
is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner 
intended by management. Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

3.5 Taxes

As per Nepal Accounting Standard- NAS 12 (Income Taxes) tax expense is the aggregate amount included in determination 
of profit or loss for the period in respect of current and deferred taxation. Income Tax expense is recognized in the Statement 
of Profit or Loss, except to the extent it relates to items recognized directly in equity or Other Comprehensive Income in 
which case it is recognized in equity or in Other Comprehensive Income. The Management periodically evaluates positions 
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes 
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to tax authorities.

Current Income Tax 

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be recovered 
from or paid to Inland Revenue Department in respect of the current year, using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or 
substantively enacted on the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of prior years.

Current income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity or OCI is recognised in equity or OCI and not in the 
Statement of Profit or Loss.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax 
regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions, where appropriate.
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Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases of 
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for 
all taxable temporary differences, except;

 a)When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a transaction that is 
not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in 
joint ventures, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the 
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and unused 
tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary 
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized except where the deferred 
tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a 
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor 
taxable profit or loss.

Carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer 
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized. 
Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has 
become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when the asset is 
realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the 
reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit or loss is recognized outside statement of profit or 
loss. Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income 
or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax assets 
against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation 
authority.

3.6 Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity 
instrument of another entity.

A. Recognition

The Company initially recognizes a Financial Asset or a Financial Liability in its Statement of Financial Position when, 
and only when, it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The Company initially recognizes 
loans and advances, deposits on the date that they are originated which is the date that the Company becomes party to 
the contractual provisions of the instruments. Investments in equity instruments, bonds, debenture, are recognized on 
trade date at which the Company commits to purchase/ acquire the Financial Assets. Regular way purchase and sale of 
Financial Assets are recognized on trade date at which the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

B. Classification

I. Financial Assets

The Company classifies the Financial Assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair value on the basis of 
the Company’s business model for managing the Financial Assets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the 
Financial Assets. 

The Financial Assets are classified under two classes which are detailed as under;

i. Financial assets measured at amortized cost 

The Company classifies a Financial Asset measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met: 

• The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and 

• The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal 
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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ii. Financial asset measured at fair value 

Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value. Financial assets measured at 
fair value are further classified into two categories as below: 

• Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets are classified as Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading or are designated 
at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction cost is directly attributable to the acquisition are 
recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are 
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss. 

• Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income 

Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition, the Company makes an irrevocable 
election that the subsequent changes in fair value of the instrument is to be recognized in other comprehensive income 
are classified as Financial Assets at Fair Value Though Other Comprehensive Income. Such assets are subsequently 
measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income.

II. Financial Liabilities

The Company classifies its financial liabilities, other than financial guarantees and loan commitments, as follows;

i. Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss

Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading or are designated at fair value 
through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs are directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in 
Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is recognized at profit or loss 

ii. Financial Liabilities measured at amortized cost

All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as subsequently measured at 
amortized cost using effective interest rate method.

C. Measurement

i. Initial Measurement

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an item not at fair value through 
profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. Transaction cost in relation to financial 
assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

ii. Subsequent Measurement 

A financial asset or financial liability is subsequently measured either at fair value or at amortized cost based on the 
classification of the financial asset or liability. Financial asset or liability classified as measured at amortized cost is 
subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method. 

The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is 
measured at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective 
interest rate (EIR) method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction 
for impairment or un-collectability. However, the Company has opted to apply carve-out and measure the financial assets 
and liabilities at carrying amount.

Financial assets classified at fair value are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes in fair value of 
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss whereas of financial assets 
at fair value through other comprehensive income are recognized in other comprehensive income.

D. Derecognition 

Derecognition of Financial Assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, 
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or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards 
of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all 
the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial asset. 

On de-recognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount 
allocated to the portion of the asset transferred) and the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any 
new liability assumed) shall be recognized in profit and loss account.

In transactions in which the Company neither retains nor transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of 
a financial asset and it retains control over the asset, the Company continues to recognize the asset to the extent of its 
continuing involvement, determined by the extent to which it is exposed to changes in the value of the transferred asset.

Derecognition of Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceled or expired. Where an 
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an 
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original 
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and 
the consideration paid is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

E. Offsetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

The company has not offset any of its financial assets with financial liabilities as at 16 July 2018. Financial assets and 
financial liabilities are offset and the net amount are reported in the statement of financial position only when there is a 
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the 
assets and settle the liability simultaneously. 

F. Determination of Fair Value 

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing 
parties in an arm’s length transaction on the measurement date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk

The fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy:

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets 
or liabilities.

Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical 
or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all significant inputs are 
observable.

Level 3 portfolios are those where at least one input, which could have a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation, 
is not based on observable market data.

When available, the Company measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices in an active market for that 
instrument. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available and represent actual and 
regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. 

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price – i.e. the fair value 
of the consideration given or received. However, in some cases, the fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition 
may be different to its transaction price. If such fair value is evidenced by comparison with other observable current market 
transactions in the same instrument (without modification) or based on a valuation technique whose variables include only 
data from observable markets, then the difference is recognized in profit or loss on initial recognition of the instrument. In 
other cases, the difference is not recognized in profit or loss immediately but is recognized over the life of the instrument 
on an appropriate basis or when the instrument is redeemed, transferred or sold, or the fair value becomes observable.

All unquoted equity investments are recorded at book value per share.

G. Impairment

At each reporting date the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may have been impaired. If 
such indication exists, the recoverable amount is determined.A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired 
and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more 
events occurring after the initial recognition of the asset (a loss event), and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the 
estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

The Company considers the following factors in assessing objective evidence of impairment: 
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•	 Whether the counterparty is in default of principal or interest payments.

•	 When a counterparty files for bankruptcy and this would avoid or delay discharge of its obligation.

•	 Where the Company initiates legal recourse of recovery in respect of a credit obligation of the counterpart.

•	 Where the Company consents to a restructuring of the obligation, resulting in a diminished financial obligation, 
demonstrated by a material forgiveness of debt or postponement of scheduled payments.

•	 Where there is observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows of a 
group of financial assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with specific individual financial assets.

The Company considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities at 
both a specific asset and collective level. All individually significant loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment 
securities are assessed for specific impairment. Those found not to be specifically impaired are then collectively assessed 
for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet identified. 

Loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities that are not individually significant are collectively 
assessed for impairment by grouping together loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities with similar 
risk characteristics. Impairment test is done on annual basis for trade receivables and other financial assets based on the 
internal and external indication observed.

Impairment losses on assets measured at amortised cost
Financial assets carried at amortised cost (such as amounts due from Company, loans and advances to customers as well 
as held–to–maturity investments) is impaired, and impairment losses are recognized, only if there is objective evidence as 
a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset. The amount of the loss is measured 
as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the deemed recoverable value of loan.

3.7 Cash and Cash Equivalent 

Cash and cash equivalent in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term 
deposits with a maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value net of any 
provision.

3.8 Other Financial Assets

These includes receivable from debtors including doubtful debts, policy loans, deposits, share application, prepaid and staff 
advance.These are recognized on accrual basis.The fair value of receivable approximates its carrying amount because 
of its short term maturities. As it falls under the definition of financial instrument, impairment testing is conducted at the 
end of the year. And if objective evidences such as information based on facts that can be proved by means of search like 
analysis, measurement, and observation of impairment exists, then an estimate of impairment in value of receivable is 
calculated and charged to Statement of Profit or Loss.

3.9 Share Capital 

Shares are classified as equity when there is no obligation to transfer cash or other assets. Equity is defined as residual 
interest in total assets of the Company after deducting all its liabilities. Common shares are classified as equity of the 
Company and distributions thereon are presented in statement of changes in equity. The authorized share capital of the 
company is Rs. 3,000,000,000, Issued capital is Rs. 2,000,000,000 and the paid up capital of company is Rs. 1,400,000,000. 
As per Beema Samiti, the paid up capital of life insurance company should be at least Rs. 2,000,000,000.

3.10 Retained Earnings

These include revenue reserve carried forward from previous year plus profit for the year and dividend paid out as well as 
adjustment arising from prior year transaction specially pertaining to tax adjustments.These also include adjustments in the 
profit as per NFRS financials and Special Purposefinancial statements for the period by transferring to Regulatory Reserve 
and also carried out as per direction of Beema Samiti dated 2075.09.12.

The effect of adjustments arising due to fair value measurement of financials instruments and others due to first time 
implementation of NFRS has already been considered in Statement of Profit or Loss and also Statement of Comprehensive 
Statement that are routed to Reserve and Surplus. Hence, total effect of all the adjustments made due to NFRS is reflected 
in the Retained earning account.

3.11 Catastrophic Reserve

The Company has allocated insurance fund for the amount which is 10% of the distributable profit for the year as per 
Regulator's Directive on distributable profit derived as per Special Purpose Financial Statement. Total catastrophic reserve 
created as on FY 2074.75 amounts to Rs. 12,621,878.
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3.12 Other Reserves

Regulatory Reserve
As per Directive of Beema Samiti dated 2075.09.12, any excess profit for the year in the NFRS financial statements in 
comparision to the profit as per special purpose financial statements needs to be transferred to regulatory reserve. In 
consideration to the directive, such difference are accounted under regulatory reserve and shown separately on the face 
of the financial statements.

As on 32nd Ashad 2075, regulatory reserve amounts to Rs. 15,59,664. 

Deferred Tax Reserve

As on 32nd Ashad 2075, deferred tax reserve amounts to Rs.2,15,58,881.

3.13	 Insurance Contract Liablities

A. Insurance Contracts

a. Product Classification

As per NFRS 4 – Appendix A, Insurance contract is a contract under which one party (the insurer) accepts significant 
insurance risk from another party (the policyholder)by agreeing to compensate the policyholder if a specified uncertain 
future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholder. Considering the provisions, all life insurance policies 
issued by the company fall under Insurance Contract covered under NFRS 4.

Further, NFRS 4 requires an insurer to 'unbundle' insurance contracts that has deposit components embedded into it [ 
In addition to the investment component] in certain circumstances and to account for the components of a contract as if 
they were separate contracts. In other circumstances unbundling is either optional or is prohibited altogether. There are 
separate accounting treatments for measurement on insurance contract with deposit component.

However, since none of the insurance products (insurance contracts of the company) have deposit components that can 
be measured, hence the company have continued to proceed with its current accounting practices for all products without 
unbundling the deposit components.

B. Life Insurance Contract Liability

NFRS 4 permits a wide range of accounting treatments to be adopted for the recognition and measurement of insurance 
contract liabilities, including liablities in respect of insurance contracts. The company calculates insurance contract liabilities 
for insurance contracts as per guidelines prescribed by the regulator (Beema Samiti), whereby the liability represents the 
present value of estimated future policy related outflows,, less the present value of estimated future gross premiums to be 
collected from policyholders. This method uses best estimates assumptions for mortality, morbidity, lapse, expenses and 
investment yields. Interest rate assumptions can vary by product and are prescribed by regulation. Mortality, morbidity, 
lapse and expenses assumptions are based on the experience studies, allowing for Risk Margin as prescribed by the 
Regulator. The company excercises significant judgement in making appropriate assumptions.

The judgement exercised in the valuation of insurance contract liabilities affect the amount recognized in the financial 
statements as insurance contract benefits and insurance contract liabilities.

No fair value reserve has been recognized under Insurance Contract Liability, considering the directive issued by Beema 
Samiti dated 2075.09.12, since no profit is determined under the statement of Other Comprehensive Income (SOCI) for 
each of the years.

C. Liability Adequecy Test (LAT)

The company evaluates the adequacy of its insurance contract liabilities at least annually. Liability adequacy is assessed 
by portfolio of contracts in accordance with the company's manner of acquiring, servicing and measuring the profitability 
of its insurance contracts.

For Life insurance contracts, insurance contract liabilities, reduced by value of business acquired on acquired insurance 
contracts, are compared with the gross premium valuation calculated on a best estimate basis, as of the valuation date. If 
there is a deficiency, the unamortized balance of value of business acquired on acquired insurance contracts are written 
down to the extent of the deficiency. If a deficiency exists, the net liability is increased by the amount of the remaining 
deficiency.

Significant judgement is exercised in determining the level of aggregation at which liability adequacy testing is performed 
and in selecting best estimate assumptions. 

At each reporting date, an assessment is made of whether the recognized Life insurance liabilities are adequate, net of 
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related Present Value of In-force by using liability adequacy test as laid out under a Gross Premium Valuation method. The 
liability value is adjusted to the extent that it is insufficient to meet future benefits and expenses. In performing the liability 
adequacy test, following basis are considered which are summarized as follows :

i. The accounting policy for liability testing including the frequency and nature of testing

The liability is computed as per the actuarial valuation directive of Beema Samiti for life Insurance Business, 2065. The 
statutory liability is computed on a yearly basis, at the end of every financial year.

ii. The cash flow considered

The various benefits considered include Death Benefit, Survival Benefit and Maturity Benefit. Cash flows are projected 
in accordance with the product specifications for each plan. Death related cash flows are projected for protection plans, 
whereas both death and maturity benefit related cash flows are projected for endowment products. Similarly, survival 
benefits

and other benefits are projected in accordance with the product specifications. The credit of reinsurance is considered in 
the computation of reserves by allowing for cash flows pertaining to reinsurance at policy level. Reinsurance premiums 
are considered as outgo and recovery from reinsurer on expected claims are considered as income while calculating the 
reserve for each policy.

iii. Valuation method and assumptions

Valuation Methodology

a.	 Gross Premium Method has been used to arrive at Mathematical Reserves under each contract.

b.	 All types of benefits under each of the contract have been considered while arriving at the mathematical reserve.This 
includes future bonuses after taking into policyholders reasonable expectations.

c.	 Consideration of maximum of the Guaranteed Surrender Value or Surrender value as per Beema Samiti Guidelines as 
liability wherever the Mathematical Reserve calculated by the prescribed gross premium method and above mentioned 
assumptions were less than Guaranteed Surrender Value/ Surrender value as per Beema Samiti Guidelines. In case of 
policies with negative reserve, the reserve held is the maximum of zero or the surrender value , wherever is applicable.

d.	 A provision has been held to support the cost of bonus declared as at the date of valuation for all policies in force as at 
date of valuation.

e.	 Reinsurance premium ceded has been ignored while doing the valuation.

f.	 Consideration of reserves for extra mortality, rider benefits equal to one year's extra premium.

g.	 Lapsed policies are not included in the valuation as they are all totally lapsed without acquiring any value.

h.	 Consideration of Gross Liability under individual life policies without netting for reinsurance cession and incidence/risk 
of counterparty havebeen avoided by doing the same.

Valuation Assumptions

This is the statutory reporting basis which is in accordance with points 14,15 and 16 of Section 3 Directive 8(3) of Aarthik 
Lekhajokha (2065) issued by the Beema Samiti.

The assumptions used in the Gross Premium Valuation basis are realistic with margin for adverse deviation. The best 
estimate assumptions are derived on the basis of experience analysis performed prior to each valuation, after accounting 
for the long term future outlook. The results of the experience analysis are given in the valuation report.

Parameter Valuation Assumptions as at 32.03.2075

Mortality

For Term Assurance Policies:
130% of NALM 2008-09

For Other Policies :
105% of NALM 2008-09

Commission Commissions taken on actual basis as per Schedule 11 of the Insurance Regulation, 2049

Expenses

•	 6% per annum of office yearly premium for regular and limited premium in-force policies.

•	 0.5% per premium of office yearly premium for paid-up policies

•	 0.5% per annum of office yearly premium for Endowment cum Whole Life policies beyond Endowment 
term

•	 0.05% of the single premium for Single Premium policies, respectively.
Inflation 4% p.a
Valuation Rate of Interest 6% p.a
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iv. The discounting policy

Gross Premium Method has been used and have discounted the future cash flows ( premium receivable, commission 
payable, excepted future expenses and all type of benefit payouts) at an interest rate of 6% and inflation rate of 4%.

v. Aggregation practices

It may be noted that the reserves are computed separately for each policy. The results may then be presented by product, 
policy status etc. The results are presented in the valuation report at the product level.

3.14 Provision for Unexpired Risk

Provision for unexpired risk reserve included provision created for Term life Insurance as specified by actuary. However, 
no such provisions have been made for other policies. Changes brought about in provision for unexpired risk reserve 
from year to year, as certified by the actuary, are recognized in the statement of profit and loss Account.

3.15 Employee Benefits

a. Short Term Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service 
is provided. A liability is also recognized for the amount expected to be paid under bonus required by the Bonus Act, 2030 
to pay the amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably under 
short term employee benefits. Short-term employee benefits include all the following items (if payable within 12 months 
after the end of the reporting period): 

•	 wages, salaries and social security contributions,

•	 paid annual leave and paid sick leave,

•	 profit-sharing and bonuses and

•	 non-monetary benefits

b. Post-Employment Benefits

Post-employment benefit plan includes the followings;

i. Defined Contribution Plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays fixed contributions into a 
separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined 
contribution plans are recognized as personnel expenses in profit or loss in the periods during which related services are 
rendered. Contributions to a defined contribution plan that are due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting 
period in which the employees render the service are discounted to their present value.

All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in which 
both the employee and the Company contribute monthly at a pre-determined rate of 10% of the basic salary. Similarly, the 
company provides gratuity of 8.33% of basic salary to its employees and has no legal or constructive obligations to pay 
further amounts.

The Company does not assume any future liability for provident fund benefits other than its annual contribution.

c. Other long term benefits

Other long-term employee benefits are all employee benefits other than short-term employee

benefits, post-employment benefits and termination benefits. Other long term benefit includes long

term paid absences such home leave and sick leave. The company recognizes all actuarial gain

and losses in statement of profit or loss.

For other long-term employee benefits, an entity shall recognise the net total of the following

amounts in profit or loss,

- service cost

- interest cost

- re-measurement of the net defined benefit liability including actuarial gains or losses
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Summary of Actuary Report for Leave
Amount in NPR

Particulars As at 16 July 2018
Leave

As at 15 July 2017
Leave

Expenses Recognized In Profit or Loss
Current Service Cost 245,389.00 -
Interest Cost -
Expected Return on Plan Assets -
Acturial (Gain)/Loss 2,715,085.00 -
Past Service Cost - -
Expenses Recognized In Profit or Loss 2,960,474.00 -
Expenses Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income
Acturial (Gain)/Loss on Obligation - -
Acturial (Gain)/Loss on Plan Assets - -
Changes in Present Value Obligations
PV of Obligation at beginning of the year -
Interest Cost 245,389.00 -
Current Service Cost - -
Benefit Paid -
Acturial (Gain)/ Loss 2,715,085.00 -
Liability at the end of the Year 2,960,474.00 -
Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets
FV of Plan Asset at Beginning of the Year - -
Interest Income - -
Expected Return on Plan Assets - -
Contribution by Employer - -
Benefit Paid - -
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on Plan Assets - -
Fair Value of Plan Asset at End of the Year - -
Amount Recognized in SOFP
Present Value of Obligations at Year end 2,960,474.00 -
Fair Value of Plan Assets at Year end - -
Total 2,960,474.00 -
Acturial Assumptions
Discount Rate 6% -
Rate of increase in compensation 5% -
Expected average remaining service 19.85 -
Mortality Nepali Assured Lives Mortality (2009) -
Employee Attrition Rate 2% -

d. Termination Benefits

Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when the Company is demonstrably committed, without realistic 
possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either terminate employment before the normal retirement date, or 
to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits for 
voluntary redundancies are recognized as an expense if the Company has made an offer of voluntary redundancy, it is 
probable that the offer will be accepted, and the number of acceptances can be estimated reliably. If benefits are payable 
more than 12 months after the reporting date, then they are discounted to their present value.

3.16	 Accruals and other payable:

These mainly include agent commission and incentive payable, service charge payable, TDS on commission payable to 
agents, bonus to employee and other similar liabilities. These are recognized on accrual basis .The fair value of deposit 
liabilities approximates its carrying amount because of its short term maturities as such no fair value treatment for the same 
are given.

3.17	 Re-insurance Premium Payable

These includes premium payable to reinsurer. These are recognized on accrual basis. The fair value of deposit liabilities 
approximates its carrying amount because of its short term maturities as such no fair value treatment for the same are 
given. 
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3.18	 Leases

Lease payments under an operating lease shall be recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term 
unless either:

(a) Another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user’s benefit even if the payments to the 
lessors are not on that basis; or

(b) The payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the 
lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor vary because of factors other than general 
inflation, then this condition is not met.

Majority of lease agreements entered by the Company are with the clause of normal increment of 5%-10% p.a. which 
the management assumes are in line with the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases.

For the financial year 2074.75,the company has opted to use Carve out on para 33 of NAS 17 issued by Accounting 
Standard Board, Nepal.

3.19	 Provisions 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a pastevent, 
and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settlethe obligation and a 
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to 
be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. 
Expense relating to any provision is presented in the statement of income net of any reimbursement. 

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounting using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, 
where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the 
passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no longer probable 
that an outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is reversed. Contingent assets are not 
recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that 
an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognized in the period in which the change 
occurs.

3.20	 Foreign Currency Translation

The Company’s financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupee (NPR) which is also the company’s functional 
currency. Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company’s entities at their functional currency 
spot rate prevailing at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in 
foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rate of exchange at the reporting date.

3.21	 Revenue Recognition

3.21.1	Insurance Premium

Premium income is recognised as soon as the amount of the premium can be reliably measured. First premium is recognised 
from inception date and subsequent premium is recognised when it is due. Premiums are shown before deduction of 
commission. Gross premium received and premium paid on reinsurance ceded are disclosed separately. Premiums are 
shown before deduction of commission and are gross of any taxes or duties levied on premium.

3.21.2	Income from Investments

a. Interest income
Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the effective interest 
rate method. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts or payments 
through the expected life of the financial asset or liabilities (or, where appropriate, a shorter period) to the carrying amount 
of the financial asset or liabilities. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates future cash flows 
considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument, but not future credit losses. The calculation of the effective 
interest rate includes all transaction costs and fees and points paid or received that are an integral part of the effective 
interest rate. Transaction costs include incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of a 
financial asset or liability.

b. Dividend Income

As per NAS 18, dividend income or expense shall be recognized when right to receive dividend is established or dividend 
is declared by the company.
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3.21.3	Other Income

a. Fair Value Gains and Losses

Fair value gains and losses are recognized in the statement of Other Comprehensive Income until such instrument is 
derecognised or impaired. Fair value gains and losses on financial assets at FVTPL are recognized in the statement of 
profit or loss.

b. Realised Gains and Losses

Realised gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial assets, property, 
plant and equipment. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between net sales 
proceeds and the original cost, amortised cost or carrying amount, depending on the classification of the assets and are 
recorded on occurrence of the sale transaction.

3.22	 Net Claims & Benefits Paid

a. Gross claims and benefits

Gross claims and benefits for insurance contracts include the cost of all claims arising during the year including internal and 
external claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims and policyholder bonuses 
declared on contracts as well as changes in the gross valuation of insurance and liabilities. Death claims and surrenders 
are recorded on the basis of notification received. Maturities and annuity payments are recorded when due.

b. Reinsurance Claims

Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized according to the terms of the 
relevant contract.

3.23	 Change in Insurance Contract Liabilities

Change in life insurance contract liability and unexpired risk are recognized in the statement of profit and loss based on 
actuarial valuation made in line with the directions provided by Beema Samiti.

3.24	 General Expenses

All the general expenses including medical fee, net service charges, other direct expense and management expense are 
recognized on accrual basis when the company is obligated to make the payments, either legally or constructively.

3.25	 Staff Bonus

Staff Bonus has been allocated at the rate of 10% of Profit earned before taxes. 

3.26	 Capital commitments and contingencies

All discernible risks are accounted for in determining the amount of all known liabilities. Contingent liabilities are possible 
obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by uncertain future events or present obligations where the transfer of 
economic benefit is not probable or cannot be reliably measured. Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the statement 
of financial position but are disclosed unless they are remote.

The company does not have any capital commitments and contingencies other than related with insurance business as 
on 32nd Ashad 2075.

3.27	 Events occurring after the reporting date

Events after the reporting period are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the reporting date and 
the date when the financial statements are authorized for issue.

All material post reporting date events have been considered and where appropriate, adjustments or disclosures have 
been made in the respective notes to the financial statements.

3.28	 Earnings per Share

Basic earnins per share (EPS) amount are calculated by dividing the net profit attributable to shareholders by weighted 
average number of shares outstanding at the end of the year. Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit 
attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during 
the year, plus the weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on the conversion of all the dilutive 
potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares. The EPS of the company is Rs.8.30 for the year 2074.75.
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3.29	 Related Party Disclosure

The company has carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on an arm's length basis at commercial rates 
with the parties who are defined as related parties as per NAS 24; Related Party Disclosures, except for the transactions 
with Key Management Personnel, which was govern by employee rules and regulations of the company uniformly applicable 
to all staffs.

Following are identified as related party of the company under the requirement of NAS 24 :

i.	 Substantial shareholders of the company and companies whose substantial share is hold by the company.

ii.	Key managerial personnel and their close family members if any.

a. Transaction with Key Managerial Personnel of the company

The company recognizes Board of Directors, Chief Executive Officer and Senior Manager as key managerial personnel of 
the company.The Key Managerial Personnel comprises of :

S.N Name Position
Board of Directors
1 Dr. Ram Hari Aryal Chairman
2 Mr. Deep Chandra Regmi Director
3 Mr. Sanjaya Adhikari Director (from 2074/09/26)
4 Mr. Deepak Sharma Pokhrel Director (till 2074/09/26)
5 Mr. Ashwini Kumar Thakur Director (from 2074/09/26)
6 Mr. Ishwor Kumar Karki Director 
7 Mr. Ashwini Kumar Acharya Director (till 2074/09/26)
Senior Manager
1 Mr. Rakesh Pokhrel Senior Manager (till 2074.09.16)
2 Mr. Denesh Amatya Senior Manager (from 2074.09.16)

Transactions made with Key Management Personnel of the company during the year:

S.N Particulars Amount(in NPR)

Board of Directors

1 Meeting fees 992,000.00

2 Other (fuel, communication allowances) 1,089,753.00

Senior Manager

1 Salary & Allowances- Rakesh Pokhrel 20,38,504.00

2 Salary & Allowances- Denesh Amatya 1,349,994.00

The directors are entitled to meeting fees on attending board and other committee meetings as well as monthly allowances. 
Payments made to the director are net of taxes. There have been no financial transactions with close family members of 
the directors except in the normal course of insurance business.

Transaction has not been made with Chief Excecutive Officer (CEO) of the company for the year 2074.75 as CEO was not 
appointed during the year.

Similarly, the transaction made with the entity who falls under related party as per NAS 24 are as follows:

S.N Transactions with Related Party Amount in NPR
1 Balance with Global IME Bank Ltd.- Current Account 21,496
2 Commission Paid to IME Digital Pvt. Ltd. 14,336

3.30	 Segmental Reporting

Under NFRS 8 ‘Operating Segments’, the Company needs to determine and present operating segments based on 
different types of insurance contracts issued by the company. The allocation and apportionment of revenue and expenses 
to specific segments is done in the following manner, which is applied on a consistent basis.

-	 Revenue and expenses that are directly identifiable to the segment are allocated on actual basis;

-	 Other revenue and expenses (including depreciation and amortization) that are not directly identifiable to a segment 
are apportioned under unallocable section.
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4.2 
Intangible assets 	 Amount in NPR
Particulars Amount
Cost or deemed cost
Balance at 16 July, 2016
Additions
Disposals or classified as held for sale
Balance at 15 July, 2017  - 
Additions  1,074,065 
Disposals or classified as held for sale
Balance at 16 July, 2018 1,074,065 
Accumulated amortisation and impairment
Balance at 16 July, 2016
Additions
Disposals or classified as held for sale
Balance at 15 July, 2017  - 
Additions 14,376 
Disposals or classified as held for sale
Balance at 16 July, 2018 14,376 
Carrying Amount
At 16 July 2016  - 
At 15 July 2017  - 
At 16 July 2018 1,059,689 

4.3
Financial Investments		  Amount in NPR
Particulars As at  16 July 2018 As at  15 July 2017 As at 16 July 2016
Financial Investments at FVTOCI 25,200,000 
Financial Investments at amortized cost 1,520,000,000  1,350,000,000 
Total Financial Investments  1,545,200,000  1,350,000,000 - 

Particulars As at  16 July 2018 As at  15 July 2017 As at  16 July 2016
Corporate Equity shares:
 Quoted
 Unquoted  25,200,000 
-Beema Prabardhan Kosh 200,000 
-Nepal Infrastructure Bank Ltd.  
(500000 Shares with FaceValue-100 and Paid-up Value- 50) 25,000,000 

Mutual funds:
 Quoted
 Unquoted  - - 
Allowance for impairment loss  - - 
 Total  25,200,000  - - 

4.3.1
Financial Investments at FVTOCI		  Amount in NPR

4.3.2
Financial Investments at amortized cost	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  16 July 2018 As at  15 July 2017 As at  16 July 2016
Fixed deposits 1,520,000,000  1,350,000,000 - 
Corporate debentures  -  - - 
Government securities  -  - - 
 Total  1,520,000,000  1,350,000,000 - 

4.4
Loans at amortized cost 	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  16 July 2018 As at  15 July 2017 As at  16 July 2016
Loans to Employees 3,735,237  - - 
Loans to Agents 8,647,262  - - 
 Total  12,382,499  - - 
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4.5
Receivables from Reinsurer	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  16 July 2018 As at  15 July 2017 As at  16 July 2016
Receivables from Reinsurer 1,650,000  - - 
 Total 1,650,000  - - 

4.6
Other Financial Assets	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  16 July 2018 As at  15 July 2017 As at  15 July 2016
Interest receivable on fixed deposits 6,894,123  6,378,586 - 
Interest receivable on loans 66,676  - - 
Premium earned but not received 128.00  - - 
Security Deposits 314,250  - - 
Loan to Agent  -  - - 
Trade receivables 853,995 5,375  131,869 
 Less: Allowance for doubtful trade receivables  -  - - 
 Total 8,129,172 6,383,961  131,869 

4.7
Other Assets	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  16 July 2018 As at  15 July 2017 As at  15 July 2016
Salary Advance 2,421,500  - - 
Agent Advance 4,750  - - 
House Rent Advance 1,146,711  - - 
Prepayments 677,576  - - 
Deferred Interest (Employee Benefit) 74,441  - - 
 Total 4,324,977  - - 

4.8
Current tax assets (net)									         Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  16 July 2018 As at  15 July 2017 As at  16 July 2016
Current tax assets  26,774,631 2,718,211  2,944 
Current tax liabilities - 2,674,761  - 
Net current tax assets/(liabilities)  26,774,631 43,450 2,944 

4.9
Cash and cash equivalents									         Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  16 July 2018 As at  15 July 2017 As at  16 July 2016
Cash & cheque balance  296,457 5,167  5,616 
Balance with Bank 250,678,518 55,042,523  2,935,363 
Total  250,974,975 55,047,690 2,940,979 
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4.11
Financial Liabilities									         Amount in NPR
Particulars As at  16 July 2018 As at  15 July 2017 As at  15 July 2016
Dividend Payables  -  -  - 
Deposit insurance premium  -  -  - 
Unidentified insurance premium  -  -  - 
Trade payables 15,390  -  - 
Withholding Tax payables 3,473,771 25,565 450 
VAT Payables  -  -  - 
Premium Payable 274,813  -  - 
Service charge payables 5,367,528  -  - 
License fee payable 142,038  -  - 
Salary Payables 208,586 7,026  - 
Provident Fund Payable 360,524  -  - 
Payables to agents 995  -  - 
Payable Under OYVS 247,190  -  - 
Bank Overdraft  -  -  - 
Expenses payables 41,781,944 561,350 249,450 
Payable to Reinsurer 37,471,895  -  - 
House Rent Payable  -  -  - 
Advance from Directors 118,506 118,506 250,000 
 Total 89,463,179  712,447 499,900 

4.12
Other Liabilities	 Amount in NPR
Particulars As at  16 July 2018 As at  15 July 2017 As at  15 July 2016
Provision for gratuity 1,962,770  -  - 
 Total 1,962,770  -  - 

4.13
Provisions	 Amount in NPR
Particulars As at  16 July 2018 As at  15 July 2017 As at 15 July 2016
Provision for staff bonus 9,375,211  -  - 
Provision for Leave 2,960,474  -  - 
 Total 12,335,685  -  - 

4.14
Share Capital	 Amount in NPR
As at 16 July 2018 No of share Value Per Share Capital In value 
Authorised capital 30,000,000 100 3,000,000,000
Issued capital 20,000,000 100 2,000,000,000
Paid up capital (A) 14,000,000 100 1,400,000,000
Calls in Advance (B)

 1,400,000,000 
As at 15 July 2017 No of share Value Per Share Capital In value 
Authorised capital 30,000,000 100 3,000,000,000
Issued capital 20,000,000 100 2,000,000,000
Paid up capital (A) 14,000,000 100 1,400,000,000
Share issue cost (B)
Total share capital (A+B)  1,400,000,000 
As at 16 July 2016 No of share Value Per Share Capital In value 
Authorised capital 7,500,000 100 750,000,000
Issued capital 4,000,000 100 400,000,000
Paid up capital (A) 34,500 100 3,450,000
Calls in Advance (B)
Total share capital (A+B)  3,450,000 
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4.14.1
Share ownership detail
The shareholding pattern on the company is as follows

Shareholder Category As at  16 July 2018 As at  15 July 2017 As at  16 July 2016
% of holding % of holding % of holding

Promoters 100% 100% 100%
Domestic organized institutions 30.34% 30.34%
Nepali Citizens 69.66% 69.66% 100.00%
Foreign
General Public 0% 0% 0%
General public
Others 
Total 100% 100% 100%

4.14.2
Shareholders Holding 1% or more of the total share capital

Shareholder Category
As at  16 July 2018 As at  15 July 2017 As at  16 July 2016

% of holding % of holding % of holding
Across Money Transfer 1.44% 1.44%  - 
Asian Distributor 2.50% 2.50%  - 
Mr. Bishnu Kumar Agarwal 1.50% 1.50%  - 
Mr. Chandra Prasad Dhakal 11.31% 11.31%  - 
Mr. Hem Raj Dhakal 11.31% 11.31%  - 
DD Investment Pvt. Ltd 1.45% 1.45%  - 
Global IME Bank Ltd. 10.00% 10.00%  - 
Hathway Investment Ltd. 1.00% 1.00%  - 
IME Ltd. 3.00% 3.00%  - 
Mr. Kalyan Gurung 1.34% 1.34%  - 
Mr. Kamal Poudel 1.00% 1.00%  - 
Mr. Min Bahadur Gurung 2.33% 2.33%  - 
Mr. Nawaraj Nepal 1.75% 1.75%  - 
Nimisha Investment Pvt. Ltd. 1.00% 1.00%  - 
Mrs. Sabitri Gurung 1.34% 1.34%  - 
Mr. Sandeep Agarwal 1.25% 1.25%  - 
Mr. Suraj Shrestha 1.00% 1.00%  - 
Mr. Niyandnda Pandey  - - 2.90%
Mr. Rajan Upreti  - - 2.90%
Mr. Basanta Adhikari  - - 10.14%
Mr. Pushpaman Shrestha  - - 7.25%
Mr. Nabin Shrestha  - - 14.49%
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Agrawal  - - 7.25%
Mr. Pawan Kumar Agrawal  - - 5.80%
Mr. Suraj Kumar Shrestha  - - 14.49%
Mr. Pradeep K. Agrawal  - - 3.62%
Ms. Janaki Shah  - - 1.45%
Mr. Uttam Bhattrai  - - 14.49%
Mr. Jeevan Babu Shrestha  - - 1.45%
Mr. Krishna Kumar Shrestha  - - 3.62%
Mr. Badri Nath Gautam  - - 1.45%
Mr. Madhav Prasad Ghimire  - - 2.90%
Ms. Anita Dhital  - - 5.07%

54.52% 54.52% 99.28%

4.14.3
Equity Share Capital – over the years movements
Paid up share capital of the Company has moved over the years as follows:	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  16 July 2018 As at  15 July 2017 As at  16 July 2016
Opening Share Capital 1,400,000,000 3,450,000  3,450,000 
Add: Share issued to Merged entity  - -  - 
Add: Issuance of Right Share  - -  - 
Add: Issuance of Bonus Share  - -  - 
Add: Calls in advance  - 1,396,550,000  - 
Less: Share issue cost  - -  - 
Closing Share capital  1,400,000,000 1,400,000,000  3,450,000 
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4.15
Other Reserves	 Amount in NPR

Particulars As at  16 July 2018 As at  15 July 2017 As at  16 July 2016
Share premium reserve
Regulatory Reserve  1,559,664  874,108 - 
Deferred Tax Reserve 21,558,881  - - 
OCI-Fair value reserve -  - - 
OCI-Acturial gain/loss reserve -  - - 
 Total  23,118,544  874,108 - 

4.17
Income from investments	 Amount in NPR

Particulars Year ended  16 July 2018 Year ended  15 July 2017
Interest income from Government securities
Interest income from Bank deposits (fixed deposits) 173,348,110 18,106,767 
Dividend income from corporate equity shares
Interest income from corporate debentures
 Total  173,348,110 18,106,767 

4.16
Net Insurance Premium Revenue	 Amount in NPR

Particulars Year ended  16 July 2018 Year ended  15 July 2017
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net

 Endowment Policy 192,022,246  1,573,357 190,448,888  - -  - 
Endowment cum Whole Life Policy 48,191,647 878,946 47,312,701  - -  - 
 Money Back Policy 126,151,781  1,162,236 124,989,545  - -  - 
 FE Term Policy 170,377,795 33,682,782 136,695,013  - -  - 
 Term Policy  9,320 -  9,320  - -  - 
 Catastrophic Re-insurance Premium  - 553,078 (553,078)  - -  - 
 Total 536,752,789  37,850,399 498,902,389  - -  - 

4.18
Other Income										          Amount in NPR
Particulars Year ended  16 July 2018 Year ended 15 July 2017
Premium late fee
Income from loan against incurance policy
Income from loans and advances (Other than policy loan)  412,091  - 
Interest income from Bank deposits (call deposits)  4,859,761  - 
Gain/(loss) on sale of property, plant and equipment  43,195  - 
Gain/(loss) on sale of investment securities -  - 
Other incomes  238,413  - 
 Total  5,553,459  - 

4.19
Net Claims and benefits paid	 Amount in NPR

Particulars Year ended  16 July 2018 Year ended 15 July 2017
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net

Death claims 5,500,000  1,650,000 3,850,000  - -  - 
Maturity Claims  - -  -  - -  - 
Partial maturity claims  - -  -  - -  - 
Surrender value claims  - -  -  - -  - 
Total 5,500,000 1,650,000 3,850,000  - -  - 

4.20
Agent commission	 Amount in NPR
Particulars Year ended  16 July 2018 Year ended 15 July 2017
Agent commission  78,777,570  - 
Agent Training Expenses  869,515  - 
Other Agent Expenses  53,706,746  - 
Reversal of agent commission incurred but not paid -  - 
Total  133,353,831  - 
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4.21
Regulatory service fees	 Amount in NPR
Particulars Year ended 16 July 2018 Year ended 15 July 2017
Gross service fees 4,989,024  - 
Less: Share of reinsurers -  - 
Total 4,989,024  - 

4.22
Employee benefit expenses		  Amount in NPR
Particulars Year ended  16 July 2018 Year ended  15 July 2017
Salary  25,983,841 4,258 
Allowance  17,368,804 2,839 
Dashain Allowance  400,256  - 
Providend Fund 1,515,255  - 
Training  153,441  - 
Uniform  419,080  - 
Medical 2,589,263  - 
Insurance  35,774  - 
Pension & Gratuity 1,962,770  - 
Leave Encashment-Cash Payment 3,255,974  - 
Staff Incentive 5,027,650  - 
Force leave  502,127  - 
Amortization of prepaid staff benefits  49,276  - 
Other Facilities  106,226  - 
Provision For Staff Bonus 9,375,211  - 
Total 68,744,947  7,097 

4.23
Impairment losses on financial assets							       Amount in NPR
Particulars Year ended  16 July 2018 Year ended  15 July 2017
Write back of impairment loss on financial investments -  - 
Impairment losses on Financial investments -  - 
Impairment losses on loans & advances -  - 
Impairment on other financial assets -  - 
Total -  - 

4.24
Depreciation and amortization								        Amount in NPR
Particulars Year ended  16 July 2018 Year ended  15 July 2017
Depreciation of PPE 7,715,607  - 
Amortization of Intangible assets 14,376  - 
Total  7,729,983  - 
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4.25
Other expenses		  Amount in NPR
Particulars Year ended 16 July 2018 Year ended  15 July 2017
House Rent  13,840,398 5,000 
House Rent-FE 2,445,726  - 
Electricity & Water  772,428  - 
Repair and maintenance expenses:  479,791  - 
Communications 2,819,283  - 
Printing & Stationary 4,092,118  - 
Non Capital Items  389,992  - 
Traaveling Expenses 3,934,479  - 
Insurance Premium Expenses  364,426  - 
Security Expenses  345,555  - 
Legal & Consultancy Fees 3,439,654  - 
Books & Periodicals 44,433  - 
Advertisement Expenses 4,661,729  - 
Business Promotion Expenses 1,790,907  - 
Entertainment & Hospitality  -  - 
Charity & Donations 26,151  - 
Board meeting expenses:  -  - 
 - Meeting Allowances 1,931,580  - 
 - Others  242,456  - 
Other committee meeting expenses:  -  - 
 - Meeting Allowances  - 32,000 
 - Others 12,695  - 
Statutory Audit  - 33,900 
- Audit Fee  163,850  - 
- Other Audit Expenses 50,775  - 
Internal Audit  -  - 
- Audit Fee  203,400  - 
- Other Audit Expenses  285,186  - 
Bank Charges & Commissions 20,235  600 
Fees & Other Taxes  -  - 
Outsourcing Expenses  780,570  - 
CSR Expenses  340,000  - 
Mis Expneses  197,235  - 
Other Office Expenses 3,699,349  - 
Wages  708,608  - 
Refreshment Expenses  344,581  - 
Seminar Expenses  422,220  - 
Utility & Janotorial  -  - 
Stamp Expenses  769,060  - 
Medical fee 1,314,049  - 
Fines and penalties 10,240  - 
Loan written off  -  - 
Other Written off Expenses  - 3,716,647 
Rent, Rates & taxes  132,738  - 
Prior Period Expenses  -  - 
Share Issue Costs  100  - 
Total  51,075,995  3,788,147 
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4.26
Amount in NPR

Deferred tax As at  16 July 2018 As at  15 July 2017 As at  16 July 2016
Deferred tax assets  22,873,346  - - 
Deferred tax liabilities  (1,314,465)  - - 

 21,558,881  - - 

2017-18 Opening balance Recognised in 
profit or loss

Recognised in other 
comprehensive income Closing balance

Other Loans and advances -  - - - 
Unused tax losses -  21,642,535 - 21,642,535 
Allowance for loan impairment -  - - - 
Gratuity & Leave Fund -  1,230,811 - 1,230,811 
Operating Lease Payable -  - - - 
Provision for staff bonus -  - - - 
Lease Equilization Reserve -  - - - 

- - - 
Total of deferred tax assets -  22,873,346 - 22,873,346 

Property, Plant & Equipment -  (1,264,356) - (1,264,356)
Intangible Assets - (50,109) - (50,109)

Total of deferred tax liability - (1,314,465) - (1,314,465)

Net deferred tax assets/ (liabilities) -  21,558,881 - 21,558,881 

2016-17 Opening balance Recognised in 
profit or loss

Recognised in other 
comprehensive income Closing balance

Other Loans and advances -  - - - 
Unused tax losses -  - - - 
Allowance for loan impairment -  - - - 
Gratuity Fund -  - - - 
Leave encashment fund -  - - - 
Provision for staff bonus -  - - - 
Lease Equilization Reserve -  - - - 
Acturial Gain /Loss -  - - - 

Total of deferred tax assets -  - - - 
Fixed assets -  - - - 
Financial assets held at FVTOCI -  - - - 
Acturial Gain /Loss -  - - - 
Total of deferred tax liability -  - - - 
Net deferred tax liabilities -  - - - 

4.27
Earnings per share (EPS)	 Amount in NPR

Particulars Units Year ended 16 July 2018 Year ended  15 July 2017
Profit attributable to equity shareholders NRs 116,203,167 11,636,762 
Weighted average of number of equity shares used in computing basic 
earnings per share

Nos. 14,000,000 14,000,000 

Basic and diluted earnings per equity share of Rs. 100 each  Rs.  8.30 0.83 
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5.	 RISK MANAGEMENT

5.1	 Insurance Risk

The principal risk the Company faces under insurance contracts is that the actual claims and benefit payments or the timing 
thereof, may differ from expectations. This is influenced by the frequency of claims, severity of claims and actual benefits 
paid . Therefore, the objective of the Company is to ensure that sufficient reserves are available to cover these liabilities.

The risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and geographical areas. The 
variability of risks is also improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting strategy guidelines, as well as 
the use of reinsurance arrangements.

Various life insurance products are offered by the Company which are primarily categorised into Term Policy, Endowment 
Policy, Money Back Policy and Endowment cum Whole life policy. Products other than Term Policy have been designed to 
reduce the market and credit risks. Under Endowment, Money Back and Endowment cum whole life policy, risks are largely 
passed on to the policyholder. Partly, there is risk to the company in its income if the fund values decreases. Insurance 
products carry mortality risk and also market risk to the extent that there are guarantees built into the product design.

The main risks that the Company is exposed at the time of designing products are as follows

Types of Risks Nature
Mortality risk Risk of loss arising due to policyholders’ death experience being different from expected
Investment Risk Risk of loss arising from actual returns being different from expected policyholder decision risk
Policyholder decision risk Risk of loss arising due to policyholders’ experiences (lapses and surrenders) being different from expected

The Company also enters into reinsurance arrangement according to its Reinsurance Policy. Although the Company has 
reinsurance arrangements, it is not relieved of its direct obligations to its policyholders and thus a credit exposure exists 
with respect to ceded insurance, to the extent that any reinsurer is unable to meet its obligations assumed under such 
reinsurance agreements.

The following tables show the concentration of life insurance contract liabilities by types of contracts.
Amount in NPR

Particulars As at 16 July 2018 As at 15 July 2017 As at 15 July 2016
Participating Contracts
Endowment policy 107,852,068 - -
Money Back Policy 50,614,511 - -
Endowent and Whole Life Policy 49,650,438 - -
Non-Participating Contracts
Foreign Employement Term Policy 105,294,223 - -
Other Term Policy 4,650 - -
Total 313,415,891 - -

5.2	 Financial Risk

The primary source of financial risk to an insurer arises from its investment exposures and investment activities. Thus, 
the investment portfolios maintain a prudent approach in its investment strategy and investment exposures to ensure that 
investment returns are optimised on a risk adjusted basis and to ensure the Company operates within its defined risk 
appetite.

a.	 Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to a risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the 
Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs a financial loss because a 
reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the exposure to credit risk:

The Company does not have any significant credit risk exposure to any single couterparty or any group of counterparties.

Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided by entering 
into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management performs an assessment of creditworthiness 
of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining suitable allowance for impairment.

The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate, as a means 
of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. 
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Amount in NPR
Financial assets at amortized 
cost

Neither past due nor 
impaired

Past due less 
90 days

Past due 91 to 
180 days

Past due and 
impaired Carrying amount

Fixed Deposits 1,520,000,000 1,520,000,000
Loans to agents 8,647,262 8,647,262
Loans to employees 32,373,145 32,373,145
Receivables from Reinsureres 1,650,000 1,650,000
Deposits 314,250 314,250
Trade Receivables 853,995 853,995
Total 1,563,838,652 - - - 1,563,838,652

b. Liquidity Risk

The risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities that are settled by 
delivering cash or another financial asset.

Liquidity adequacy is a measure or assessment of the ability of a company to meet payment obligations in a full and timely 
manner within a defined time horizon. It is a function of its sources of liquidity relative to its liquidity needs. Liquidity sources 
can be internal and external, available immediately or within the defined time horizon, and includes all funds, assets and 
arrangements that allow an insurer to meet its liquidity needs. Liquidity needs include all current and expected payment 
obligations within the defined time horizon.

The following table depicts the maturity profile of the investment portfolio on a discounted cash flow basis which is designed 
and managed to meet the required level of liquidity as and when liquidity outgo arises taking into consideration the time 
horizon of the financial liabilities of the business.

Amount in NPR
As at 16 July 2018 Less than 1 year 1 to 3 years More than 3 years Total
Assets
Financial Investments at amortized cost 200,000,000 470,000,000 850,000,000 1,520,000,000
Financial Investments at FVTOCI 25,200,000 25,200,000
Loans at amortized cost 32,373,144 32,373,144
Other Financial assets at amortized cost 8,129,171 8,647,261 16,776,433
Cash and Cash equivalent 250,974,975 250,974,975

459,104,146 511,020,406 875,200,000 1,845,324,553
Liabilities
Insurance Contraxt Liabilites 313,415,890 313,415,890
Financial Liabilites 89,463,179 89,463,179
Other Liabilities 1,962,770 1,962,770
Provisions 12,335,684 12,335,684

103,761,633 - 313,415,890 417,177,524

c. Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes 
in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: foreign exchange rates (currency risk), market interest rates 
(interest rate risk) and market prices (price risk).

I. Currency Risk

Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities and 
solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of its assets and 
liabilities and its reporting currency. The Company does not maintain foreign currency denominated assets in its investment 
portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign exchange risk related to investments.

The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled in Nepali Rupee.

II. Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes 
in market interest rates.

The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance liabilities.

III. Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes 
in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by 
factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all similar financial instruments 
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traded in the market.	

6. FIRST TIME ADOPTION AND RECONCILIATIONS

NFRS 1 (First-time Adoption of Nepal Financials Reporting Standards) provides a suitable starting point for accounting in 
accordance with NFRS and is required to be mandatorily followed by first-time adopters.

The Company has prepared the opening Statement of Financial Position as per NFRS as of 1st Shrawan, 2073 (16 July 
2016) (the transition date) by:

A. recognizing all assets and liabilities whose recognition is required by NFRS,

B. derecognizing items of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by NFRS,

C. reclassifying items from previous Special purpose financial statements to NFRS as required under NFRS, and

D. applying NFRS in measurement of recognized assets and liabilities.

Exceptions

As per NFRS 1, any change in accounting policy should be applied retrospectively, however it prohibits retrospective 
application of some aspects of other NFRS. Some of the exceptions which are relevant to the entity are as follows :

Estimates

An entity’s estimates in accordance with NFRSs at the date of transition to NFRSs shall be consistent with estimates made 
for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP. The company does not have any such estimates made under NFRS 
which is different than the GAAP on date of transition.

Classification and measurement of financial assets

An entity shall assess whether a financial asset carried at amortised cost meets the conditions of NFRS 9 on the basis of 
the facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to NFRS. Accordingly, for investment carried at amortised 
cost as on date of transition the business model test and cash flow test has been checked for the same date. 

Exemptions

NFRS 1 has provided various exemption from some requirement of other NFRS. Retrospective application of some of the 
standard can require significant resources and could in some circumstances be impracticable.

Insurance Contract 

First-time adopter may apply the transitional provisions in NFRS 4 Insurance Contracts. NFRS 4 restricts changes in 
accounting policies for insurance contracts, including changes made by a first-time adopter. The company has been 
already using Gross Premium Valuation for insurance contract liabilities in existing GAAP.

Deemed Cost

The entity has not used fair value on date of transition as deemed cost. Rather, the carrying amount under previous 
GAAP of an item of property, plant and equipment has been considered as deemed cost on date of transition. There is no 
requirement for componentization nor there was any major replacement which was not capitalized in previous year.

Summary of NFRS Adjustments

6.1 Reconciliation of Equity as on 16 July 2018, 15 July 2017 & 16 July 2016
Amount in NPR

Particulars As on 16 July 2018 As on 16 July 2017 As on 16 July 
2016

Total equity as per GAAP 1,526,218,779 1,410,762,654 3,450,000
NFRS Adjustments :
Pre-operating expenses transferred to Retained earning (874,108)

Interest Income of Staff Loan and Agent Loan 114,957

Employee Benefit Expenses 777,223

Deferred Tax Adjustments (206,625)
Total change in equity 685,556 - (874,108)
Total equity as per NFRS 1,526,904,334 1,410,762,654 2,575,892
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6.2 Reconciliation of Statement of Finanial Positions 

6.2.1 Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position as at 16 July 2018 due to adoption of 
NFRS
Amount in NPR

Particulars As per GAAP Reclassification NFRS Adjustments As per NFRS
ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 72,027,035 - 72,027,035
Intangible assets 1,059,689 - 1,059,689
Financial Assets

Financial Investments 1,545,200,000 - 1,545,200,000
Loans at amortized cost 12,456,939 (74,440) 12,382,499
Reinsurance Receivables 1,650,000 1,650,000
Other Financial assets 8,062,496 66,676 8,129,172

Other Assets 4,250,535 74,442 4,324,977
Deferred tax asset 21,765,506 (206,625) 21,558,881
Current tax assets (net) 26,774,631 26,774,631
Cash and cash equivalents 250,974,975 250,974,975
Total assets 1,944,221,806 - (139,947) 1,944,081,858
EQUITY
Share capital 1,400,000,000 - 1,400,000,000
Retained earnings 91,831,395 - (667,484) 91,163,911
Catastrophe Reserve 12,621,878 - 12,621,878
Other Reserves 21,765,506 1,353,039 23,118,545
Total equity 1,526,218,778 - 685,555 1,526,904,334
LIABILITIES
Insurance contract liabilities 313,415,890 - 313,415,890
Financial Liabilities 89,462,182 - 997 89,463,179
Other Liabilities 1,962,770 - 1,962,770
Provisions 13,162,185 (826,500) 12,335,685
Total liabilities 418,003,027 - (825,503) 417,177,524
Total liabilities and equity 1,944,221,806 - (139,948) 1,944,081,858

Explanatory Notes :

1. Changes in Loan amount and other assetis due to recognition of staff loan at fair value using market rate.

2. Changes in Other financial assets is due to recognition of interest income from agent loan on accrual basis.

3. Changes in deferred tax income is due to effect from acturial leave valuation report.

4.Changes in Provisions is due to changes in long term employee liability as per actuary report.
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6.2.2 Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position as at 15 July 2017 due to adoption of 
NFRS

Amount in NPR
Particulars As per GAAP Reclassification NFRS Adjustments As per NFRS
ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment -
Intangible assets -
Financial Assets

Financial Investments 1,350,000,000 1,350,000,000.00
Loans at amortized cost -
Reinsurance Receivables -
Other Financial assets 6,383,961 6,383,961.00

Other assets -
Deferred tax asset -
Current tax assets (net) 43,450 43,450.00
Cash and cash equivalents 55,047,689 55,047,689.00
Cash and cash equivalents -
Total assets 1,411,475,100 - - 1,411,475,100
EQUITY
Share capital 1,400,000,000 1,400,000,000.00
Retained earnings 9,686,389 - (874,108) 8,812,281.15
Catastrophe Reserve 1,076,265 1,076,265.00
Other Reserves 874,108 874,107.85
Total equity 1,410,762,654 - - 1,410,762,654
LIABILITIES
Insurance contract liabilities -
Financial Liabilites 712,446 - 712,446.00
Other Liabilities
Provisions -
Total liabilities 712,446 - - 712,446
Total liabilities and equity 1,411,475,100 - - 1,411,475,100

6.2.3 Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Position as at 16 July 2016 due to adoption of 
NFRS

Amount In NPR
Particulars As per GAAP Reclassification NFRS Adjustments As per NFRS
ASSETS -
Property, plant and equipment -
Intangible assets -
Financial Assets

Financial Investments -
Loans at amortized cost -
Reinsurance Receivables -
Other Financial assets 131,869 131,869

Other assets 874,108 (874,108)
Deferred tax asset -
Current tax assets (net) 2,944 2,945
Cash and cash equivalents 2,940,979 2,940,979
Total assets 3,949,900 (874,108) - 3,075,792
EQUITY
Share capital 3,450,000 3,450,000
Retained earnings - (874,108) (874,108)
Catastrophe Reserve
Other Reserves -
Total equity 3,450,000 (874,108) - 2,575,892
LIABILITIES
Insurance contract liabilities -
Other Financial liabilities 499,900 499,900
Other Liabilities
Provisions -
Total liabilities 499,900 - - 499,900
Total liabilities and equity 3,949,900 (874,108) - 3,075,792

Explanatory Notes :
Under previous GAAP, pre-operating expenses amounting to Rs. 874,108 were presented under other assets , however under NFRS such amount 
has been transferred to retained earnings resulting into decrease in retained earnings.
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6.3 Reconciliation of Statement of Profit or Loss

6.3.1 Reconciliation o f Statemen of Profit or Loss for the year ended 16 July 2018 due to 
adoption of NFRS

Particulars As per GAAP Reclassification NFRS Adjustments As per NFRS
Gross earned premium revenue 536,752,789 536,752,789
Outward reinsurance (37,850,399) (37,850,399)
Net insurance premium revenue 498,902,389 - - 498,902,389
Income from investments 173,348,110 173,348,110
Other income 5,438,503 114,957 5,553,459
Total income 677,689,001 - 114,957 677,803,958
Gross Claims and benefits paid 5,500,000 5,500,000
Recoveries from re-insurers (1,650,000) (1,650,000)
Net Claim and benefits paid 3,850,000 3,850,000
Changes in insurance liabilities 313,415,890 - 313,415,890
Agent Expenses 133,353,831 - 133,353,831
Regulatory Service fee 4,989,024 4,989,024
Employees benefit expenses 69,522,172 (777,224) 68,744,948
Impairment losses on financial assets - -
Depreciation & Amortization 7,729,983 - 7,729,983
Other expenses 51,075,995 - 51,075,995
Total expenses 583,936,896 - (777,224) 583,159,672
Result of operating activities 93,752,105 - 892,181 94,644,286
Finance costs - -
Profit before income tax 93,752,105 - 892,181 94,644,286
Tax expense: (21,765,506) 206,625 (21,558,881)
-Provision for income tax - -
-Deferred tax (income)/expense (21,765,506) 206,625 (21,558,881)
Profit for the year 115,517,611 - 685,556 116,203,167

Explanatory Notes :

1. Changes in other income is due to :
-recognition of staff loan at fair value using market rate.
-booking interest income of agent loan on accrual basis

2. Changes in employee benefit expenses is due to acturial valuation report
3. Changes in deferred tax income is due to effect from actuarial leave valuation report.
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6.3.2 Reconciliation of Statement of Profit or Loss for the year ended 15 July 2017 due to 
adoption of NFRS

Particulars As per GAAP Reclassification NFRS Adjustments As per NFRS
Gross premium revenue - -
Outward reinsurance - -
Net insurance premium revenue - - - -
Income from investments 18,106,767 18,106,767
Re-insurance Commission income -
Other income - -
Total income 18,106,767 - - 18,106,767
Gross Claims and benefits paid
Claims and benefits paid, net of recoveries from re-insurers
Net Claim and benefits paid
Changes in net insurance liability, net of re-insurers -
Agent Expenses -
Regulatory Service fee -
Employees benefit expenses 7,097 7,097
Impairment losses on financial assets -
Depreciation & Amortization -
Other expenses 4,662,255 (874,108) 3,788,147
Total expenses 4,669,352 (874,108) - 3,795,244
Result of operating activities 13,437,415 874,108 - 14,311,523
Finance costs - -
Profit before income tax 13,437,415 874,108 - 14,311,523
Tax expense: 2,674,761 2,674,761
-Provision for income tax 2,674,761 2,674,761
-Deferred tax (income)/expense -
Profit for the year 10,762,654 874,108 - 11,636,762

6.4 Reconciliation of Statement of Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 16 July 2018 & 
15 July 2017 due to adoption of NFRS

Particulars For the year ended 16 July 2018
As per GAAP Effect of transition to NFRS As per NFRS

Net cash flows from operating activities 306,129,980 (7,061,755) 299,068,225
Net cash flows from investing activities (337,111,304) 233,970,364 (103,140,940)
Net cash flows from financing activities - - -
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent (30,981,324) 226,908,609 195,927,285
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the 
period 55,047,689 - 55,047,689
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the period 24,066,366 226,908,609 250,974,975

Particulars For the year ended 15 July 2017
As per GAAP Effect of transition to NFRS As per NFRS

Net cash flows from operating activities (6,080,051) (91,419) (6,171,470)
Net cash flows from investing activities (1,338,363,238) 91,419 (1,338,271,819)
Net cash flows from financing activities 1,396,550,000 - 1,396,550,000
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent 52,106,710 52,106,710
Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the 
period 2,940,979 - 2,940,979
Cash and cash equivalent at the end of the period 55,047,689 - 55,047,689

Explanatory Notes :

There is no any cash inflow due to NFRS. However, major adjustments are observed mainly due to reclassification of call deposits from investment 
in Local GAAP to cash and cash equivalent in NFRS financials.
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aLdf ;ldltåf/f hf/L lhjg aLdssf] 

ljQLo ljj/0f ;DaGwL lgb]{zg, @)^^ 

adf]lhd tof/ ul/Psf] ljQLo ljj/0f
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 ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_
  >f]t      
1 r'Qmf k"FhL !^  1,400,000,000 1,400,000,000 
2          hu]8f tyf sf]if !& 113,596,902 9,686,389 
3 hLjg aLdf sf]if !! 208,117,017 - 
4         dxf–ljkQL hu]8f !* 12,621,878 1,076,265 
5          ltg{ afFsL bL3{sflng C0f tyf ;fk6L !( - - 

  s"n >f]t   1,734,335,796  1,410,762,654 

  pkof]u      
6 l:y/ ;DkQL -v'b_ @) 73,086,724 - 
7          lb3{sflng nufgL @! 1,335,200,000 - 
8          aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{ # -  - 
9 cGo lb3{sflng shf{ @# 12,456,938 - 

  Rffn' ;DkQL shf{ tyf k]ZsLx? M      
10 gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft @@ 24,066,366 55,047,689 
11 cNksflng nufgL @! 436,908,609  1,350,000,000 
12 cGo cNksflng shf{ @# - - 
13 cGo ;DkQL @$ 62,613,948  9,102,172 

  hDdf -s_ -10+11+12+13)   523,588,923 1,414,149,862 

  rfn' bfloTj tyf Joj:Yffx? M      
14 rfn' bfloTj @% 89,572,960  712,447 
15 c;dfKt hf]lvd jfkt Joj:yf @^ 105,298,873 - 
16 e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf (  - - 
17 cGo Joj:yf @^s 15,124,956  2,674,761 

  hDdf -v_ -14+15+16+17)   209,996,789 3,387,208 

18 v"b rfn' ;DkQL -u_ = -s_ – -v_   313,592,134 1,410,762,654 
19 ckn]vg jf ;dfof]hg x'g afFsL ljljw vr{x? @&  - - 
20 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gf]S;fg    - - 

  s"n pkof]u -^±&±*±(±!*±!(±@)_   1,734,335,796  1,410,762,654 

cfO{=Pd=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8
/lhi68{ sfof{no M sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+ @^, kfgLkf]v/L, sf7df8f}+, g]kfn
skf]{/]6 sfof{no M xfyj] sDKn];, klxnf] tNnf, n}grf}/, sf7df08f}

>fj0f !, @)&$ b]lv ciff9 #@, @)&%;Ddsf] jf;nft

;+efljt bfloTjx? tyf cg';"rL #,(,!! tyf !^ b]lv @( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/,

;+efljt bfloTjx?
qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_

1           r'Qmf jf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL nufgL                  -   -   
2          k|Tofe"lt k|lta4tf                  -   -   

3           aLdfn]v cGtu{t eGbf afx]saf6 aLds pk/ bfjL k/]sf] t/ aLdsn] 
bfloTj :jLsf/ gu/]sf] .

-   -   

4         aLdsn] jf aLdssf] tkm{af6 lbOPsf] Uof/]06L                   -   -   
5          cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_                  -   -   

hDdf -   -   

hut af]x/f
ljQ k|d'v

>LrGb| e§
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

;~rfnsx?
!_  lbk rGb| /]UdL     
@_  ;~ho clwsf/L
#_  lbks zdf{ kf]v|]n
$_  cZjLgL s'df/ 7fs'/

8f= /fdxl/ cof{n
cWoIf

l;P= la= Pd= 9'+ufgf
;fem]bf/

la= P08 la= Pzf]l;P6\;
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\;
ldltM @)&^.)%.!@
:yfgM sf7df08f}
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qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_

  cfDbfgL    
1          cfo Joo lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] !) (16,052,071) - 

2          hLjg aLdf sf]ifaf6 ;f/]sf] !! 7,551,344 - 

3          nufgL shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @  138,150,882  5,834,959 

4         Joj:yf lkmtf{ !@ - - 

5 cGo cfDbfgL - - 

hDdf cfDbfgL -s_    129,650,155  5,834,959 

  vr{    
6 Joj:yfkg vr{ &  26,522,838 78,597 
7 ckn]vg vr{ !# -  (7,681,053)
8 z]o/ ;DaGwL vr{ !# s - - 
9 cGo vr{x? !$ - - 
10 gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf !% - - 

11 sd{rf/L cfjf; Joj:yf @^ s  - - 

12 sd{rf/L af]g; Joj:yf @^ s 9,375,211 - 

  ;dfof]lht cfos/ -c_ Ö-cf_ – -O_ * (21,765,506) 2,674,761 

14 cf_ cfos/   - 2,674,761 

15 O_ :yug s/ cfDbfgL÷-vr{_    21,765,506 - 

!^ hLjg aLdf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] !! - - 

hDdf vr{ -v_   14,132,543  (4,927,695)

17 v"b gfkmf ÷-gf]S;fg_ -u_ Ö-s_ – -v_   115,517,612 10,762,654 

18 cl3Nnf] jif{;+u ;DalGwt vr{   (61,487) - 

19 cl3Nnf] aif{af6 ;fl/Psf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_   9,686,389 - 

afF8kmfF8sf] nflu pknAw /sd    125,142,514 10,762,654 

20

-s_ :yug s/hu]8f !&  21,765,506 - 

-v_ k"FhLut hu]8f !& -  - 

-u_ ljz]if hu]8f !& -  - 

-3_ cGo hu]8f !& -  - 

-ª_ k|:tfljt nfef+z   -  - 

-c_ af]g; z]o/ !& - - 

-cf_ gub nfef+z-s/ k|of]hgsf]nflu dfq_ @^ s - - 

-r_ dxf–ljkQL hu]8f !* 11,545,613 1,076,265 

21 jf;nftdf ;f/]sf] gfkmf÷-gf]S;fg_   91,831,396 9,686,389 

cfO{=Pd=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8
/lhi68{ sfof{no M sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+ @^, kfgLkf]v/L, sf7df8f}+, g]kfn
skf]{/]6 sfof{no M xfyj] sDKn];, klxnf] tNnf, n}grf}/, sf7df08f}

>fj0f !, @)&$ b]lv ciff9 #@, @)&%  ;Ddsf] gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa

cg';"rL @,&,*, tyf !) b]lv !%,!& / !* ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .

hut af]x/f
ljQ k|d'v

>LrGb| e§
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

;~rfnsx?
!_  lbk rGb| /]UdL     
@_  ;~ho clwsf/L
#_  lbks zdf{ kf]v|]n
$_  cZjLgL s'df/ 7fs'/

8f= /fdxl/ cof{n
cWoIf

l;P= la= Pd= 9'+ufgf
;fem]bf/

la= P08 la= Pzf]l;P6\;
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\;
ldltM @)&^.)%.!@
:yfgM sf7df08f}
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qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_

  cfo      
1          aLdfz'Ns -v"b_ ! 498,902,389  - 

2          k'gaL{df sldzg cfo   -  - 

3          nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @ 40,635,606  - 

4         aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo # -  - 

5          cGo k|ToIf cfo   124  - 

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf   -  - 

7 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf   -  - 

hDdf cfo -s_   539,538,119  - 

  Joo      - 

8 bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_ $ 3,850,000  - 
9 clestf{ sldzg % 78,777,570  - 

10 :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns   1,314,049  - 

11 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{   -  - 

12 ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_ ^  4,989,024  - 

13 cGo k|ToIf vr{   769,060  - 

14 Joj:yfkg vr{ & 144,923,253  - 
15 cfos/ * -  - 
16 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ( -  - 

17 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf   105,298,873  - 

hDdf Joo -v_   339,921,829 - 

18 hLjg ladf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] art   215,668,361 - 

19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf ;f/]sf] art / -gf]S;fgL_   (16,052,071)  - 

cfO{=Pd=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8
/lhi68{ sfof{no M sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+ @^, kfgLkf]v/L, sf7df8f}+, g]kfn
skf]{/]6 sfof{no M xfyj] sDKn];, klxnf] tNnf, n}grf}/, sf7df08f}

>fj0f !, @)&$ b]lv ciff9 #@, @)&%  ;Ddsf] Plss[t cfo Joo lx;fj

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .
cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/,

hut af]x/f
ljQ k|d'v

>LrGb| e§
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

;~rfnsx?
!_  lbk rGb| /]UdL     
@_  ;~ho clwsf/L
#_  lbks zdf{ kf]v|]n
$_  cZjLgL s'df/ 7fs'/

8f= /fdxl/ cof{n
cWoIf

l;P= la= Pd= 9'+ufgf
;fem]bf/

la= P08 la= Pzf]l;P6\;
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\;
ldltM @)&^.)%.!@
:yfgM sf7df08f}
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qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_

  cfo      
1          aLdfz'Ns -v"b_ ! 190,399,911 - 

2          k'gaL{df sldzg cfo   - - 

3          nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @  14,392,910 - 

4         aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo # - - 

5          cGo k|ToIf cfo    124 - 

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf    - - 

7 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf    - - 

hDdf cfo -s_   204,792,945  - 

  Joo      
8 bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_ $  - - 

9 clestf{ sldzg % 42,734,272 - 

10 :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns    688,798 - 

11 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{   - - 

12 ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_ ^ 1,903,999 - 

13 cGo k|ToIf vr{   129,410 - 

14 Joj:yfkg vr{ & 47,164,699 - 

15 cfos/ * - - 

16 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ( - - 

!& cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf   - - 

hDdf Joo -v_    92,621,178  - 

18 hLjg ladf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] art   112,171,767  - 

19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf ;f/]sf] art / -gf]S;fgL_    -  - 

cfO{=Pd=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8
/lhi68{ sfof{no M sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+ @^, kfgLkf]v/L, sf7df8f}+, g]kfn
skf]{/]6 sfof{no M xfyj] sDKn];, klxnf] tNnf, n}grf}/, sf7df08f}

>fj0f !, @)&$ b]lv ciff9 #@, @)&%  ;Ddsf] ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .
cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/,

hut af]x/f
ljQ k|d'v

>LrGb| e§
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

;~rfnsx?
!_  lbk rGb| /]UdL     
@_  ;~ho clwsf/L
#_  lbks zdf{ kf]v|]n
$_  cZjLgL s'df/ 7fs'/

8f= /fdxl/ cof{n
cWoIf

l;P= la= Pd= 9'+ufgf
;fem]bf/

la= P08 la= Pzf]l;P6\;
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\;
ldltM @)&^.)%.!@
:yfgM sf7df08f}
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qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_

  cfo      
1          aLdfz'Ns -v"b_ ! 87,707,320 - 

2          k'gaL{df sldzg cfo   - - 

3          nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @ 6,617,850 - 

4         aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo # - - 

5          cGo k|ToIf cfo   - - 

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf   - - 

7 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf   - - 

hDdf cfo -s_   94,325,170  - 

  Joo      
8 bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_ $ - - 
9 clestf{ sldzg % 19,808,738 - 

10 :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns   318,731 - 

11 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{   - - 

12 ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_ ^ 877,073 - 

13 cGo k|ToIf vr{    9,910 - 

14 Joj:yfkg vr{ &  21,813,895 - 
15 cfos/ * - - 
16 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ( - - 

17 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf   - - 

hDdf Joo -v_   42,828,347  - 

18 hLjg ladf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] gfkmf Ö -s_ – -v_   51,496,823  - 

19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf ;f/]sf] art ÷ -gf]S;fgL_    -  - 

cfO{=Pd=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8
/lhi68{ sfof{no M sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+ @^, kfgLkf]v/L, sf7df8f}+, g]kfn
skf]{/]6 sfof{no M xfyj] sDKn];, klxnf] tNnf, n}grf}/, sf7df08f}

>fj0f !, @)&$ b]lv ciff9 #@, @)&%  ;Ddsf] clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .
cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/,

hut af]x/f
ljQ k|d'v

>LrGb| e§
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

;~rfnsx?
!_  lbk rGb| /]UdL     
@_  ;~ho clwsf/L
#_  lbks zdf{ kf]v|]n
$_  cZjLgL s'df/ 7fs'/

8f= /fdxl/ cof{n
cWoIf

l;P= la= Pd= 9'+ufgf
;fem]bf/

la= P08 la= Pzf]l;P6\;
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\;
ldltM @)&^.)%.!@
:yfgM sf7df08f}
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qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_

  cfo      
1          aLdfz'Ns -v"b_ ! 84,612,045 - 

2          k'gaL{df sldzg cfo   - - 

3          nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @  6,666,035 - 

4         aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo # - - 

5          cGo k|ToIf cfo   - - 

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf   - - 

7 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf   - - 

hDdf cfo -s_   91,278,080  - 

  Joo      
8 bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_ $ - - 
9 clestf{ sldzg %  16,233,628 - 

10 :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns   306,520 - 

11 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{   - - 

12 ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_ ^ 846,120 - 

13 cGo k|ToIf vr{    20,120 - 

14 Joj:yfkg vr{ &  21,871,921 - 
15 cfos/ * - - 
16 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ( - - 

17 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf   - - 

hDdf Joo -v_    39,278,310  - 

18 hLjg ladf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] gfkmf Ö -s_ – -v_    51,999,771  - 

19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf ;f/]sf] art ÷ -gf]S;fgL_    -  - 

cfO{=Pd=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8
/lhi68{ sfof{no M sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+ @^, kfgLkf]v/L, sf7df8f}+, g]kfn
skf]{/]6 sfof{no M xfyj] sDKn];, klxnf] tNnf, n}grf}/, sf7df08f}

>fj0f !, @)&$ b]lv ciff9 #@, @)&% ;Ddsf] ?kfGtl/t ;fjlws Pj+ cfhLjg hLjg aLdfsf] 
cfo Joo lx;fa

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .
cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/,

hut af]x/f
ljQ k|d'v

>LrGb| e§
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

;~rfnsx?
!_  lbk rGb| /]UdL     
@_  ;~ho clwsf/L
#_  lbks zdf{ kf]v|]n
$_  cZjLgL s'df/ 7fs'/

8f= /fdxl/ cof{n
cWoIf

l;P= la= Pd= 9'+ufgf
;fem]bf/

la= P08 la= Pzf]l;P6\;
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\;
ldltM @)&^.)%.!@
:yfgM sf7df08f}
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qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_

  cfo      
1          aLdfz'Ns -v"b_ ! 136,173,812 - 

2          k'gaL{df sldzg cfo   - - 

3          nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @  12,957,992 - 

4         aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo # - - 

5          cGo k|ToIf cfo   - - 

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf   - - 

7 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf   - - 

hDdf cfo -s_    149,131,804  - 

  Joo      
8 bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_ $  3,850,000 - 
9 clestf{ sldzg % - - 

10 :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns   - - 

11 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{   - - 

12 ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_ ^  1,361,738 - 

13 cGo k|ToIf vr{   609,620 - 

14 Joj:yfkg vr{ & 54,070,076 - 
15 cfos/ * - - 
16 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ( - - 

17 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf   105,294,223 - 

hDdf Joo -v_    165,185,657  - 

18 hLjg ladf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] gfkmf Ö -s_ – -v_    -  - 

19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf ;f/]sf] art ÷ -gf]S;fgL_   (16,053,853)  - 

cfO{=Pd=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8
/lhi68{ sfof{no M sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+ @^, kfgLkf]v/L, sf7df8f}+, g]kfn
skf]{/]6 sfof{no M xfyj] sDKn];, klxnf] tNnf, n}grf}/, sf7df08f}

>fj0f !, @)&$ b]lv ciff9 #@, @)&% ;Ddsf] a}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdfsf] cfo 
Joo lx;fa

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .
cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/,

hut af]x/f
ljQ k|d'v

>LrGb| e§
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

;~rfnsx?
!_  lbk rGb| /]UdL     
@_  ;~ho clwsf/L
#_  lbks zdf{ kf]v|]n
$_  cZjLgL s'df/ 7fs'/

8f= /fdxl/ cof{n
cWoIf

l;P= la= Pd= 9'+ufgf
;fem]bf/

la= P08 la= Pzf]l;P6\;
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\;
ldltM @)&^.)%.!@
:yfgM sf7df08f}
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qm=;+= ljj/0f cg';"rL o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_

  cfo      
1          aLdfz'Ns -v"b_ ! 9,300 - 

2          k'gaL{df sldzg cfo   - - 

3          nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo @  819 - 

4         aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo # - - 

5          cGo k|ToIf cfo   - - 

6 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf   - - 

7 cfly{s aif{sf] z'?sf] c;dfKt hf]]lvd afkt Joj:yf   - - 

hDdf cfo -s_    10,119  - 

  Joo      
8 bfjL e'QmfgL -v'b_ $ - - 

9 clestf{ sldzg %  932 - 

10 :jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns   - - 

11 k'gaL{df sldzg vr{   - - 

12 ;]jf z'Ns -v'b_ ^ 93 - 

13 cGo k|ToIf vr{   - - 

14 Joj:yfkg vr{ &  2,662 - 

15 cfos/ * - - 

16 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf e'QmfgL x'g afFsL bfjL afkt Joj:yf ( - - 

17 cfly{s aif{sf] cGTodf c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt Joj:yf   4,650 - 

hDdf Joo -v_   8,337  - 

18 hLjg ladf sf]ifdf ;f/]sf] gfkmf Ö -s_ – -v_    -  - 

19 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf ;f/]sf] art ÷ -gf]S;fgL_   1,782  - 

cfO{=Pd=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8
/lhi68{ sfof{no M sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+ @^, kfgLkf]v/L, sf7df8f}+, g]kfn
skf]{/]6 sfof{no M xfyj] sDKn];, klxnf] tNnf, n}grf}/, sf7df08f}

>fj0f !, @)&$ b]lv ciff9 #@, @)&%  ;Ddsf] DofbL hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fa

cg';"rL ! b]lv ( ;Dd o;sf cleGg c+u x'g\ .

hut af]x/f
ljQ k|d'v

>LrGb| e§
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

;~rfnsx?
!_  lbk rGb| /]UdL     
@_  ;~ho clwsf/L
#_  lbks zdf{ kf]v|]n
$_  cZjLgL s'df/ 7fs'/

8f= /fdxl/ cof{n
cWoIf

l;P= la= Pd= 9'+ufgf
;fem]bf/

la= P08 la= Pzf]l;P6\;
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\;
ldltM @)&^.)%.!@
:yfgM sf7df08f}
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qm=;+= ljj/0f  o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_

s

sf/f]af/ ;+rfngaf6 gub k|jfx M    
aLdf z'Ns cfDbfgL 536,752,789 - 
ljnDa z'Ns cfDbfgL 124 - 
k'gaL{df z'Ns cfDbfgL  - - 
k'gaL{df sldzg cfDbfgL  - - 
cGo k|ToIf cfDbfgL  - - 
k'gaL{dsaf6 k|fKt bfjL l/se/L 1,650,000 - 
k'gaL{df z'Ns e'QmfgL  - - 
k'gaL{df sldzg e'QmfgL  - - 
clestf{ sldzg e'QmfgL (41,712,557) - 
:jf:Yo k/LIf0f z'Ns e'QmfgL (1,314,049) - 
d[To' bfjL e'QmfgL (5,500,000) - 
cjlw ;dfKtL bfjL e'QmfgL  - - 
cf+lzs cjlw ;dfKtL bfjL e'QmfgL  - - 
;dk{0f d"No bfjL e'QmfgL  - - 
cGo bfjL e'QmfgL  - - 
;]jf z'Ns e'QmfgL  - - 
cGo k|ToIf vr{ (769,060) - 
Joj:yfkg vr{ e'QmfgL  (158,027,850) - 
sd{rf/L af]g; e'QmfgL  - - 
cfos/ e'QmfgL (26,731,181) - 
Rffn' ;DklQdf -j[l4_÷sdL  (7,174,313) (8,967,359)
Rffn' bfloTjdf j[l4÷-sdL_ 8,956,077 2,887,308 
sf/f]af/ ;+rfngaf6 v"b gub k|jfx -s_ 306,129,980 (6,080,051)

v

nufgL ultljwLaf6 gub k|jfx    
l:y/ ;DklQdf -j[l4_ sdL (80,773,513) - 
;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6Ldf nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  - - 
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]kdf nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  (396,908,609) (1,350,000,000)
a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cGo lgIf]k nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  - - 
OSo"6L z]o/ nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  (25,200,000) - 
cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/df nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  - - 
cGo nufgLdf -j[l4_ sdL  - - 
aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{df -j[l4_ sdL  - - 
k]ZsL tyf cGo shf{df -j[l4_ sdL  (12,456,938) - 
e'QmfgL k|fKt Aofh cfDbfgL -nufgLdf_ 177,989,344 - 
e'QmfgL k|fKt l8le8]G8  - - 
ef8f cfDbfgL  - - 
e'QmfgL k|fKt Aofh cfDbfgL -shf{df_  - - 
ckn]vg jf ;dfof]hg x'g afFsL ljljw vr{x? -j[l4_ sdL  - 11,636,762 
cGo ck|ToIf cfDbfgL  238,413 - 
nufgL ultljwLaf6 v"b gub k|jfx -v_ (337,111,303) (1,338,363,238)

u

ljQLo >f]t sf/f]af/af6 gub k|jfx    
z]o/af6 k|fKt /sd  - 1,396,550,000 
ltg{ afFsL ;fk6Ldf -j[l4_÷sdL  - - 
cNksflng C0fdf -j[l4_÷sdL  - - 
C0f ;fk6Ldf Aofh e'QmfgL  - - 
nfef+z e'QmfgL  - - 

ljQLo >f]t sf/f]af/af6 v"b gub k|jfx -u_ -  1,396,550,000 
o; aif{ -?_sf] ;Dk"0f{ ultljwLaf6 v"b gub k|jfx = -s_±-v_±-u_ (30,981,323) 52,106,710 

gub tyf a}+sdf /x]sf] z'? df}Hbft 55,047,689  2,940,979 
gub tyf a}+sdf /x]sf] clGtd df}Hbft  24,066,366 55,047,689 

cfO{=Pd=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8
/lhi68{ sfof{no M sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+ @^, kfgLkf]v/L, sf7df8f}+, g]kfn
skf]{/]6 sfof{no M xfyj] sDKn];, klxnf] tNnf, n}grf}/, sf7df08f}

>fj0f !, @)&$ b]lv ciff9 #@, @)&%  ;Ddsf] gub k|jfxsf] ljj/0f

cfhsf] ldltsf] ;+nUg k|ltj]bg cg';f/,

hut af]x/f
ljQ k|d'v

>LrGb| e§
k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t

;~rfnsx?
!_  lbk rGb| /]UdL     
@_  ;~ho clwsf/L
#_  lbks zdf{ kf]v|]n
$_  cZjLgL s'df/ 7fs'/

8f= /fdxl/ cof{n
cWoIf

l;P= la= Pd= 9'+ufgf
;fem]bf/

la= P08 la= Pzf]l;P6\;
rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6\;
ldltM @)&^.)%.!@
:yfgM sf7df08f}
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! gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 138,150,882 5,834,959 

@ ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 14,392,910 - 

# clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 6,617,850 - 

$ ?kfGtl/t ;fjlws Pj+ cfhLjg hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 6,666,035 - 

% j}b]lzs/f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 12,957,992 - 

^ DofbL hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 819 - 

 hDdf  178,786,488  5,834,959 

qm=;+= aLdfsf] lsl;d
aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{ aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 cfo

o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_ o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_
! ;fjlws hLjg aLdf -  -  - - 

@ clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdf -  -  - - 

# ?kfGtl/t ;fjlws Pj+ cfhLjg hLjgaLdf -  -  - - 

$ j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdf -  -  - - 

% DofbL hLjg aLdf -  -  - - 

hDdf - - -  - 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_
1.         ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6Laf6 cfo  - - 

2.        jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo  154,362,630 5,834,959 

3.         ljsf; a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo  18,985,479 - 

4.       gful/s nufgL of]hgfaf6 cfo  - - 

5.        ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]kaf6 cfo  - - 

6.         cfjf; ljQ sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/af6 nfef+z  - - 

7.        cGo klAns sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/af6 nfef+z  - - 

8.        a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/af6 nfef+z  - - 

9.        a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] l8j]Gr/af6 cfo  - - 

10.    cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_ af6 cfo  - - 

11.     shf{af6 cfo  297,010 - 
12 cGo lgIf]kaf6 -d'2tL afx]s_ cfo  4,859,761 - 

13.     nufgL laqmLdf gfkmf  - - 

  Go"g nufgL laqmLdf gf]S;fg  - - 

14.    nufgL -v/Lb_ df gfkmf  - - 

  Go"g nufgL -v/Lb_ df gf]S;fg  - - 

15.     l:y/ ;DkQL laqmLaf6 gfkmf
 43,195 - 

Go"g l:y/ ;DkQL laqmLaf6 gf]S;fg  - - 

16.     vftf ckn]vg  - - 

17.     cl3Nnf jif{;+u ;DalGwt cfo  - - 

18.    cGo cfo/ gf]S;fg  238,413 - 

hDdf  178,786,488  5,834,959 

nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfo cg';"rL–@

cg';"rL–#

nufgL, shf{ tyf cGoaf6 cfosf] afF8kmfF8

aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{ / cfo
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qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_
1 sd{rf/L vr{ -cg';"rL &=! adf]lhd_ 60,146,960 7,097 
2 3/ ef8f  16,286,124 5,000 
3 lah'nL tyf kfgL 772,428 - 
4 dd{t tyf ;Def/  - - 
   -s_ ejg 78,057 - 
   -v_ ;jf/L ;fwg 145,429 - 
   -u_ sfof{no pks/0f  86,335 - 
   -3_ cGo -;km\6jo/_ 169,970 - 
% ;+rf/ 2,819,283 - 
6 5kfO{ tyf d;nGb 4,092,118 - 
7 vr{ x'g] sfof{no ;fdfg 389,992 - 
8 kl/jxg  1,877,604 - 
9 e|d0f vr{ -eQf ;d]t_  - - 
  -s_ cfGtl/s 1,827,915 - 
  -v_ j}b]lzs 228,960 - 
10 clestf{ tflnd 869,515 - 
11 clestf{ cGo 53,706,746 - 
12 aLdfz'Ns 364,426 - 
13 ;'/Iff vr{ 345,555 - 
14 sfg"gL tyf k/fdz{ z'Ns 243,250 - 
15 kq klqsf tyf k':ts 44,433 - 
16 lj1fkg tyf k|rf/ k|;f/ 4,661,729 - 
!& Jofkf/ k|j4{g 1,575,389 - 
18 cltyL ;Tsf/ 215,517 - 
19 rGbf tyf pkxf/ 26,151 - 
20 ;+rfns ;ldlt ;DaGwL vr{  - - 
  -s_ a}7s eQf 992,000  32,000 
  -v_ cGo 1,089,753 - 
21 cGo ;ldlt÷pk–;ldlt ;DaGwL vr{  - - 
  -s_ a}7s eQf  - - 
  -v_ cGo  - - 
22 ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL vr{  92,283 - 
23 -s_ aLdf°Lo ;]jf z'Ns 3,196,404 - 
  -v_ aLdf°Lo vr{  - - 
24 n]vf k/LIf0f ;DaGwL vr{  - - 
  -s_ n]vf k/LIf0f z'Ns 163,850  33,900 
  -v_ s/ n]vf k/LIf0f z'Ns  - - 
  -u_ lj:t[t n]vf k/LIf0f k|ltj]bg z'Ns  - - 
  -3_ cGo z'Ns  - - 
  -ª_ cfGtl/s n]vf k/LIf0f vr{ 203,400 - 
  -r_ cGo vr{ 335,961 - 
25 Aofh  - - 
26 a}s rfh{  20,235 600 
27 z'Ns tyf b:t"/ 142,978 - 
28 Xf; s§L 7,729,983 - 
29 x'nfs l6s6  - - 
30 cGo 6,505,358 - 

  afF8 kmfF8sf] nflu hDdf 171,446,092  78,597 
1 gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 26,522,838  78,597 
2 ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 47,164,699 - 
3 clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf] 21,813,895 - 
4 ?kfGtl/t ;fjlws Pj+ cfhLjg hLjgaLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  21,871,921 - 
5 j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  54,070,076 - 
6 DofbL hLjg aLdfsf] cfo Joo lx;fadf ;f/]sf]  2,662 - 

hDdf 171,446,092  78,597 

Joj:yfkg vr{
cg';"rL– &
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qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_
! tna 43,352,645 4,258 

@ eQf 5,133,875 2,839 

# bz} vr{ 400,256 - 

$ ;~rosf]ifdf yk 1,515,255 - 

% tflnd vr{ 153,441 - 

^ kf]zfs  419,080 - 

& cf}ifwf]krf/ 2,589,263 - 

* aLdf  35,774 - 

( k]G;g tyf pkbfg vr{ tyf Joj:yf 1,962,770 - 

!) ljbf afkt vr{ tyf Joj:yf  4,584,601 - 

!!= cGo ;'ljwf afkt vr{ tyf Joj:yf -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_  - - 

!@ cGo sd{rf/LnfO{ lbPsf] k|f]T;fxg eQf  - - 

hDdf  60,146,960  7,097 

sd{rf/L vr{
cg';"rL &=!

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_
1 o; aif{sf] cfos/  - 2,674,761 
2 cl3Nnf aif{x?sf] cfos/  -  - 
3 afF8kmfF8sf] nflu cfos/sf] hDdf  - 2,674,761 
4 o; aif{sf] :yug s/ (21,765,506) - 

  afF8kmfF8    
  gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf ;f/]sf] -u_ Ö -s_ ± -v_ (21,765,506) 2,674,761 

  -s_ afF8kmfF8af6 cfPsf] cfos/  - 2,674,761 

  -v_o; aif{ -?_sf] :yug s/ (21,765,506) - 

1 ;fjlws hLjg aLdf  - - 
2 clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdf  -  - 
3 ?kfGtl/t ;fjlws Pj+ cfhLjg hLjg aLdf  - - 
4 j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdf  - - 
5 DofbL hLjg aLdf  - - 

hDdf  (21,765,506) 2,674,761 

cfos/ cg';"rL– *
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qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_
1          nufgLdf gf]S;fgsf] nflu Joj:yf lkmtf{ -  - 

2         shf{df gf]S;fgsf] nflu Joj:yf lkmtf{  -  - 

3          z+sf:kb cf;fdL Joj:yf lkmtf{  -  - 

4        cGo Joj:yf lkmtf{  -  - 

hDdf - - 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_
1          k|f/lDes vr{x?  -  874,107.91 

2         k"j{ ;+rfng vr{x?  -  (8,555,160.85)

3          k/ ;fl/Psf vr{x?  -  - 

4        ckn]vg ul/Psf] nufgL  -  - 

5         ckn]vg ul/Psf] shf{  -  - 

6          ckn]vg ul/Psf] cf;fdL  -  - 

7         cGo ckn]vg vr{x?  -  - 

hDdf  - (7,681,053)

  ljj/0f o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_

1          z]o/ lgZsf;g vr{  -  - 

2         z]o/ /lhi6]«;g vr{  -  - 

3          z]o/ ;"lrs/0f vr{  -  - 

4        nfef+z ljt/0f vr{  -  - 

5         z]o/ ;DaGwL cGovr{  -  - 

hDdf  - - 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_
1          b08 hl/jfgf  -  - 

2         ljnDa z'Ns hl/jfgf  -  - 

3          cGo  -  - 

hDdf  - - 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_
1          nufgLdf gf]S;fgsf] nflu Joj:yf  -  - 

2         shf{df gf]S;fgsf] nflu Joj:yf  -  - 

3          z+sf:kb cf;fdL Joj:yf  -  - 

4        cGo Joj:yf  -  - 

hDdf  - - 

Joj:yf lkmtf{

ckn]vg vr{x? 

z]o/ ;DaGwL vr{

cGo vr{x?

cg';"rL – !@

cg';"rL – !#

cg';"rL – !#-s_

cg';"rL – !$

cg';"rL – !%
gf]S;fgLsf] nflu Joj:yf
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-s_ z]o/ k"FhL

v_ z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ;+/rgf 

cg';"rL – !^

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_
!= clws[t k"FhL    
  s_ ? !)) b/sf] #),))),))) yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/ 

-ut aif{ -?_ ? !)) b/sf] #),))),))) yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/_
 3,000,000,000  3,000,000,000 

  v_ ?===== b/sf] ====yfg ckl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/  - - 

  u_ ?===== b/sf] ==== yfg kl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/  - - 

@= hf/L k"FhL    

  s_ ? !)) b/sf] @),))),))) yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/ 

-ut aif{ -?_ ? !)) b/sf] @),))),))) yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/_
 2,000,000,000  2,000,000,000 

  v_ ?=== b/sf] ====yfg ckl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/  - - 

  u_ ?=====b/sf] ====== yfg kl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/  - - 

#= r'Qmf k"FhL    

  s_ ? !)) b/sf !$,))),))) yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/ 

-ut aif{ -?_ ? !)) b/sf !$,))),))) yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/_
 1,400,000,000  1,400,000,000 

  Go"g e'QmfgL k|fKt x'g afFsL ?===b/sf] ==yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/  - - 

  v_ ?===== b/sf] ====== yfg ckl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/  - - 

  u_ ?===== b/sf] ====== yfg kl/jt{gLo cu|flwsf/ z]o/  - - 

hDdf  1,400,000,000 1,400,000,000 

z]o/wgL
o; aif{ -?_

;fwf/0f z]o/ ;+Vof :jfldTjsf] ∞

;+:yfks

g]kfnL ;+ul7t ;+:yfx? 4,247,000  30.34 

g]kfnL gful/s 9,753,000 69.66 

ljb]zL  - - 

hDdf  14,000,000 100 

;j{;fwf/0f  - - 

cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_  - - 

s"n 14,000,000 100 

Ps k|ltzt jf al9 z]o/ :jldTj ePsf z]o/wgLx?sf] ljj/0f

qm+=;+= ljj/0f
o; aif{ -?_

/sd
:jfldTjsf] ∞

1 Ps|; dlg 6f«G;km/ 1.44% 28,875,000 
2 ol;og l8:l6/Ao"6/ 2.50% 50,000,000 
3 >L laig' s'df/ cu|jfn 1.50% 30,000,000 
4 >L rGb| k|;fb 9sfn 11.31% 226,250,000 
5 >L x]d /fh 9sfn 11.31% 226,250,000 
6 l8l8 Oge]i6d]G6 k|f=ln= 1.45% 28,925,000 
7 Unf]an cfOPdO{ a}+s ln= 10.00%  200,000,000 
8 xfyj] Oge]i6d]G6 ln= 1.00% 19,900,000 
9 cfOPdO{ ln= 3.00% 60,000,000 
10 >L sNofg u'?Ë 1.34%  26,750,000 
11 >L sdn kf}8]n 1.00% 20,000,000 
12 >L ldg axfb'/ u'?Ë 2.33% 46,500,000 
13 gj/fh g]kfn 1.75% 35,000,000 
14 lgld;f Oge]i6d]G6 k|f=ln= 1.00% 19,500,000 
15 >L ;flaqL u'?Ë 1.34%  26,750,000 
16 >L ;lGbk cu|jfn 1.25% 25,000,000 
17 >L ;'/h >]i7 1.00% 20,000,000 

hDdf 54.52% 1,089,700,000 
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qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_
1          :yug s/ hu]8f 21,765,506 - 
2         k"FhLut hu]8f  - - 
3          ljz]if hu]8f  - - 
4        cGo hu]8f -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_  - - 
5         z]o/ lk|ldod  - - 
6          k|:tfljt af]gz z]o/  - - 
7 k"FhLs[t x'g af+sL af]g; z]o/  - - 
8 Gffkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] gfkmf 91,831,396  9,686,389 

hDdf  113,596,902  9,686,389 

jif{sf] z'?df dxf–ljklQ hu]8f gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;faaf6 ;f/]sf] jif{sf] cGTodf dxf–ljklQ hu]8f
o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_ o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_ o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_

1,076,265 - 11,545,613  -  12,621,878 1,076,265 
 - - -  -  - - 
 - - -  -  - - 

hDdf   12,621,878 1,076,265 

qm ;+ ljj/0f o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_
1 l8a]Gr/ ÷ a08 - - 
2 a}+s - - 
3 ljQLo ;+:yf - - 
4 cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_ - - 
hDdf - - 

hu]8f tyf sf]if
cg';"rL – !&

dxf–ljklQ hu]8f
cg';"rL – !*

ltg{ afFsL bL3{sflng C0f tyf ;fk6L
cg';"rL – !(
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qm=;+= sDkgL v'b /sd c+lst d"No k/n d"No ahf/ d"No

1
OGkm|f:6«Sr/ 8]enk\d]G6 a}+s lnld6]8— ;+:yfks 

-%))))) lsQf z]o/ ?=%) sf] b/n] r'Stf, ?= 

!)) c+lst d'No_

25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000  - 

2 ladf k|a4{g sf]ifdf ul/Psf] z]o/ nufgL  200,000  200,000  200,000  

hDdf  25,200,000  25,200,000  25,200,000 - 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_
-s_ bL3{sflng nufgL M    

!= ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6L  -  - 

@= jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k 1,100,000,000  - 

#= ljsf; a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k 210,000,000  - 

$ gful/s nufgL of]hgf  -  - 

% ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]k  -  - 

^ cfjf; ljQ sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ -cg';"rL @!=! adf]lhd_  -  - 

& cGo sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/ -cg';"rL @!=! adf]lhd_ 25,200,000  - 

* a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/  -  - 

( cGoM laleGg a}+sx¿sf] j08x?  -  - 

hDdf  1,335,200,000 - 

-v_ cNksflng nufgL M    

!= ;/sf/L / ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt ;]So"l/6L  -  - 

@= jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k 200,000,000 1,350,000,000 

#= ljsf; a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k 10,000,000  - 

$ gful/s nufgL of]hgf  -  - 

% ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]k  -  - 

^ a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfsf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/÷l8j]Gr/  -  - 

& afl0fHo j}+ssf] Aofh k|fKt x'g] cGo lgIf]k 221,511,183  - 

* ljsf; j}+ssf] Aofh k|fKt x'g] cGo lgIf]k  5,397,426  - 

( ljlQo ;+:yfsf] Aofh k|fKt x'g] cGo lgIf]k  -  - 

!) cGo Jofh k|fKt x"g] nufgL  -  - 

hDdf 436,908,609  1,350,000,000 

s"n  1,772,108,609  1,350,000,000 

nufgL
cg';"rL – @!

z]o/df nufgL
cg';"rL – @!=!

gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft
cg';"rL – @@

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_

!
gub tyf r]s df}Hbft 296,457  5,166 

  - - 

hDdf  296,457  5,166 

@ a}+s df}Hbft    
  jfl0fHo a}+sx?sf] df}Hbft  23,769,909  55,042,523 

  ljsf; a}+sx?sf] df}Hbft - - 

  ljQLo ;+:yfx?sf] df}Hbft - - 

  cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_ - - 

 hDdf 23,769,909  55,042,523 

s"n 24,066,366 55,047,689 
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cGo shf{ cg';"rL – @#

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_
s lb3{sflng shf{ - - 
! clestf{nfO{ shf{ 8,647,262 - 
@ sd{rf/LnfO{ shf{ 3,809,677 - 
# cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_ - - 
  hDdf 12,456,938  - 
v cNksflng shf{ - - 
! clestf{nfO{ shf{ - - 
@ sd{rf/LnfO{ shf{ - - 
# cGo -ljj/0f v'nfpg]_ - - 
  hDdf  -  - 

hDdf 12,456,938  - 

cGo ;DklQ cg';"rL – @$

rfn' bfloTj cg';"rL – @%

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_
! nufgLaf6 k|fKt x'g afFsL cfo 6,894,123 6,378,586 
@ aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df shf{af6 k|fKt x'g afFsL Aofh - - 
# cGo -aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df afx]s_ shf{af6 k|fKt x'g afFsL Aofh - - 
$ cGo aLdsaf6 k|fKt x'g afFsL - - 
% k'gaL{dsaf6 k|fKt x'g afFsL 1,650,000 - 
^ ljljw cf;fdL  1,158  5,375 
& clu|d e'QmfgL 28,598,917  2,718,211 
* sd{rf/L k]ZsL 2,421,500 - 
( cGo k]ZsL  968,495 - 
!) w/f}6L 314,250 - 
!! c;'n x'g afFsL aLdfz'Ns - - 
!@ Go"g M c;'n x'g afFsL aLdfz'Ns d'NtjL -suspense_ - - 
!# cGoM df}Hbft -ckmL; ;fdfg_ - - 
!$ cGoM :yug s/ ;DkQL  21,765,506 - 

hDdf 62,613,948  9,102,172 

qm=;+= ljj/0f o; aif{ -?_ ut aif{ -?_
1 clestf{nfO{ lbg afFsL  37,065,013 - 

2          cGo aLdsnfO{ lbg afFsL - - 
3 k'gaL{dsnfO{ lbg afFsL 37,471,895 - 

4         cNksflng shf{ - - 

5          aLdfz'Ns w/f}6L - - 
6 k"0f{ ljj/0f gv'n]sf] aLdfz'Ns - - 
7 ljljw ;fx" 513,506  686,882 

8          ;xfos÷xf]lN8Ë sDkgLnfO{ lbg afFsL - - 

9          >f]tdf s§f ul/Psf] s/ ltg{ afFsL 3,474,552 25,565 

10      d'No clea[{l4s/ ltg{ afFsL - - 
11 ;]jf z'Ns ltg{ afFsL 5,367,528 - 
12 sd{rf/LnfO{ lbg afFsL 208,586 - 
13 cGoM :yug s/ bfloTj - - 
14 cGoM    
  -s_ sd{rf/L sNof0f sf]if - - 
  -v_ clestf{ nfO;]G; jfkt ltg'{kg]{ 142,553  
  -u_ 3/ ef8f e'Qmflg lbg af+ls  1,680,000  
  -3_ n]vf kl/If0f z'Ns afkt Joj:yf\ 367,250  
  -8_ n]vf kl/If0f vr{ afkt Joj:yf\ 65,000  
  -r_ aLdf°Lo ;]jf z'Ns 1,142,400  
  -5\_ cGo ;+rfng vr{ jfkt Joj:yf  1,192,279  
  -h_ e'Qmflg x'g afls+ sd{rf/L ;+ro sf]if 360,524 - 
  -em_ ljljw 521,875  

hDdf 89,572,960 712,447 
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sDkgLsf] ;+lIfKt kl/ro
cfO{=Pd=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 (I.M.E. Life Insurance Company Limited) -o;kl5 "sDkgL" elgPsf_] 
g]kfndf :yflkt l;ldt bfloTj ePsf] hLjg aLdf Aoj;fo ug]{ sDkgL xf] . o;sf] /lhi68{ tyf skf]{/]6 sfof{no n}grf}/, 

sf7df08f}+df /x]sf] 5 . o; sDkgLn] ;j{;fwf/0fdf z]o/ hf/L ug]{ k|s[ofdf /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] jLdf P]g, @)$( / jLdf 

lgodfjnL, @)$( sf] clwgdf /xL aLdf ;ldltaf6 :jLs[tL k|fKt u/L hLjg aLdf Joj;fo ;~rfng ub}{ cfPsf] 5 .

k|:t't ljQLo ljj/0fx? sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltn] ldlt @)&^÷)%÷)* ut] kfl/t u/]sf] lyof] . 

1	 ljQLo ljj/0f tof/Lsf cfwf/x? M 

aLdf ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&%÷)(÷!@ sf] lgb]{zg adf]lhd o; sDkgLn] cf=j= @)&$÷)&% b]lv aLdf ;ldltn] hf/L u/]sf] 

hLjg aLdf Aoj;fo ug]{ aLdssf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;DaGwL lgb]{lzg adf]lhd Nepal Standards on Auditing 800 Special 
considerations – Audits of Financial Statements prepared in Accordance with Special purpose frameworks 
cGtu{t x'g] n]vfk/LIf0f ;lxt aLdf ;ldltdf :jLs[ltsf] nflu k|:t't ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ ul/Psf] 5 .

g]kfn rf6{8{ PsfpG6]G6 ;+:yfåf/f hf/L u/]sf] g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bgdfg (Nepal Financial Reporting Standard -NFRS) 
cf=j= @)&#÷)&$ b]lv ;Dk"0f{ aLdf sDkgLx?nfO{ clgjfo{ ?kdf nfu' ePsf]df k|:t't cf=j= @)&$÷)&% df g]kfn ljQLo 

k|ltj]bgdfg (NFRS) df cfwf/Lt 5'§} jLQLo ljj/0f tof/ ul/Psf] 5 .

sDkgLsf] ljQLo ljj/0fx? P]ltxfl;s d'No cjwf/0ff (Historical Cost Convention) cg'?k :ki6 ?kdf cGoyf 
pNn]v ul/Psf]df afx]s k|f]befjL (Acrrual) cfwf/df n]vf+sg u/L ;fdfGotM dfGo n]vfsf l;4fGtx?, k|rlnt 

sfg'gsf clwgdf /xL aLdf P]g @)$(, aLdf lgodfjnL @)$(, sDkgL P]g @)^# tyf aLdf ;ldltsf] ljQLo ljj/0f 

;DaGwL lgb]{zgsf] clwgdf aLdf Joj;fodf /x]sf] k|rng ;d]tnfO{ Wofgdf /flv tof/ ul/Psf] 5 . 

ljQLo ljj/0fx? tof/ kfbf{ cfwf/ dflgPsf n]vf gLltx? tn pNn]v ul/Psf 5g\ .cGoyf pNn]v ul/Psf]df afx]s 

oL gLltx?sf] kfngf lg/Gt/ ?kdf ul/Psf] 5 . 

cg'dfgsf] cfwf/M

ljQLo ljj/0fx? ;fdfGotM dfGo n]vfsf l;4fGtx?sf] cfwf/df /xL Joj:yfkgn] ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] cg'dfg ug'{ 

kb{5 h; cg';f/ ljQLo ljj/0fdf pNn]v ul/Psf] ;DklQ, bfloTj, cfo tyf vr{sf c+sx? tyf jf;nft ldltsf] 

3f]lift ;efljt bfloTjnfO{ k|efj ub{5 . jf:tljs kl/0ffd (Actual Result) pNn]lvt cg'dfg eGbf leGg x'g ;Sb5 . 

n]vf+sg cg'dfgdf ul/g] s'g} kl/jt{gnfO{ rfn' cjlwsf ;fy} kl5sf cjlwdf ;d]t nfu' ul/g] 5 .

2	 l:y/ ;DklQ n]vf°g gLlt M

sDkgLn] l:y/ ;DklQx? P]ltxfl;s d"No cjwf/0ff (Historical Cost Concept) sf] cfwf/df nfut d"Nodf n]vf°g 

ug]{ gLlt cjnDag u/]sf]] 5 . 

3	 x|f;s§L gLlt M 

l:y/ ;DklQx? vl/b u/]sf] dlxgf b]lv x|f;s§L ug]{ gLlt lnPsf] 5 .sDkgLsf] l:y/ ;DklQx?df Joj:yfkgn] 

Effective Useful life sf] cfwf/df lgwf{/0f u/]sf] lgDg adf]lhdsf x|f; s§L b/x?sf] cfwf/df 36\bf] d'No k|0ffnL 
(Diminishing Balance Method) sf] cfwf/df n]vf°g ug]{ gLlt cjnDag ul/Psf] 5 .

qm=;+= l:y/ ;DklQsf] ljj/0f X||f; s§L b/ k|ltztdf
! kmlg{r/ tyf lkmS;r;{ @%Ü
@ sfof{no ;fdfg @%Ü
# sDKo"6/ tyf cGo pks/0f @%Ü
$ ;jf/L ;fwg @)Ü
% cGo ;DklQ !%Ü

cfO{=Pd=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8
ljQLo ljj/0f;+u ;DalGwt k|d'v n]vf gLltx?

cg';"rL – @*
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t/ sDkgLn] lnhxf]N8 ;DklQdf lnhsf] ;dofjlwsf] cfwf/df x/]s aif{ x|f;s§L ug]{ / ;6j]o/sf] % aif{sf] 

cjlwdf ;db/df x|f;s§L ug]{ gLlt cjnDag u/]sf] 5 . 

sDkgLn] cfgf] l:y/ ;DklQx?sf] jiff{Gtdf kl/If0f ubf{ (Impairment Test), eljiodf cfh{g ug]{ cfly{s nfe 
cg'dfg u/] cg';f/ k|fKt ug{ g;Sg] 7x/fPdf To:tf ;DklQx? ;f]xL cfly{s jif{df ckn]vg ul/g] gLlt lnPsf] 

5 .

4	 k"FhLs[t gul/g] ;DklQx? ;DaGwL n]vf°g gLlt M 

sDkgLn] k|lt OsfO ? %,)))÷— ;Dd d"No kg]{ ;fdfgx? k"FhLut k|s[tLsf] eP klg k|s[tL x]/L vl/b ePs} aif{df 

vr{ n]Vg] gLlt cjnDag u/]sf]] 5 .

5	 cfos/ Joj:yf tyf afF8kmFf8 gLlt M 

sDkgLn] cfos/ P]g @)%* / cfos/ lgodfjnL @)%( cg';f/ cfos/sf] Joj:yf u/]sf]]] 5 . s"n cfos/ /sd 

-:yug s/ ;dfof]hg ug'{ eGbf klxnfsf]_ nfO{ aLdf ;ldltsf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;DaGwL lgb]{zg, @)^% cg';f/ gfkmf 

gf]S;fg lx;fj tyf cfo Joo lx;fasf] ef/ cg';f/ afF8kmfF8 ug]{ gLlt cjnDag u/]sf]] 5 . :yug s/nfO{ gfkmf 

gf]S;fg lx;fjdf b]vfpg] gLltcjnDag ul/Psf]] 5 . 

6	 :yug s/ M 

g]kfn n]vfdfg !@ cg';f/ ;Dklt tyf bfloTjsf] cfwf/df :yug ul/Psf] s/sf] n]vf°sg ul/Psf]5 . ljQLo ljj/0f 

cg';f/ ;Dklt tyf bfloTjsf] /sd tyf s/ cfwf/ lar km/s eO{ ;[hgf x'g] c:yfO{ cGt/ (Temporary Difference) sf] 
sf/0fn] eljiodf ;[hgf x'g] s/ bfloTj tyf ;Dkltsf] nut /fVg] pb]Zon] :yug s/sf] n]vf°g ul/Psf] 5 . 

g]kfn n]vfdfg tyf aLdf ;ldltn] lglb{i6 u/] adf]lhd ljQLo ljj/0fdf :yug s/ ;DklQ tyf bfloTjnfO{ ;dfof]hg 

(Netted Off) ul/ ;f]xL cg';f/ af;nftdf :yug cfos/ ;DklQ tyf bfloTj cGtut{ n]vf°sg ug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] 

5  . :yug s/ ;DaGwL pk/f]Qm n]vf+sg lqmofsnfksf sf/0f :yug s/ ;DklQ ;[hgf ePdf :yug s/ hu]8f 

sf]if v8f ug'{sf ;fy} ;f] sf]ifsf] /sd :yug s/ afx]s cGo k|of]hgsf nflu k|of]u gug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 .

7	 nufgL n]vf°g gLlt M

sDkgLsf] nufgL n]vf°g gLlt lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf] 5 M

-s_ g]kfn ;/sf/sf] jrtkq÷C0fkq jf g]kfn ;/sf/sf] hdfgt k|fKt C0fkqdf jf klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] 

artkq÷C0fkqdf ul/Psf] nufgLnfO{ n]vf°g ubf{ aLdf ;ldltsf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;DjGwL lgb]{zg @)^% adf]lhd cl°t 

d"No (Face Value) jf k/n d"No dWo] h'g 36L 5 ;f]xL d"Nodf n]vf°g ug]{ gLlt cjnDag u/]sf]] 5 . 

-v_ v08 -s_ adf]lhd ul/Psf] nufgLsf] cl°t d"No eGbf k/n d"No a9L ePdf To:tf] a9L /sdnfO{ :yug ul/Psf] 

vr{ (Deferred Expenditure) sf] ?kdf n]vf°g u/L ;f] vr{nfO{ To:tf] nufgLsf] cjwL leq ;dfg'kflts cfwf/df 

(Pro-rata Basis) ckn]vg ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 .

-u_ v08 -s_ adf]lhd ul/Psf] nufgLsf] cl°t d'No eGbf k/n d'No sd ePdf To:tf] km/s /sdnfO{ nufgL cjlw 

leq ;dfg'kflts cfwf/df nufgLaf6 cfosf] ?kdf n]vf°gug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 .

-3_ v08 -s_ adf]lhdsf jrtkq jf C0fkqsf] n]vf°g ul/Psf] d"No eGbf ahf/ d"No sd x'g uPdf To:tf] km/s 

/sdsf] a/fa/ Joj:yf (Provision) ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

-ª_ a}+s÷ljQLo ;+:yfsf] d'2tL lgIf]k jf gfuL/s nufgL sf]ifsf] nufgL of]hgfx?df ul/Psf] nufgLnfO{ ;fFjf /sddf 

b]vfOg] gLlt /x]sf] 5 . t/ To:tf] nufgLsf] Dofb ;dflKt kl5 s'g} sf/0fj; tTsfn lkmtf{ x'g g;Sg] cj:yf >[hgf 

ePdf To:tf] nufgL /sdsf] a/fa/ Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt cjnDag u/]sf] 5 . 

-r_ klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] ;"lrs[t z]o/df ul/Psf] nufgLnfO{ k/n d"Nodf b]vfpg] / z]o/df ul/Psf] nufgLsf] 

n]vf°g nufgL ul/Psf] d"No eGbf ahf/ d"No sd x'g uPdf To:tf] km/s /sd a/fa/ nufgLdf gf]S;fgLsf] lgldQ 

Joj:yf (Provision) ug]{{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 
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-5_ klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] ;+:yfks z]o/df nufgL ul/Psf] z]o/ k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd lwtf]kq ahf/df ;"lrs[t 

gePdf lgDg cg';f/ ug]{ gLlt cjnDag u/]sf] 5 .

-c_ sDkgLn] z]o/df nufgL u/]sf] klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLn] sf/f]jf/ ug]{ Ohfhtkq kfPsf] ldltn] tLg aif{ ;Dd 

To:tf] nufgLnfO{ k/n d"Nodf b]vfpg] gLlt /x]sf] 5 .

-cf_ sDkgLn] z]o/df nufgL u/]sf] klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLn] sf/f]jf/ ug]{ Ohfhtkq kfPsf] ldltn] tLg aif{ kl5 

To:tf] nufgLnfO{ k/n d"Nodf b]vfO{ ;f] nufgL a/fa/sf] Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

-h_ v08 -r_ adf]lhd nufgL ul/Psf] z]o/ k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd lwtf]kq ahf/sf] ;"rLaf6 x6]df (De-listed ePdf_ 
;f] nufgL a/fa/sf] Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 .

	 k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd sDkgLsf] :jfldTjdf gcfPsf] jf g/x]sf] z]o/, artkq, C0fkq jf cGo ;DklQnfO{ nufgLdf 

;dfj]z gug]{ gLlt cjnDag u/]sf] 5 .

8	 ;6xL 36a9 ;dfof]hg gLlt M 

sDkgLn] ljb]zL d'b|fdf /x]sf] ;DklQ / bfloTjnfO{ aiff{Gtsf] ljlgdo b/n] ?kfGt/ ug]{ tyf b}lgs ljlgdo b/af6 

pTkGg km/snfO{ gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fadf n]vf°g ug]{ gLlt cjnDag u/]sf] 5 . 

9	 aLdfz'Ns cfDbfgL n]vf°g gLlt M 

sDkgLn] aLdf z'Ns cfDbfgL lx;fj, aLdf P]g tyf lgb]{lzsf adf]lhd, gub cfwf/df n]vf°g ug]{ gLlt ckgfPsf]] 5 .

10	 k'gaL{df sldzg cfDbfgL n]vf°g gLlt M 

sDkgLn] k'gaL{df u/] afkt k|fKt x'g] d'gfkmf sldzgnfO{ gub k|flKtsf] cfwf/df cfDbfgL afWg] t/ k'gaL{dsaf6 lnlvt 

;dy{g k|fKt ePsf] cj:yfdf gub k|flKt ;/x dfGg] gLlt cjnDag u/]sf] 5 .

11	 cGo cfo n]vf°g tyf afF8kmFf8 gLlt M 

sDkgLn] nufgLdf k|fKt ug]{ Aofh tyf cGo cfDbfgLnfO{ k|f]befjL (Accrual) cfwf/df n]vf°g u/L ljQLo ljj/0f 

lgb]{zg, @)^% cg';f/ s'n cfDbfgLnfO{ cfo Joo lx;fj tyf gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjsf] ef/ adf]lhd afF8kmfF8 ug]{ 

gLlt cjnDag u/]sf]5 . 

12	 shf{ n]vf°g gLlt M 

sDkgLn] k|bfg u/]sf] shf{{sf] c;'nL x'g] kof{Kt cfwf/ ePdf ;f+jfdf n]vf°g ul/g] 5 . aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df k|bfg 

u/]sf] afx]s lgis[o shf{ h'g nuftf/ tLg dlxgf jf ;f] eGbf a9L cjlwsf] efsf gf3]sf] ePdf ;f] shf{ a/fa/ /sd 

Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df k|bfg u/]sf] shf{sf] xsdf aLdfn]vsf] ;t{ adf]lhd To:tf] shf{ 

;+u ;DaGwLt aLdfn]v hkmt x'g' kg]{ ;dofjwL Plsg u/L hkmt x'g'kg]{ aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df k|bfg ul/Psf] shf{nfO{ 

shf{ lzif{saf6 x6fO{ ;dfof]hg ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . k|To]s cfly{s jif{sf] cGTodf hkmt x'g] aLdfn]v Plsg ul/g] gLlt 

/x]sf] 5 . 

13	 Joj:yfkg vr{ afF8kmFf8 gLlt M 

sDkgLNf] s"n Joj:yfkg vr{nfO{ aFf+8kmf8 ubf{ ljQLo ljj/0f ;DjGwL lgb]{zg, @)^% cg';f/ gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fjdf 

!) k|ltzt / af+sL /sdnfO{ cfo Joo lx;fjdf ltlgx?sf] ef/ cg';f/ afF8kmfF8 ug]{ gLlt cjnDag u/]sf] 5 .

14	 aLdf bfjL e'Qmflg vr{ n]vf°g gLlt M 

sDkgLNf] e'Qmflg eO;s]sf] bfjL /sdnfO{ jf:tljs e'Qmflgsf] cfwf/df n]vf°g ug]{ gLlt cjnDag u/]sf] 5 . 

15	 aLdf bfjL afkt bfloTj Joj:yf n]vf°g gLlt M 

-s_ >[hgf ePsf] t/ hfgsf/Ldf gcfPsf] (IBNR) aLdf bfjL afkt bfloTj Joj:yf ;DaGwdf cg'ejsf] cfwf/df 
n]vf°g ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 
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-v_ e'Qmflg lbg afFsL bfloTj /sdsf] nflu aLdf lgodfjnL, @)$( sf] lgod !% -3_ df ePsf] k|fjwfg cg';f/ Ps 

;o kGw| k|ltzt /sd Joj:yf u/L n]vf°g ug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] 5 . 

16	 aLdf Joj;fodf art afF8kmFf8 gLlt M 

sDkgLNf] aLdf P]g, lgodfjnL tyf aLdf ;ldltsf] ljQLo ljj/0f ;DaGwL lgb]{zg, @)^% cg';f/ art afF8kmfF8 ug]{ 

gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .

17	 sd{rf/L pkbfg, ljbf tyf cGo ;'ljwf afkt Joj:yf gLlt M

sDkgLsf] sd{rf/L lgodfjnL cg';f/ sd{rf/L pkbfg, ljbf tyf cGo ;'ljwf afkt Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

18	 z+sf:kb cf;fdL Joj:yf gLlt M 

sDkgLNf] z+sf:kb cf;fdLsf] nflu Joj:yfkgn] lgwf{/0f u/]sf] cg'dfg cg';f/ Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 .

19	 ckn]vg vr{ n]vf°g gLlt M 

	 -s_ k|f/lDes tyf k"j{ ;~rfng vr{x?nfO{ sDkgL ;~rfng ePs} aif{df vr{ n]Vg] gLlt lnOPsf] 5.

-v_ ckn]vg ug{ afsL nufgL lk|ldodnfO{ :yug ul/Psf] vr{sf] ?kdf n]vf°g u/L ;f] vr{nfO{ To:tf] nufgLsf] 

cjlw leq ;dfg'kflts cfwf/df ckn]vg ug]{ gLlt /x]sf] 5 . 

20	 cGo gLltx? M

	 jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa, cfo Joo lx;fa nufotsf ljQLo ljj/0fnfO{ a'‰g / ljZn]if0f ug{ ;3fp k'Ug] cGo 

n]vf gLltx? M 

-s_ jflif{s jf ;f] eGbf sd cjlwsf] aLdfz'Ns b/ tf]lsPsf] / aLdf cjlw ;dflKt afkt bfjL e'Qmflg ug{' gkg]{ 

lsl;dsf] aLdfsf] c;dfKt hf]lvd afkt v"b aLdf z"Nssf] krf; k|ltzt /sd jf aLdf°Lo d"Nof°g ePsf] 

cj:yfdf h'g a9L x'G5 ;f] eGbf sd gx'g] u/L bfloTj /sd Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .

-v_ Psn aLdf z'Ns b/ tf]lsPsf] / aLdf cjlw ;dflKt afkt bfjL e'Qmflg ug'{ gkg]{ lsl;dsf] aLdfsf] aLdf cjlwsf] 

;dfg'kflts x'g]u/L jf aLdf°Lo d"Nof°g ePsf] cj:yfdf h'g a9L x'G5 ;f] eGbf sd gx'g] u/L bfloTj /sd 

Joj:yf ug]{ gLlt lnOPsf] 5 .

-u_ ljQLo ljj/0fdf pNn]v ePsf c++sx?nfO{ glhssf] ?k}+ofdf k|:t't ul/Psf] 5.



cfly{s jif{ @)&$÷&%92 100

1	 ;Defljt bfloTjx? M

	 -c_ r'Qmf jf e'Qmflg x'g afFsL nufgL gePsf] .

	 -cf_ k|Tofe"lt k|lta4tf gePsf] .

	 -O_ aLdfn]v cGtu{t eGbf afx]saf6 aLds pk/ bfjL k/]sf] t/ aLdsn] bfloTj :jLsf/ gu/]sf] gePsf] .

	 -O{_ aLdsn] jf aLdssf] tk{maf6 lbOPsf] Uof/]06L gePsf] .

	 -p_ cGo bfloTj gePsf] .

2	 aLdf°Ln] aLdssf] bfloTj d"Nof°g ubf{ cjnDag u/]sf] cfwf/x? . 

sDkgLsf] bfloTj d"Nof°g ;DaGwdf o; jif{ aLdf°Laf6 s"n ladfz"Ns (Gross Premium Method) cfwf/df bfloTj 
dN"of°g ul/Psf] 5 . bfloTj dN"of°g ubf{ aLdf ;ldltsf] bfloTj d"Nof°g ;DaGwL lgbl{]zsf, @)^% cg;'f/ ul/Psf] 

5 .

3	 aLdssf] ;DklQdf cfPsf] ;Lldttf tyf ljjfbx? .

sDkgLsf] ;DklQdf s'g} ;Lldttf tyf ljjfbx? 5}g . 

4	 shf{, nufgL tyf l:y/ ;DklQsf] nflu ul/Psf] k|lta4tf . 

sDkgLn] g]kfn OGk|mfO:6«Sr/ 8]enkd]06 a}+sdf hDdf ?= % s/f]8 nufgLsf] k|lta4tf u/]sf]df @)&% cfiff9 d;fGt 

;Dddf ?= @=%) s/f]8 e'Qmflg eO;s]sf] / afFsL ?= @=%) s/f]8 cf=a= @)&%.&^ df e'Qmflg eO;s]sf] 5 . o; afx]s 

shf{, nufgL tyf l:y/ ;DklQsf] cGo k|lta4tf gePsf] .

5	 nufgL;+u ;DaGwLt b]xfosf v/Lb laqmL ;Demf}tfx?sf] d"No M

	 c_ sDkgLn] vl/b u/]sf] ;a} ;DklQx?sf] :jfldTj k|fKt eO;s]sf] 5 . 

cf_ ljqmL ul/Psf] ;DklQsf] e'Qmflg k|fKt ePsf] 5 .

6	 o; jif{e/L ul/Psf] nufgL tyf ljqmL÷lkmtf{ lnPsf] nufgLsf]] ljj/0f .

			   									          /sd -?=_
qm=;+= nufgLsf] If]q ;'?sf] df}Hbft o; jif{ ul/Psf] nufgL 

o; jif{ laqmL ÷lkmtf{ 
lnPsf] nufgL

clGtd df}Hbft

s clgjfo{ nufgL

!
g]kfn ;/sf/ / g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] 
C0fkq tyf art kq

– – – –

@ Jfl0fHo a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k !,#%),))),))) !,%@),))),))) !,#%),))),))) !,%@),))),)))
# ljsf; a}+ssf] d'2tL lgIf]k – – – –
$ ;fd'lxs nufgL of]hgf – – – –
v :j]lR5s nufgL
! Afl0fHo a}+ssf] cu|flwsf/ z]o/ – – – –
@ ljQ sDkgLsf] d'2tL lgIf]k – – – –
# klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] l8j]Gr/ – – – –

$
klAns lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f 
z]o/

– @%,@)),))) – @%,@)),)))

hDdf !,#%),))),))) !,%$%,@)),))) !,#%),))),))) !,%$%,@)),)))

7	 a}+s df}Hbft lx;fa ;DaGwdf ;DaGwLt a}+s÷ljQLo ;+:yfsf] ;dy{g ;lxtsf] lx;fa ldnfg ;DaGwL Joxf]/f M 

a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?df /x]sf] a}+s df}Hbft sDkgLsf] lx;fj;Fu Reconcile /x]sf] 5, / ljQLo ;+:yfx?af6 df}
Hbft ;dy{g kq k|fKt ePsf]] 5 . 

cfO{=Pd=O{= nfOkm OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8
ljQLo ljj/0f;+u ;DalGwt n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLx?

cg';"rL – @(
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8	 k'gaL{ds;u+sf] sf/f]af/

k'gaL{dslarsf] sf/f]af/ lx;fanfO{ k'gaL{dssf] ;dy{g ;lxtsf] lx;fa ldnfg ljj/0f tof/ kfl/Psf] 5 .

9	 aLdsn] u/]sf] nufgL k|rlnt aLdf P]g, lgodfjnL tyf aLdf ;ldltaf6 tf]lsP adf]lhd /x] g/x]sf] M 

sDkgLn] u/]sf] nufgL k|rlnt aLdf P]g, lgodfjnL tyf aLdf ;ldltn] tf]lsPsf] ;Ldfleq /x]/ ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .

10	 sDkgLsf] ;~rfns jf ;~rfns;+u ;DaGwLt JolQm jf ;+:yf;+u sf/f]af/ ePsf] ljj/0f M

	 sDkgLsf ;~rfns, k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t tyf ;+:yfkssf] :jfldTj /x]sf] ;+:yfnfO{ ;Da4 kIfsf] ?kdf lnOPsf] 

5 . cfly{s aif{ )&$÷)&% df ;Da4 kIfx?sf] ljj/0f lgDg adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .

	 ;~rfns ÷Joj:yfkgdf /x]sf k|d'v JolQmx?M

!= 8f= /fd xl/ cof{n				   cWoIf

@= >L lbk r+b| /]UdL				    ;~rfns

#= >L OZj/ s'df/ sfsL{			   ;~rfns

$ >L lbks zdf{ kf]v/]n			   ;~rfns - ldlt @)&$÷)(÷@^ ut];Dd_

% >L cZjLgL s'df/ cfrfo{;~rfns		  -ldlt @)&$÷)(÷@^ ut];Dd_

^ >L cZjLgL s'df/ 7fs'/			   ;~rfns - ldlt @)&$÷)(÷@^ ut]b]lv_

& >L ;h+o clwsf/L				   ;~rfns - ldlt @)&$÷)(÷@^ ut]b]lv_

*= >L /fs]z kf]v/]n dxfk|aGws		  -ldlt @)&$÷(÷!^ ut];Dd_

(= >L lbg]z cdfTo				    lgldQ dxfk|aGws -ldlt @)&$÷(÷!^ ut]b]lv_

	 cGo M

!= Unf]an cfO{=Pd=O{= a}+s lnld6]8

@= cfO{=Pd=O{= l8lh6n k|f=nL=

	 ;Da4 kIfx?nfO{ ul/Psf] cfly{s e'Qmflg lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf] 5 .

;~rfns ;ldtLtkm{
vr{ lzif{s  /sd ?

a}7s eQmfM 992,000 

cGo -OGwg, ;+rf/ / kq klqsf afkt e'Qmflg_ 1,089,753 

hDdf 2,081,753

	 Joj:yfkg tkm	
kbflwsf/Lsf] gfd Kfb hDdf /sd -?=_

>L /fs]z kf]v/]n dxfk|jGws @,)#*,%)$
>L lbg]z cdfTo lgldQ dxfk|jGws 		  !,#$(,(($

cGo M

o; sDkgLsf ;+:yfks >L Unf]an cfOPdO{ a}+s lnld6]8sf] rNtL vftfdf o; cf=j=sf] d;fGtdf ?=@!,$(^df}Hbft 

/x]sf] / ;f] vftf sDkgL ;~rfng x'g'k'j{ ;+:yfkssf] kF'hL /sd hDdf ug{ vf]lnPsf] lyof] . 

o; sDkgLsf ;+:yfksx?sf] :jfldTj /x]sf] >L cfOPdO{ l8lh6n k|f=nL= nfO{ c;Da4 kIfx? lar x'g] 

sf/f]af/ (Arms Length Basis) sf] ?kdf hLjg aLdf clestf{ sldzg jfkt o; cf=j=df ?= !$,##^ e'Qmflg ul/Psf] 
5 .

11	 o; cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf e'Qmflg x'g afsL s'g} klg shf{ g/x]sf] .

12	 cf=j=@)&#.&$ ;Ddsf] cfo ljj/0f :jod s/ lgwf{/0f u/L ;DaGwLt cf=/f=sf= df k]z ul/;lsPsf] 5 .cf=j=@)&#.&$ 

sf] s/ r'Qmf k|df0f kq ;d]t k|fKt eO;s]sf] 5 .

13	 of] aif{ sDkgLn] s'g} aLdfz'Ns lkmtf{ u/sf] 5}g .
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14	 aLdsn] aLldtnfO{ k|bfg ug]{ 3f]lift tyf cGtl/d af]g;sf] b/ M

	 o; aLdsn] aLldtnfO{ k|bfg ug]{ 3f]lift tyf cGtl/d af]g;sf] b/ k|lt jif{ k|lt xhf/ aLdfËdf lgDgfg';f/ /x]sf]. 

aLdfn]vsf] cjlw
aLdf of]hgf

;fjlws ;fjlws÷clu|d tyf cfhLjg clu|d e''QmfgL ;fjlws
( jif{ ;Dd 25 25 25
!) b]vL !$ jif{ ;Dd 25 25 25
!% b]vL !( jif{ ;Dd 30 35 35
@) b]vL @$ jif{ ;Dd 45 45 45
@% jif{ / ;f] eGbf dfly 70 70 70

15	 l9nf] aLdfz'Ns e'Qmflgdf lanDa z'Ns, aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df k|bfg ul/g] shf{, clestf{ / sd{rf/LnfO{ k|bfg ul/Psf] 

shf{df sDkgLn] b]xfo adf]lhd Jofh b/ lgwf{/0f u/sf] 5 .

l9nf] aLdfz'Ns e'Qmflgdf lanDj z'Nssf] Aofhb/ 	 (Ü k|ltaif{ 

aLdfn]vsf] lwtf]df lbOg] shf{sf] Aofhb/		  (=%Ü k|ltaif{ 

clestf{ shf{sf] Aofhb/				    (Ü k|ltaif{ 

sd{rf/L shf{sf] Aofhb/				    (Ü k|ltaif{

16	 ckn]vg x'g afFsL vr{sf] ljj/0f M ckn]vg ug{ afFsL vr{ gePsf] .

17	 r'Qmf k"FhL dWo] clu|d e'Qmflg k|fKt (Paid in advance), e'Qmflg k|fKt x'g afFsL (Call in arrears) / hkmt ul/Psf 
t/ k'gM lgisfzg ul/Psf z]o/x? gePsf] .

18	 lnh xf]N8 ;DklQdf o; jif{ ?= !,!%),^#% dfq vr{ (Amortize) hgfOPsf] 5 -ut aif{ vr{ gePsf]_ .

19	 o; cf=j=df Jff;nft aflx/sf] sf/f]jf/ ePsf] 5}g .

20	 cl3Nnf jif{x?;Fu ;DaGwLt cGo s'g} cfDbfgL tyf vr{x?

	 -s_ cl3Nnf jif{x?;Fu ;DaGwLt cfDbfgL gePsf] .

	 -v_ cl3Nnf jif{x?;Fu ;DaGwLt vr{ ? ^!,$*& -k|zf;lgs vr{ cGt{ut ut aif{ n]vf°g x'g 5'6 ePsf /sdx?_

21	 jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa, cfo Joo lx;fa nufotsf ljQLo ljj/0fx?nfO{ a'‰m\g / ljZn]if0f ug{ ;3fp 

k'Ug] cGo hfgsf/Lx?M 

-s_ :yug s/ ;DklQ tyf bfloTjsf] u0fgf lgDgfg';f/ ul/Psf] 5 M
qm=;+ ljj/0f n]vf cfwf/ s/ cfwf/ v'b /sd
! x|f; s§L cfwf/ 73,086,723 67,828,862 (5,257,861)
@ pkbfg Joj:yf 1,962,770 19,62,770
# o; aif{;Ddsf] s/ 3f6f — 86,570,140 86,570,140
$ ljbf jfkt Joj:yf 3,786,974 3,786,974

s'n hDdf 87,062,022
:yut s/ ;DklQ @ @%% 21,765,506

-v_ aLdf ;ldltsf] kl/kq adf]lhd laQLo ljj/0fdf gfkmf–gf]S;fg lx;fa cGtu{t afF8kmfF8sf] nfuL pknAw /sdsf] 

!) k|ltzt dxf–laklQ hu]8fdf 5'6Øfpg' kg]{ lgb]{zg adf]lhd ut jif{ gfkmf–gf]S;fg lx;fa cGtu{t afF8kmfF8sf] nfuL 

pknAw /sddf !) k|ltzt dxf–laklQ hu]8f 5'§ØfO{;lsPsf] / pQm dxf–laklQ hu]8f 5'§ØfP kZrft afFsL /x]sf] 

gfkmf ?= (^,*^,#*( o; jif{ ;fl/Psf] x'Fbf o; cfly{s jif{sf] afF8kmfF8sf] nfuL pknAw /sdsf] !) k|ltzt dxf–laklQ 

hu]8fdf 5'6Øfpbf utjif{af6 ;fl/Psf] gfkmf ;d]t k'gM ;dfj]z x'g] x'Fbf ut jif{af6 ;fl/Psf] gfkmf?= (^,*^,#*( Go'g 

u/L afFsL /sd ?= !!,%$,%^,!@% sf] !) k|ltzt ? !,!%,$%,^!# dxf–laklQ hu]8fdf 5'6ØfOPsf] 5 . o; lzif{sdf 

hgfOPsf] /sd nfef+z ljt/0f k|of]hgsf nflu of]Uo dflgg] 5}g .

-u_ s/ cl3sf] v'b gfkmfsf] !) k|ltztn] x'g cfpg] /sd ?= (#,&%,@!! sd{rf/L af]g; jfkt Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 .

-3_ cfos/ P]g @)%* tyf cfos/ lgodfjnL @)%( cg';f/ cfos/ u0fgf ubf{ o; jif{ s/of]Uo cfo gePsf] x'Fbf 

cfos/ afkt s'g} Aoj:yf ul/Psf] 5}g .

 -ª_ ut jif{sf] c+sx? cfjZostf cg';f/ cg';f/ k'gu{7g / k'gjlu{s/0f ul/Psf] 5 .
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qm=;+= ljj/0f ;"rsf° cf=a=
2074/75 2073/74

! g]6 jy{ ?=  1,526,218,779 1,410,672,654 

@ z]o/ ;+Vof ;+Vof 14,000,000        14,000,000 

# k|lt z]o/ lstfjL d"No ?=           109.02             100.77 

$ v"b gfkmf ?=     115,517,612         10,762,654 

% k|lt z]o/ cfo (EPS) ?=              8.25                0.77 

^ k|lt z]o/ nfef+z (DPS) ?=                 -                   -   

& k|lt z]o/ ahf/ d"No (MPPS) ?=                 -                   -   

* d"No cfDbfgL cg'kft (PE Ratio) cg'kft                 -                     -   

( k|yd aif{sf] aLdfz'Ns ?=    536,752,789                   -   

!) s'n aLdfz'Ns ?=    536,752,789                  -   

!! v"b aLdfz'Ns÷s'n aLdfz'Ns k|ltzt 92.95%                   -   

!@ v"b gfkmf÷s'n aLdfz'Ns k|ltzt 21.52%                   -   

!# s'n aLdfz'Ns÷s'n ;DklQ k|ltzt 27.61%                  -   

!$ nufgL / shf{af6 cfo÷s'n nufgL / shf{ k|ltzt 10.00%                   -   

!% s'n nufgL / shf{÷hLjg aLdfsf]if k|ltzt 857.48%                   -   

!^ k'gaL{df sldzg cfo÷s'n k'gaL{dfz'Ns k|ltzt                 -                    -   

!& Joj:yfkg vr{÷s'n aLdfz'Ns k|ltzt 31.94%                   -   

!* aLdf clestf{ ;DalGw vr{÷s'n aLdfz'Ns k|ltzt 14.68%                   -   

!( aLdf clestf{ ;+Vof ;+Vof             3,310                  -   

@) sd{rf/L ;+Vof ;+Vof               138                   1 

@! sfof{nosf] ;+Vof ;+Vof                44  1 

@@ sd{rf/L vr{÷Joj:yfkg vr{ k|ltzt 35.08%  9.03 

@# sd{rf/L vr{÷sd{rf/L ;+Vof  ?=        435,848  7,097 

@$ e'QmfgL x'g aFfsL bfjL /sd÷e'QmfgL ePsf] bfjL /sd k|ltzt                 -              -   

@% s'n sfod /x]sf] aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof ;+Vofdf          46,850                -   

@^
o; aif{ -?_ gjLs/0f ePsf] aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof÷ut 

aif{ -?_ sfod /x]sf] aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof
k|ltzt                 -      -   

@&
bfjL k/]sf] aLdfn]vsf] ;+Vof÷s'n sfod /x]sf] aLdfn]

vsf] ;+Vof
k|ltzt 0.01%                 -   

@* ;f]Ne]G;L dflh{g k|ltzt             1.167                   -   

@( 3f]lift af]g; b/ ?= k|ltxhf/  25-70                   -   

#) cGtl/d af]g; b/ ?= k|ltxhf/                 -                     -   

k|d'v ;"rsf°x? cg';"rL #)
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yk cg'kftx? cg';"rL – #)

qm=;+= ljj/0f ;"rsf°
cf=a=

2074/75 2073/74

s_ Joj;fosf] kl/b[Zo      
!= s"n ljdfz"Nsdf j[l4      
s_ ;fjlws hLjg aLdf      
v_ clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdf      
u_ ?kfGtl/t ;fjlws Pj+ cfhLjg hLjg aLdf      
3_ j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdf      
ª_ DofbL hLjg aLdf      
@= k|yd ljdfz"Nsdf j[l4      
s_ ;fjlws hLjg aLdf      
v_ clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdf      
u_ ?kfGtl/t ;fjlws Pj+ cfhLjg hLjg aLdf      
3_ j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdf      
ª_ DofbL hLjg aLdf      
#= nufgLdf j[l4 k|ltzt 31.27%  
$= hLjg ljdf sf]ifdf j[l4      
v_ k"FhL kof{Kttf / ;f]Ne]G;L      
%= k"FhL / v"b hDdf ;DklQsf] cg"kft k|ltzt 77.38%  
^= k"FhL / 6]lSgsn l/he{sf] cg"kft k|ltzt 400.36%  
&= ;Ne]lG; cg"kft k|ltzt 116.68%  
u_ ;DklQ u'0f:t/ / shf{ lgoGq0f      
*= ;"lrs[t gePsf] z]o/df nufgL / ljljw cf;fld ÷v"b hDdf ;DklQ k|ltzt 1.30%  
(= z]o/df ePsf] nufgL ÷ v"b hDdf ;DklQ k|ltzt 1.30%  
!) clestf{nfO{ lbOPsf] shf{ ÷ clestf{sf] ;+Vof ?=  ?= 2,612.47  
3_ k'gjL{df / jLdf°Lo      
!! v"b hf]lvd wf/0f cg"kft   92.95%  
s_ ;fjlws hLjg aLdf k|ltzt 99.15%  
v_ clu|d e'QmfgL ;fjlws hLjg aLdf k|ltzt 98.70%  
u_ ?kfGtl/t ;fjlws Pj+ cfhLjg hLjg aLdf k|ltzt 99.01%  
3_ j}b]lzs /f]huf/ DofbL hLjg aLdf k|ltzt 79.92%  
ª_ DofbL hLjg aLdf k|ltzt 99.79%  
!@ v"b 6]lSgsn l/he{÷ut tLg jif{sf] v"b ljdfz"Nssf] cf}ift k|ltzt 22.68%  
!# c;dfKt hf]lvd jfktsf] Joj:yf÷ljut tLg jif{sf] DofbL ljdfn]vsf] ljdfz"Nssf] cf}ift k|ltzt 77.33%  
ª_ vr{ ljZn]if0f      
!$ vr{ cg"kft k|ltzt 46.26%  
!% sldzgsf] cg"kft k|ltzt 15.79%  
!^ s"n Joj:yfkg vr{÷ s"n ljdfz"Ns k|ltzt 31.94%  
!& clestf{ vr{ -cGo_÷s"n Joj:yfkg vr{ k|ltzt 31.33%  
!* jdfn]v hfl/ vr{ cg"kft k|ltzt 16.42%  
r_ nufgL / k|ltkmn      
!( nufgLdf k|ltkmn k|ltzt 11.42%  
@) ladfn]v lwtf] shf{df k|ltkmn k|ltzt  -  
@! k"FhLdf k|ltkmn k|ltzt 5.64%  
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aLdf ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&^÷)&÷@$ sf] kqaf6 sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)&$÷&% sf] ljQLo 
ljj/0f :jLs[t ubf{sf zt{x? pk/ sDkgLsf] hjfkm M 

!=	 sDkgLsf] c08//fOl6ª tyf bfjL e'QmfgL k|s[of  k|efjsf/L agfpg k|of;/t /x]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L  u/fp+b5f}+ .

@=	 aLdf ;ldltaf6 hf/L Solvency Margin Directive, 2070 For Life Insurers sf] k"0f{ ?kn] kfngf ul/g] hfgsf/L u/fpb5f}+ . 

#=	 sDkgL ;+rfngdf cfPsf] k|yd aif{ ePsf] / sDkgLn] cfgf] Joj;flos sf/f]af/ ug{sf nfuL cfjZos k"jf{wf/ lgdf{0fsf nfuL 
vr{ u/]sf] / ;f]lx cjlwdf ;+slnt aLdfz'Ns ;Fu t'ngf ubf{ Joj:yfkg vr{df j[l4 ePsf] xf] . cfufdL lbgx/mdf Joj:yfkg 
vr{ tf]lsPsf] l;df eGbf a9L x'g glbg] tkm{ sDkgL ;hu /xg] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpb5f}+ .

$=	 aLdssf] n]vf kl/If0f ;ldltnfO{ cfufdL lbgx?df ce}m a9L k|efjsf/L agfpg kxn ug{] / cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL tyf 
sfo{x?nfO{ ;'b[9 kfb{} n}hfg] hfgsf/L u/fpb5f}+ .

%=	 ;ldltjf6 clestf{ Ohfht kq k|fKt ePkl5 dfq aLdfn]v hf/L ug]{ k|lta4tf JoQm ub{5f}+ . 

^=	 sDklgsf] sd{rf/L pkbfg tyf ljbf jfkt Joj:yf u/]sf] /sd oyflz3| 5'§f 5'§} sf]ifdf hDdf x'g] Joj:yf ul/g] hfgsf/L 
u/fpb5f}+ .

&=	 aLdssf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DalGw lgb]{lzsf @)&%  k"0f{ /mkdf kfngf ug]{ k|lta4tf JoQm ub{5f}+ . 

*=	 cfGtl/s tyf afÅo n]vf kl/Ifsn] cf}NofOPsf s}lkmotx/m s|lds /mkn] ;'wf/ ub}{ nluPsf] hfgsf/L u/fpb5f}+ .

(=	 sDklgsf] cf= j= @)&$÷@)&% sf] ;fwf/0f ;ef oxL @)&^ ;fn d+l;/ !* ut] x'g uO/x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpb5f}+ .
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>L sdn e§
;"rgf k|ljlw ljefu

>L gf/fo0f k|;fb kf}8]n
Ph]G;L ljefu

>L z/b 9'Ë]n
zfvf ;dGjog ljefu

>L ;'lbk /f0ff
hf]lvdfª\sg ljefu

>L lbg]z cdfTo
;xfos dxfk|aGws    

>L cflzif l;+x 
;xfos dxfk|aGws    

>L Clif eQm 9sfn 
;xfos dxfk|aGws    

>L ;'o{ k|;fb l3ld/] 
;xfos dxfk|aGws 
-k|b]z k|d'v #–$_

>L /lj z+s/ ;/fkm
k|b]z @

>L odnfn Gof}kfg]
k|b]z %

>L sd{ /fh kf}8]n
k|b]z !

>L k|]d k|;fb ltldN;Lgf
s0ff{nL k|b]z

>L ;'dg k|;fb ltldN;Lgf
;'b"/klZrd k|b]z

k|b]z @
Nffxfg

Nffxfg gu/kflnsf
)##—%^@$%*

ldr}of 
ldr}of gu/kflnsf
)##—%%))&!
/fhla/fh

/fhla/fh gu/kflnsf
)#!—%@!&&*

xl/jg
xl/jg gu/kflnsf
)$^—%#)&$*
hgsk'/ 
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